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CORPORATE INFORMATION  

     
 BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

 
 Mrs. Sonia Mittal –Director 
 Mr. Raveesh Kanaujia- Independent Director 
 Mr. Dinesh Kumar Goel - Independent Director 
 Mr. Dharam Pal Mittal - Non-Executive Director 

 
 KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

 
 Mr. Sanjay Mittal - Managing Director 
 Mrs. Reeta – Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
 Mr. Pardeep Singh – Chief Financial Officer 

 
 AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

 
 Mr. Dinesh Goel - Chairman 
 Mr. Raveesh Kanaujia - Member 
 Mr. Sanjay Mittal - Member  

 
 STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

 
 Mr. Raveesh Kanaujia - Chairman 
 Mr. Dinesh Goel -Member 
 Mr. Sanjay Mittal - Member  

 
 NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

 
 Mr. Raveesh Kanaujia - Chairman 

 Mr. Dinesh Goel - Member 
 Mr. Dharam Pal Mittal - Member  
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 INDEPENDENT AUDITORS: 
 

M/s. Gaur & Associates 
(Chartered Accountants) 
107, Laxmideep Building,  

           Laxmi Nagar District Centre, 
           New Delhi- 110092 
 

 SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS: 
 

Bigshare Services Private Limited 

    1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building,  
           Opp. Vasant Oasis Apartments (Next to Keys Hotel),  
           Marol Maroshi Road, Andheri East, Mumbai 400059 
 

 BANKERS: 
 
 ICICI BANK 

AM 6, Shalimar Bagh, Delhi, 110088 
 

 REGISTERED OFFICE: 
 

315, Third Floor, HB Twin Tower, Netaji Subhash Place,  
          Pitampura North Delhi DL 110034 
          Telephone: 91-7838651690 

Email: sanjay.mittal@vivo.ooo 
Website: www.vivo.ooo 

  
 LISTED IN STOCK EXCHANGES: 

 
NSE Limited (SME Platform) 

SYMBOL: VIVO 

         ISIN: INE0IA701014 
 

 
 14TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF   

VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Date: 25th September, 2025 
Time: 03:00 P.M 
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VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED 
Regd. Office: 315, Third Floor, HB Twin Tower, Netaji Subhash Place,  

Pitampura North Delhi DL 110034 

Ph: 91-7838651690, E-mail: sanjay.mittal@vivo.ooo 

CIN: L72900DL2012PLC230709 

 

 

NOTICE 
                                   14TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 14TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE 

MEMBERS OF VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON 

THURSDAY, THE 25TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2025 AT 03:00 P.M. THROUGH VIDEO 

CONFERENCING (“VC”)/ OTHER AUDIO VISUAL MEANS (“OAVM”) TO TRANSACT 

THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES. THE VENUE OF THE MEETING SHALL BE DEEMED 

TO BE THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY SITUATED AT 315, THIRD 

FLOOR, HB TWIN TOWER, NETAJI SUBHASH PLACE, PITAMPURA DELHI 110034. 

ORDINARY BUISNESS: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone Financial Statements of the 
Company for the year ended 31st March 2025 including audited Balance Sheet as 
on 31st March 2025 and the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on 
that date and report of Directors & Auditors’ thereon. 
 

2. To re-appoint Mrs. Sonia Mittal (Holding DIN: 01710266), Director of the 
Company, who retires by rotation and being eligible offers herself for 
reappointment. 
 

3. To appoint M/s. Dabas S & Co., Company Secretaries, (Peer Review Certificate 

No: 5677/2024), as Secretarial Auditor of the Company. 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to give assent/dissent to the following resolution 

as Ordinary Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 204 and other applicable provisions, if 
any, of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 24A of the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”), other applicable 
laws/statutory provisions, if any, as amended from time to time, M/s. Dabas S & 
Co., Company Secretaries, (Peer Review Certificate No: 5677/2024), be and are 
hereby appointed as Secretarial Auditors of the Company for term of five 
consecutive years commencing from financial year 2025-26 till financial year 
2029-30, at such fees, plus applicable taxes and other out-of-pocket expenses as 
may be mutually agreed upon between the Board of Directors of the Company and 
the Secretarial Auditors.”  
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By Order of the Board of Directors                                                                         

For Vivo Collaboration Solutions 

Limited 

          

Date: August 28, 2025                                         

Place: New Delhi                                              (Reeta)     

                                                                    Company Secretary 

                          M.NO- A-40876 
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NOTES:  

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer books of the Company will remain 
closed from Tuesday, 23rd September 2025 to Thursday, 25th September 2025 (both days 
inclusive). 
 

1. Considering the ongoing Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs 
(“MCA”) has, vide  its circular dated January 13, 2021 read together with circulars 
dated April 8, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 5, 2020 (collectively referred to as 
“MCA Circulars”), permitted convening the Annual General Meeting (“AGM” / 
“Meeting”) through Video Conferencing (“VC”) or Other Audio Visual Means 
(“OAVM”), without physical presence of the members at a common venue. In 
accordance with the MCA Circulars, provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (” the 
Act”) and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”), the 
AGM of the Company is being held through VC / OAVM. The deemed venue for 
the AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company 

 
2. Pursuant to SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’), SEBI Circulars 

and MCA Circulars, the 14th AGM of the Company is being held through VC/OA 
VM on Thursday, September 25 2025, at 03.00 p.m. (IST). The deemed venue for 
the 14th AGM will be 315, Third Floor, HB Twin Tower, Netaji Subhash Place, 
Pitampura North Delhi DL 110034. 
 

3. PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE ACT, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO 
ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE AGM IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO 
ATTEND AND VOTE ON HIS/HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A 
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. SINCE THIS AGM IS BEING HELD PURSUANT 
TO THE MCA CIRCULARS THROUGH VC/OAVM, THE REQUIREMENT OF 
PHYSICAL ATTENDANCE OF MEMBERS HAS BEEN DISPENSED WITH. 

ACCORDINGLY, IN TERMS OF THE MCA CIRCULARS AND THE SEBI 
CIRCULAR, THE FACILITY FOR APPOINTMENT OF PROXIES BY THE 
MEMBERS WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE FOR THIS AGM AND HENCE THE 
PROXY FORM, ATTENDANCE SLIP AND ROUTE MAP OF THE AGM VENUE 
ARE NOT ANNEXED TO THIS NOTICE. 
 

4. The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 (“Act”) setting out material facts concerning the business under Notice, 
is annexed hereto.  The relevant details, pursuant to Regulation 26(4) and 36(3) 
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
(“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued 
by the Institute of company Secretaries of India in respect of Director seeking 
appointment/re-appointment at this AGM are also annexed. 

 
5. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 30 minutes before and 

after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the 
procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM 
through VC/OAVM will be made available for 250 members on a first come first 
served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% 
or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors 
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etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first 
come first served basis. 
 

6. Institutional Investors, who are Members of the Company, are encouraged to 
attend the 14th AGM through VC/OAVM mode and vote electronically. Corporate 
Members intending to appoint their authorized representatives pursuant to 
Sections 112 and 113 of the Act, as the case may be, to attend the AGM through 
VC/OA VM or to vote through remote e-Voting are requested to send a certified 
copy of the Board Resolution to the Scrutinizer by e-mail at 
cssanjeevdabas@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in & 
cs@vivo.ooo. 
 

7. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be 
counted or the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 
 

8. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 

Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as 
amended)and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 
2020 and January 13, 2021 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting 
to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this 
purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities 
Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the 
authorized agency. The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting 
system as well as venue voting on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL. 
 

9. In line with the MCA Circular dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020, and May 05, 
2020 and January 13, 2021, the Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 
2024-25 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose e-
mail addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories. The Notice 
convening the 14th AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 
www.vivo.ooo and may also be accessed from the relevant section of the websites 
of the Stock Exchanges i.e. NSE Limited at www.nseindia.com. The Notice is also 
available on the website of NSDL at www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
 

10. Further, those members who have not registered their email address and in 
consequence could not be served the Annual Report for the Financial Year 2024-
25 and Notice of 14th Annual General Meeting, may temporarily get themselves 
registered with RTA of the Company Bigshare Services Private Limited, by clicking 
the link: www.bigshareonline.com/ForInvestor.aspx for receiving the same. Members are 
requested to support our commitment to environmental protection by choosing to 
receive the Company’s communication through e-mail going forward.     
 

11. Since the AGM will be held through VC / OAVM, the route map of the venue of 
the Meeting is not annexed hereto. 

 
12. The Company has fixed the cut- off date of Friday, 22nd August 2025 for 

determining the entitlement of shareholders to receive Annual Report of the 
Financial Year 2024-25. 

 

mailto:cssanjeevdabas@gmail.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:cs@vivo.ooo
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
http://www.bigshareonline.com/ForInvestor.aspx
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13. Pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 42 of SEBI 
(Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Register 
of Members and the Share Transfer books of the Company will remain closed from 
Tuesday, 23rd September 2025 to Thursday, 25th September 2025 (both days 
inclusive). 
 

14. Members who have not registered / updated their email addresses with Bigshare 
Services Private Limited, are requested to do so to receive all future 
communications from the company including Annual Reports, Notices, Circulars 
etc. electronically. 
 

15. Members are requested to make all correspondence in connection with shares held 
by them by addressing letters directly to Bigshare Services Private Limited, 
Registrar & Share Transfer Agent of the company quoting their Folio number. 
 

16. Members are requested to notify immediately about any change in their postal 

address/ e-mail address/ bank details to their Depository Participant (DP) in 
respect of their shareholding in Demat mode and in respect of their physical 
shareholding to the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent viz. M/s 
Bigshare Services Private Ltd having its office at 302, Kushal Bazar 32-33  Nehru 
Place New Delhi-11001 although 100% paid capital of the Company as on date of 
this notice is in de-mat form. 
 

17. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission 
of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. 
Members holding shares in electronic form are, accordingly, requested to submit 
the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their 
demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN 
details to the Company (although 100% of paid-up capital of the Company is in 
de-mat form as on date of this notice). 
 

18. In all correspondences with the Company, members are requested to quote their 
account/folio numbers and in case their shares are held in the dematerialized 
form, they must quote their DP ID and Client ID No(s).  
 

19. Additional information, details pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, in respect of the 

Director seeking re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting, forms an integral 
part of the notice. The director has furnished the requisite declaration for his re-
appointment, confirming that he meets the criteria for re-appointment. 

 
20. Members desirous of obtaining any information/ clarification concerning the 

Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025, of the 
Company, may send their queries in writing at least seven days before the Annual 
General Meeting to the Company Secretary at the registered office of the Company 
or at e-mail id: cs@vivo.ooo. 
 

21. Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, members holding shares in 
physical form may file nomination in the prescribed Form SH-13 with the 
Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agent. In respect of shares held in 

mailto:cs@vivo.ooo
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electronic/Demat form, the nomination form may be filed with the respective 
Depository Participant. 

 
22. Inspection: 

 

 All the documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and Explanatory 
Statements, shall be available for inspection through electronic mode, basis the 
request being sent on cs@vivo.ooo. 

 The Register of Directors’ and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, 
maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of 
Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained under 
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection at the 
Annual General Meeting. 
 

23. To prevent fraudulent transactions, members are advised to exercise due diligence 
and notify the Company of any change in address or demise of any member as 
soon as possible. Members are also advised not to leave their demat account(s) 
dormant for long. Periodic statement of holdings should be obtained from the 
concerned Depository Participant and holdings should be verified. 
 

24. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2024-25 will also be 

available on the company’s website www.vivo.ooo, websites of the Stock Exchanges 

i.e. NSE Limited at www.nseindia.com. 
 

25. Members who would like to express their views/ask questions as a speaker at the 
Meeting may pre-register themselves by sending a request from their registered e-
mail address mentioning their names, DP ID and Client ID/folio number, PAN and 
mobile number at cs@vivo.ooo between 22/09/2025 (9.00 a.m. IST) and 
24/09/2025 (5.00 p.m. IST). Only those Members who have pre-registered 
themselves as a speaker will be allowed to express their views/ask questions 
during the AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of 
speakers depending on the availability of time for the AGM. 

 
26. In compliance with Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as may be amended 
from time to time, Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and the Secretarial Standard on General 
Meeting issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India, the Company is 
pleased to provide E-Voting facility to the Members of the Company to exercise 
their right to vote at the 14th Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means 
(remote e-voting) in respect of the resolutions contained in this notice and the 
business may be transacted through e-voting services provided by NSDL.  
 
The facility for voting, through electronic voting system on the resolution(s) shall 

also be made available at the AGM and members attending the meeting through 

VC/OAVM who have not already cast their vote on the resolution(s) by remote e-

voting shall be able to exercise their right to vote on such resolution(s) at the 

meeting. 

 

mailto:cs@vivo.ooo
http://www.nseindia.com/
mailto:cs@vivo.ooo
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I. The Members who have already cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to 
the AGM would be entitled to attend the AGM through VC / OAVM but 
shall not be entitled to vote on such resolution(s) at the meeting. 
 

II. The Remote e-voting period commences from 9.00 a.m. on Monday, 22nd 
September 2025 and ends at 5.00 p.m. on Wednesday, 24th September 
2025. During this period, the members of the company, holding shares 
either in physical form or in demat form, as on the cut-off date of 
Thursday, 18th September 2025 may cast their vote electronically. The e-
voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the 
vote on a resolution is cast by the member, he/she shall not be allowed to 
change it subsequently or cast vote again. 
 

III. The cut-off date for determining the eligibility of shareholders to exercise 

remote E-Voting rights and attendance at 14th Annual General Meeting 

(AGM) is Thursday 18th September 2025. A person whose name is 

recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners 

maintained by the Depositories as on cut-off date, shall be entitled to avail 

the facility of E-Voting. A person who is not a member as on the cut-off 

date should treat this Notice for information purpose only. 

 

IV. The Board of Directors of your Company has appointed Mr. Sanjeev Dabas, 

Company Secretary, as the Scrutinizer for conducting the voting through 

electronic voting system or through polling paper at the AGM, in fair and 

transparent manner.  

 

V. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the 
AGM will unblock the votes cast through remote E-Voting in the presence 
of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall 
submit, not later than 02 (two) working days from the conclusion of the 
AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favor or 
against, if any, to the Chairman, or a person authorized by him in writing 
who shall countersign the same and declare the result of voting forthwith. 
 

VI. The results of the electronic voting and Voting at AGM shall be declared to 

the Stock Exchanges on or before 27th September 2025.  The results along 

with the Scrutinizer’s Report, shall also be placed on the website of the 

Company at www.vivo.ooo. 
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:- 
 

1. Pursuant to the General Circular No. 09/2024 dated September 19, 2024, 

issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) and circular issued by SEBI 

vide circular no. SEBI/ HO/ CFD/ CFDPoD-2/ P/ CIR/ 2024/ 133 dated 
October 3, 2024 (“SEBI Circular”) and other applicable circulars and 

notifications issued (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment 

thereof for the time being in force and as amended from time to time, 
companies are allowed to hold AGM through Video Conferencing (VC) or other 

audio visual means (OAVM), without the physical presence of members at a 

common venue. In compliance with the said Circulars, AGM shall be 

conducted through VC/OAVM. 
 

2. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast 
vote for the members is not available for this AGM. However, the Body 

Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the 

AGM through VC/OAVM and participate there at and cast their votes through 
e-voting. 

 

3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and 
after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the 

procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM 

through VC/OAVM will be made available for 250 members on first come first 

served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 
2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key 

Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination 

and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, 
Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on 

account of first come first served basis. 

 
4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be 

counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 
 

5. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 

with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 

(as amended)  the Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS-2) issued by 
the ICSI and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by 

the Ministry of Corporate Affairs from time to time the Company is providing 
facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of the business to be 

transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an 

agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for facilitating 
voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of 

casting votes by a member using remote e-Voting system as well as e-voting 

on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL. 
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6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 

dated April 13, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the 

website of the Company at www.vivo.ooo. The Notice can also be accessed from 
the websites of the Stock Exchange i.e. National Stock Exchange of India 

Limited at www.nseindia.com respectively and the AGM Notice is also available 

on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. 
www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

 

7. AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular issued from 
time to time  

 

 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING 

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER:- 
 

The remote e-voting period begins on 22nd, September 2025 at 09:00 A.M. 

and ends on 24th, September 2025 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting 

module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members whose 
names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the 

record date (cut-off date) i.e. 18th September 2025, may cast their vote 

electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to 
their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-

off date, being 18th September 2025. 

 
How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” 

which are mentioned below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual 

shareholders holding securities in demat mode 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 

through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat 

accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given 

below: 
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Type of 

sharehol

ders 

 Login Method 

Individua

l 

Sharehol

ders 

holding 

securities 

in demat 

mode 

with 

NSDL. 

1. For OTP based login you can click 

on https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.j

sp. You will have to enter your 8-digit DP ID,8-digit Client Id, 

PAN No., Verification code and generate OTP. Enter the OTP 

received on registered email id/mobile number and click on 

login. After successful authentication, you will be redirected 

to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. 

Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. 

NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL 

for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

2. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL 

Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer 

or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the 

“Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available 

under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt you to enter your 

existing User ID and Password. After successful 

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services under 

Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under 

e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. 

Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. 

NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL 

for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 

joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

3. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 

register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select 

“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

4. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 

typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either 

on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page 

of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” 

which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A 

new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. 

your sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), 

Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the 

screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected 

to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.jsp
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin.jsp
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
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Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. 

NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL 

for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or 

joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.  

5. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App 

“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned 

below for seamless voting experience. 

 

Individua

l 

Sharehol

ders 

holding 

securities 

in demat 

mode 

with 

CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can 

login through their existing user id and password. Option will 

be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further 

authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are requested 

to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login 

icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing 

my easi username & password. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to 

see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the 

evoting is in progress as per the information provided by 

company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be able 

to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for 

casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining 

virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, 

there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting 

Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting 

service providers’ website directly. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register 

is available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on 

login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration 

option. 

 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-

Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The 

system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on 

http://www.cdslindia.com/
http://www.cdslindia.com/
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registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. 

After successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-

Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able 

to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

Individua

l 

Sharehol

ders 

(holding 

securities 

in demat 

mode) 

login 

through 

their 

depositor

y 

participa

nts 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 

through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL 

for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting 

option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to 

NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, 

wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-

Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-

Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-

Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to 

use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any 

technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

 

 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 

NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login 

can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a 

request at  evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022 - 

4886 7000 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode with 

CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login 

can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a 

request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or 
contact at toll free no. 1800-21-09911 

 

 

mailto:evoting@nsdl.com
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders 

other than Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and 
shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 

 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile.  
2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon 

“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your 
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can 
log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once 
you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-
Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 
 

Manner of holding shares i.e. 

Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or 

Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares 

in demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 

Digit Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is 

IN300*** and Client ID is 12****** 

then your user ID is 

IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares 

in demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID 

is 12************** then your user 

ID is 12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 

Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio 

Number registered with the 

company 

For example if folio number is 

001*** and EVEN is 101456 then 

user ID is 101456001*** 

 

 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
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5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are 

given below:  
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your 

existing password to login and cast your vote. 

 
b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need 

to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. 

Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial 

password’ and the system will force you to change your password. 
c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the 

company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on 
your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from 

your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a 

.pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file 
is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client 

ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in 

physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your 
‘initial password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned 

below in process for those shareholders whose email ids are 

not registered.  
 

6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” 

or have forgotten your password: 
a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in 

your demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on 

www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical 

mode) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, 
you can send a request at evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat 

account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your 

registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for 
casting the votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

    

7. After enter entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and 

Conditions” by selecting on the check box. 
8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.com
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Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-

Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL 

e-Voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies 

“EVEN” in which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle and 

General Meeting is in active status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. 

For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed 

under “Join Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, 

verify/modify the number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote 

and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the 

print option on the confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution you will not be allowed to 

modify your vote. 

 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are 

required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board 

Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the 

duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer 

by e-mail to cssanjeevdabas@gmail.com with a copy marked to 

evoting@nsdl.com. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, 

HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney 

/ Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority 

Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other 

person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to 

the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key 

mailto:evoting@nsdl.com
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in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the 

“Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions 

(FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders 

available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on.: 022 - 

4886 7000 or send a request to Nitin Mahala at evoting@nsdl.com  

 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the 
depositories for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail 

ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice: 

 
1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of 

shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self 

attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of 

Aadhar Card) by email to cs@vivo.ooo. 
 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit 

DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of 
Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), 

AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to cs@vivo.ooo. If you are 

an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are 
requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method 

for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode. 

 
3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for 

procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned 

documents. 
 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by 
Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are 

allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 
Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and 
email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 
THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE 

AGM ARE AS UNDER:- 

 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions 

mentioned above for remote e-voting. 
2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through 

VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.com
mailto:cs@vivo.ooo
mailto:evoting@nsdl.com
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remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible 

to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM. 
3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend 

the AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected 
with the facility for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person 

mentioned for Remote e-voting. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH 

VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 

 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM 
through the NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the 

steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After 

successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM” placed under “Join 
meeting” menu against company name. You are requested to click on 

VC/OAVM link placed under Join Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will 

be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will 
be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and 

Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may 

retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in 
the notice to avoid last minute rush. 

  

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better 

experience. 
 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a 

good speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 
 

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or 

through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video 
loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore 

recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of 

aforesaid glitches. 
 

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send 

their questions in advance mentioning their name demat account 
number/folio number, email id, mobile number at cs@vivo.ooo. The same will 

be replied by the company suitably. 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

mailto:cs@vivo.ooo
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

ITEM NO. 2: 
 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36 OF SEBI (LISTING 

OBLIGATIONS & DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS,2015 

Details of Directors seeking Appointment/re-appointment at the Annual General 
Meeting. 
  

 Name of Director Mrs. Sonia Mittal 

Date of Birth 27/09/1969 

DIN 01710266 

Date of 
Appointment/ Re- 
Appointment  

24/12/2016 

Type of 
Appointment 

Liable to Retire by Rotation 

Qualification DNB- Paediatrics, MBBS 

Expertise in specific 
functional area 

 

Directorship held in 
other companies 

1. Olympia Infocom Private Limited 
2. UC IT Managed Services Private Limited 
3. Gromit Securities Private Limited 
4. Helios Securities Private Limited 

Memberships/Chair
manships of 

Committees of 
other Companies 

NIL 

Relationship with 
other Director/s 

Wife of Mr. Sanjay Mittal 

Number of Shares 
held in the 

Company 

NA 

 
For Vivo Collaboration Solutions Limited 

          

 

 

(Reeta)     

Company Secretary 

M.NO- A-40876 

Date: August 28, 2025                                         

Place: New Delhi       
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VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED 
Regd. Office: 315, Third Floor, HB Twin Tower, Netaji Subhash Place,  

Pitampura North Delhi DL 110034 

Ph: 91-7838651690, E-mail: sanjay.mittal@vivo.ooo 

CIN: L72900DL2012PLC230709 
DIRECTORS’  REPORT 

To, 

The Members, 

Vivo Collaboration Solutions Limited  

 
Your directors have the pleasure of presenting the 14th Annual Report of the Company 
on the business and operations of the Company, together with an Audited Statement of 

Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2025.    
 

FINANCIAL RESULTS  
 
The Company’s performance during the financial year ended March 31, 2025, as 
compared to the previous financial year is summarized as below:  
                                                                                                          

(Amount in Lakhs.) 

PARTICULARS 2024-25 2023-24 

Revenue    

Revenue from operations  259.96 518.43 

Other Income 320.22 160.24 

Total Income 580.19 678.67 

Expenditure   

Cost of Raw Material Consumed - - 

Purchase of Services 192.2 281.14 

Change in Inventories - - 

Employee Benefit Expenses 429.24 379.63 

Finance Cost 0.75 0.97 

Depreciation 10.27 9.93 

Other Expenses 74.76 74.09 

Total Expenses 707.22 745.78 
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Profit Before Tax (127.03) (67.11) 

Less: Tax (0.50) (0.21) 

Net Profit  (126.53) (66.89) 

 
NATURE OF BUSINESS 
 
The Company was engaged in the business of providing platforms for enterprise voice 
and integration with video cloud to global telecom service providers. Since the business 
became unviable it has been closed effective March 31st 2025. 

The main objects of our Company is given below: 

1. To carry on the business of all kinds in the area of Information Technology enabled 
business process outsourcing including products like call centers, training institute, 

content development, data processing, design services, geographic information system 
services, legal database, remote maintenance, payroll accounting support center, back 
office operations support centers & website services, and to act as software designer, 
collaboration & telecom space software, developers, implementers, consultants, system 
integrators trainers, technologists and providers of software solution & products. 
 
2. To carry on the business of design, develop, rental, software selling, distribution, 
dealership, trading, importers, exporters and dealers in all kinds of computer, software, 
hardware, computer peripherals, audio visual presentation, electronic publishing. 
 
3. To run training institute in the computer system, programming, operation and system 
analysis, operational research, data entry and processing and to hold seminars, courses, 
business conferences in the information technologies and computers. 
 
4. To act as agents, sub agents, dealers, distributors, traders, importers, exporters of all 
kinds of software & hardware and technology related services. 
 
5. To design, develop, own, maintain and operate websites, E-Commerce solution and 
provide all kinds of services on the internet. 
 
There is major change in the nature of the business of the Company during the 

year under review. We are now focusing on becoming an original design house in 
power electronics and related field. 
 
 
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REVIEW 
 
The year was a very challenging year when we had to take decision to close the existing 
business. The new platform being developed also did not take off as domain expertise 
was lacking and it was not available to design the required product. As mentioned last 
year to navigate this business challenge, your management has decided to invest in R&D 
for newer domains like the design of power controllers to be used in EV chargers and 
related fields. We shall be investing in resources to design the controllers which control 
the electrical devices. Accordingly, the teams shall be resourced for manpower, 
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equipment’s and alliances. This is an upcoming new growth stream in power efficiency 
of electrical devices and holds a promising future. 
 
The Company’s total revenue stood at Rs. 259.96 Lakhs as of 31st March 2025 as 
compared to Rs. 518.43 Lakhs as of 31st March 2024. 
 
 
FUTURE PROSPECTS 
 

The company has discontinued its voice platform as business has become financially 

unviable. The company is actively engaged in developing resources for designing 
complete technology suites for EV chargers and shall be ready with some product 
prototype soon during next financial year. The company is very hopeful of success in 
coming years and shall be able to generate revenues from the newer streams of 

business. Your company shall now focus on being an original design house in power 
electronics and shall work closely in alliance with EV industry and other related 
industries like solar invertors to design fast chargers and invertors  to replace foreign 
designed EV chargers and invertors Your company has already registered a brand 

name TurboLatch for the same. 
 
RESERVES & SURPLUS 
 
The Company’s Reserve & Surplus in the year 2024-25 is Rs. 1032.05 Lakhs as 
compared to the previous year it was Rs. 1158.59 Lakhs. 
 
No Profit was transferred to reserves. 
 
DIVIDEND  
 
The Board of Directors has not recommended any dividend on the Share Capital of the 
Company for the period ended 31st March 2025 considering the current cash flow 
position of the Company and future funds requirement for growth of business. 
 
DEPOSITS 
 
During the year under review, your Company has not accepted any deposits in terms of 
Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) 

Rules, 2014.  
 
LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES 
 
Your Company is listed in NSE Limited (SME Platform). 
 
The Company was listed on NSE Limited (SME Platform) vide NSE Notice no. NSE/LIST/ 
1472 dated December 30, 2021, effective from December 31, 2021.  
 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT: 
 
In conformity with the provisions of Regulation 34(2)(C) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and requirements of Companies Act the 
Cash flow Statement for the year ended 31.03.2025 is forming a part of Annual Report. 
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 
POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF 
THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL 
STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT 
 

The company has discontinued its voice platform as business had become financially 
unviable. 
 
PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES 

 
All transactions of the Company with Related Parties are in the ordinary course of 
business and at arm’s length. Information about the transactions with Related Parties is 
given in the Corporate Governance Report which forms a part of this Annual Report. 
 
Form AOC – 2 pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 (3) (h) of the Companies Act, 
2013, read with Rule 8 (2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is given as 

Annexure- I to this Directors’ Report. 
 
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 
 
Loans, guarantees and investments as on 31st March 2025 are given in the Notes to the 
financial statement. 
 
DISCLOSURE RELATING TO EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS 
 
The Company has not issued any equity shares with differential rights during the year 
under review and hence no information as per provisions of Rule 4(4) of the Companies 
(Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 has been furnished. 
 

DISCLOSURE RELATING TO SWEAT EQUITY SHARE 
 
The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares during the year under review and 
hence no information as per provisions of Rule 8(13) of the Companies (Share Capital 
and Debenture) Rules, 2014 has been furnished. 
 
DISCLOSURE RELATING TO EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME AND EMPLOYEE 

STOCK PURCHASE SCHEME 
 
The Company has not issued any employee stock option scheme and employee stock 
purchase scheme and hence no information as provisions of Rule 12(9) of the Companies 
(Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014 and SEBI (Employee Share Based Employee 
Benefits) Regulations, 2014, has been furnished. 
 
DISCLOSURES IN RESPECT OF VOTING RIGHTS NOT DIRECTLY EXERCISED BY 
EMPLOYEES 
 
There are no shares held by trustees for the benefit of employees therefore, no disclosure 
under Rule 16(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 has been 
furnished. 
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MATTERS RELATED TO DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
 
Directors  
 
As on 31st March 2025, your Board comprises of 05 Directors which includes 01 
Managing Director, 01 Non- Executive Director, 01 Executive Director, and 02 
Independent Directors.  
 
In terms of the provisions Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Articles 
of Association of the Company, Mrs. Sonia Mittal, Director of the Company is liable to 
retire by rotation at the ensuing 14th Annual General Meeting and being eligible offered 
her-self for reappointment. 
 
Declarations By Independent Directors 
 
In terms of Section 149 of the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations, Mr. Raveesh Kanaujia, 

and Mr. Dinesh Kumar Goel are the Independent Directors of the Company as of date of 
this report. 
 
All Independent Directors of the Company have given requisite declarations under 
Section 149(7) of the Act, that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under 
Section 149(6) of the Act along with Rules framed thereunder, Regulation 16(1)(b) of SEBI 
Listing Regulations and have complied with the Code of Conduct of the Company as 
applicable to the Board of directors and Senior Managers. In terms of Regulation 25(8) 
of the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Independent Directors have confirmed that they are 
not aware of any circumstance or situation, which exists or may be reasonably 
anticipated, that could impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties with an 
objective independent judgement and without any external influence. The Company has 
received confirmation from all the Independent Directors of their registration on the 
Independent Directors Database maintained by the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs, 
in terms of Section 150 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. 
 
In the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors possess the requisite expertise 
and experience and are people of high integrity and repute. They fulfill the conditions 
specified in the Act as well as the Rules made thereunder and are independent of the 

management. 
 
Key Managerial Personnel 
 
In compliance with the requirements of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 following 
are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company: 
 

 Mr. Sanjay Mittal                    - Chairman and Managing Director  

 Mr. Pardeep Singh                  - Chief Financial Officer  

 Mrs. Reeta                              - Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
 
 
 
 
 



                                                                                                                                                          

  
Annual Report 2024-25        28 

 

 
POLICY ON DIRECTORS` APPOINTMENT AND POLICY ON REMUNERATION 
 
Pursuant to Section 134(3)(e) and Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Policy 
on appointment of Board members including criteria for determining qualifications, 
positive attributes, independence of a Director and the Policy on remuneration of 
Directors, KMP and other employees is forming a part of Corporate Governance Report. 
 
No remuneration is being paid to the directors. 
 

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF BOARD AND COMMITTEE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 
The Board of Directors met 4 times during the financial year ended March 31, 2025, in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there-under. 
Directors of the Company actively participated in the meetings and contributed valuable 

input on the matters brought before the Board of Directors from time to time. 
 
Additionally, during the financial year ended on January 09, 2025, the Independent 
Directors held a separate meeting in compliance with the requirements of Schedule IV of 
the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
COMMITTEES MEETINGS   

 
The Audit Committee met 04 times during the financial year ended March 31, 2025. The 
nomination and remuneration committee met 02 times during the financial year ended 
March 31, 2025. The Shareholders Grievances Committee met 02 times during the 
financial year ended March 31, 2025. Members of the Committees discussed the matter 
placed and contributed valuable inputs on the matters brought before. 
 
DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
 
In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, in relation to the audited financial 
statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2025, the Board of Directors 
hereby confirms that: 
 

1. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards 
were followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures. 

2.  The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied consistently and 
the Directors made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent to 
give a true and fair view of the situation of the Company as on March 31, 2025, 
and of the profits of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

3.  The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting fraud and other irregularities. 

4.  The Directors has prepared annual accounts of the Company have been prepared 
on a going concern basis. 

5.   The Directors have laid down internal financial controls that have been laid down 
to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial controls are 
adequate and were operating effectively. 
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6.  The Directors have devised proper systems have been devised to ensure 
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were 
adequate and operating effectively. 

 
 
AUDIT COMMITTEE                         
 
An Audit Committee is in existence in accordance with the provisions of Section 177 of 
the Companies Act, 2013. Kindly refer to the section on Corporate Governance, under 
the head, ‘Audit Committee’ for matters relating to constitution, meetings and functions 
of the Committee. 
 
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
 
The Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 
formulated the criteria for determining the qualification, positive attributes and 
independence of a Director (the Criteria). The Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

has recommended to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration for Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel and other employees, as required under Section 178 (1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 
 
Kindly refer section on Corporate Governance, under the head, ‘Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee’ for matters relating to constitution, meetings, functions of the 
Committee and the remuneration policy formulated by this Committee. 
 
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL 
DIRECTORS 

 
Pursuant to applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Agreement 
with Stock Exchanges, the Board, in consultation with its Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee, has formulated a framework containing, inter-alia, the criteria for 
performance evaluation of the entire Board of the Company, its Committees and 
Individual Directors, including Independent Directors. 
 
 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has also carried out evaluation of every 
Director`s performance. 

 
The performance evaluation of all the Independent Directors has been done by the entire 
Board, excluding the Director being evaluated. Based on performance evaluation done 
by the Board, it shall be determined whether to extend or continue their term of 
appointment, whenever the respective term expires. 
 
The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 
 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE 
 
The Company is not required to constitute the corporate social responsibility committee 
pursuant to section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, your Company was not 
required to adopt the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy. 
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OTHER BOARD COMMITTEES 
 
For details of other board committees viz. Shareholders/ Investors Grievance Committee, 
kindly refer to the section on Corporate Governance. 
 
VIGIL MECHANISM FOR THE DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES 
 
The Company has established a vigil mechanism, through a Whistle Blower Policy, where 
Directors and employees can voice their genuine concerns or grievances about any 
unethical or unacceptable business practice. A whistle-blowing mechanism not only 
helps the Company in detection of fraud but is also used as a corporate governance tool 
leading to prevention and deterrence of misconduct. 
 
It provides direct access to the employees of the Company to approach the Compliance 
Officer or the Chairman of the Audit Committee, where necessary. The Company ensures 
that genuine Whistle Blowers are accorded complete protection from any kind of unfair 

treatment or victimization. 
 
The Whistle Blower Policy is disclosed on the website of the Company at www.vivo.ooo.  
 
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company has formulated a Risk Management Policy which 
aims at enhancing shareholders’ value and providing an optimum risk reward thereof. 
The risk management approach is based on a clear understanding of the variety of risks 
that the organization faces, disciplined risk monitoring and measurement and 
continuous risk assessment and mitigation measures. 
 
DISCLOSURE AS PER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 RELATION TO THE 
CONSTITUTION OF INTERNAL COMPLAINT COMMITTEE. 
 
The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a 
Policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line 
with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules there under for prevention and 

redressal of complaints of sexual harassment at workplace. There is an Internal 
Complaint Committee in the Company. 
 
SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 
 
Your Company is following the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the Board of 
Directors (SS-1) and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the 
Institute of Company Secretaries of India (“ICSI”) as may be amended from time to time. 
 
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 
 
The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls related to financial 
statements. During the year, such controls were tested, and no reportable material 
weaknesses were observed for inefficiency or inadequacy of such controls. Some of the 
controls are outlined below: 
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 The Company has adopted accounting policies, which are in line with the 
Accounting Standards and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013. 

 Changes in the polices, if any, are approved by the Audit Committee in 
consultation with the Auditors. 

 In preparing the financial statement, judgment and estimates have been made 
based on sound policies. The basis of such judgments and estimates are approved 
by the Auditors and the Audit Committee. 

 
 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION 
 
Your directors appreciate the significant contribution made by the employees to the 
operations of your Company during the period. 
 
The information required on particulars of employees as per Section 197(12) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is given in a separate Annexure- II to this Directors’ 
Report. 
 
As per the provisions contained in the proviso to Section 136(1) of the Companies Act, 
2013, some of the aforesaid particulars are not being sent as a part of this Annual Report. 
Any Member interested in obtaining a copy of the same may write to the Company 
Secretary at the registered office of the Company. 
 
OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT 
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 
 
To prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act The Sexual Harassment 
of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has been 
notified on 9th December 2013. Under the said Act every company is required to set up 
an Internal Complaints Committee to look into complaints relating to sexual harassment 
at workplace of any women employee.  
 
The Company has not received any complaint of harassment till date. 
 
ANNUAL RETURN 

 
As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, a draft annual return in MGT 
7 is placed on website of the Company and a link of the website where Annual Return is 
placed is https://www.vivo.ooo/investor.html 
 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 

EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 
 
The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of 
conservation of energy, and technology absorption have not been furnished considering 
the nature of activities undertaken by the Company during the year under review.  
 
 

https://www.vivo.ooo/investor.html
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(Amount in Lakhs) 
 
Foreign Exchange Inflow:    225.49/- 
Foreign Exchange Outflow: NIL 
 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
A report on Corporate Governance and the certificate from the Secretarial Auditor 
regarding compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance have been furnished 
in the Annual Report and form a part of the Annual Report. 
 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 
The Management Discussion and Analysis report has been separately furnished in the 
Annual Report and forms a part of the Annual Report. 
 
AUDITORS  
 
STATUTORY AUDITORS 
 

M/s. Gaur & Associates, Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of the Company, 

were appointed as Statutory Auditor of Company in 11th AGM.  
 

The Audit Report given by M/s Gaur & Associates for the Financial Year 2024-25, forming 

part of this Annual Report.  
 
The Reports of Statutory Auditor do not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse 
remarks. During the year the Statutory Auditors have not reported any matter under 
Section 143 (12), therefore no detail is required to be disclosed under the applicable 
provisions of the Act. 
 
SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 
 
As required under provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, the report in 
respect of the Secretarial Audit carried out by M/s Dabas S & Co., Company Secretaries 
in Form MR-3 for the F.Y. 2024-25 is attached as Annexure- III’ which forms part of 
this Report.  

 
INTERNAL AUDITORS 
 

Mr. Vikash Bansal, Chartered Accountant, performed the duties of internal auditors of 
the Company during F.Y. 2024-25 and their report was reviewed by the audit committee 
from time to time. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AND APPRECIATION 
 
The Directors acknowledge with appreciation the co-operation and assistance received 
from the Government, Banks, Authorities and other Business Constituents during the 
year.  
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The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of the contribution made by 
employees, customers and suppliers for the continuous support given by them to the 
Company at all levels during the period under report.  
 
Your Board of Directors also takes this opportunity to convey their gratitude and sincere 
thanks for the co-operation & assistance received from the shareholders. The Board 
acknowledges your confidence and continued support and looks forward to the same in 
future as well.    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

By Order of the Board of Directors                                                                           

For, Vivo Collaboration Solutions 

Limited 

          

 

 

 

Date: August 28, 2025                                                

Place: New Delhi                                                (Sanjay Mittal)     

                                                                      Chairman & Managing Director                                                                                                                                     

                            DIN: 01710260 
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ANNEXURE- I 
 

Form No. AOC-2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of 

the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered by 

the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 

188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length 

transactions under third proviso thereto 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length 

basis: 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and 

nature of relationship: 

Not applicable 

(b) Nature of 

contracts/arrangements/transactions: 

Not applicable 

(c) Duration of the contracts / 

arrangements/transactions: 

Not applicable 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or 

arrangements or transactions 

including the value, if any: 

Not applicable 

(e) Justification for entering into such 

contracts or arrangements or 

transactions 

Not applicable 

(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board: Not applicable 

(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: Not applicable 

(h) Date on which the special 

resolution was passed in general 

meeting as required under first 

proviso to section 188: 

Not applicable 

 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s 

length basis: 

 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and 

nature of relationship: 

Mr. Pardeep Singh 

 

(Mr. Pardeep Singh is key managerial 

personnel of the company) 
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(b) Nature of 

contracts/arrangements/transactions: 

1. Salary 

 

(c) Duration of the contracts / 

arrangements/transactions: 

F.Y. 2024-25 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or 

arrangements or transactions 

including the value, if any: 

NA 

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if 

any: 

21.05.2024 

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NA 

 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and 

nature of relationship: 

Reeta 

 

(Mrs. Reeta is key managerial 

personnel of the company)  

(b) Nature of 

contracts/arrangements/transactions: 

Salary 

 

(c) Duration of the contracts / 

arrangements/transactions: 

F.Y. 2024-25 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or 

arrangements or transactions 

including the value, if any: 

NA 

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if 

any: 

21.05.2024 

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NIL 

 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and 

nature of relationship: 

Sanjay Mittal HUF 

 

 

(b) Nature of 

contracts/arrangements/transactions: 

Rent Paid 

 

(c) Duration of the contracts / 

arrangements/transactions: 

F.Y. 2024-25 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or 

arrangements or transactions 

including the value, if any: 

Transactions at Market Price on 

prevalent market conditions 

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if 

any: 

21.05.2024 

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NA 
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(a) Name(s) of the related party and 

nature of relationship: 

Sun Agro Technologies LLP 
 

(b) Nature of 

contracts/arrangements/transactions: 

Rent Paid 
 

(c) Duration of the contracts / 

arrangements/transactions: 

F.Y. 2024-25 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or 

arrangements or transactions 

including the value, if any: 

Transactions at Market Price on 

prevalent market conditions 

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if 
any: 

21.05.2024 

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: NA 

 

 

By Order of the Board of Directors                                                                           

For, Vivo Collaboration Solutions 

Limited 

          

 

 

 

Date: August 28, 2025                                                

Place: New Delhi                                                Sanjay Mittal)     

                                                                      Chairman & Managing Director                                                                                                                                     

                            DIN: 01710260 
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ANNEXURE- II 

 

DISCLOSURE IN THE BOARD’S REPORT UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE ACT 

READ WITH RULE 5 OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION OF 

MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 

Particulars of remuneration of Directors/ KMP/Employees 
 
There are no employees who are in receipt of remuneration more than the limits 
prescribed under Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 
 
 

Sl 
No. 

Particulars  

(i) The Ratio of the remuneration 
of each Director to the median 
remuneration of the employees 
of the Company for the 
financial year. 2024-25 
 
 

Name of the 
Director 

Total 
Remuneration 

(In Lakhs)  

Ratio to 
the 

Median 

-        - - 

-       - - 
 

(ii) The percentage increase in 
remuneration of each Director, 
Chief Financial Officer, Chief 
Executive Officer, Company 
Secretary in the financial year 
2024-25 

Name % of Increase 

Reeta 3.28 

Pardeep Singh 4.45 
 

(iii) The percentage increase in the 
median remuneration of 

employees in the financial year 
2024-25 

There was nominal increase in salary during 
the year Financial Year 2024-25 in median 

salary as compared to previous year to offset 
the inflation. 

 

(v) Average percentiles increase 
already made in the salaries of 
employees other than the 
managerial personnel in the 
last financial year and its 
comparison with the percentile 
increase in the managerial 
remuneration and justification 
thereof and point out if there 
are any exceptional 

There was nominal increase in salary during 
the year Financial Year 2024-25 in median 
salary as compared to previous year to offset 
the inflation. 
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circumstances for increase in 
the managerial remuneration. 
 

 

(vi) It is hereby affirmed that the 
remuneration is as per the 
Remuneration Policy of the 
Company. 

Pursuant to Rule 5(1)(xii) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, it is 
affirmed that the remuneration paid to the 
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and 
senior Management is as per the 
Remuneration Policy of the Company. 

 
Information pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 

5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 

Rules, 2014 

Name Age Designat
ion 

Remun
eration 
(Amoun
t in 
Lakhs) 
P.A. 

Qualifica
tion 

Total 
Experie
nce 
(Years) 

Date of 
Commence
ment of 
Employment  

Previ
ous 
empl
oym
ent/ 
posit
ion 

held 
 

Rela
tive 
of 
Dire
ctor 
or 
not 

 

Reeta 34 
Years 

Company 
Secretary 

6.01 B. Com, 
CS, LL.B. 

08 
Years 

02/08/2021 - No 

Pardeep 
Singh 

44 
years 

Chief 
Financial 
Officer 

5.84 B. Com 20 years 06/02/2024 -  
No 

 

Note: 

1. Remuneration includes Basic Salary & Allowances. 
2. The nature of employment is regular in all the above cases. 
3. All the employees have adequate experience to discharge the responsibility assigned 

to them. 

By Order of the Board of Directors                                                                           

For, Vivo Collaboration Solutions 

Limited      

Date: August 28, 2025                                                  

Place: New Delhi            

                                                                   (Sanjay Mittal) 

                                                                         Chairman & Managing Director                                   

                   DIN: 01710260 
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         ANNEXURE- III 

  

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

 
For The Financial Year Ended 31st March 2025 

{Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and  

rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration  
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014} 

To, 

The Members, 

VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED 

 
I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the Compliance of applicable statutory 

provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by VIVO 

COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED (hereinafter called VIVO / the 

Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a 

reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances 

and expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the VIVO books, papers, minute books, forms and 

returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the 

information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 

representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my 

opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial period 

ended on 31st March, 2025 complied with the statutory provisions listed 

hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board- processes and 

Compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the 

reporting made hereinafter: 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed, and 

other records maintained by VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS 

LIMITED (“the Company”) for the financial year ended on 31st March 2025 

according to the provisions of: 

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder. 

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made 

thereunder. 

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Byelaws framed 

thereunder. 
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iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations 

made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct 

Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; N.A 

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’): - 

 

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of 

Shares and Takeovers) Regulation, 2011;  

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 1992. 

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2018. 

d. Securities And Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme 

and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not Applicable to 

the Company during the Audit Period;) 

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt 

Securities) Regulations, 2008; (Not Applicable to the Company during the 

Audit Period;) 

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act, and dealing 

with client. 

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 

Regulations, 2009; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit 

Period;)and 

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) 

Regulations, 1998; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit 

Period;) 

 

(vi)  Compliances/ processes/ systems under other applicable Laws to the 

Company are being verified based on periodic certificate submitted to the 

Board of Directors of the Company. 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

a. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India 

with respect to board and general meetings. 

b. The Listing Agreements entered by the Company with BSE Limited read with 

the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015. 
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During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of 

the Acts, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above 

subject to the following observation 

Observations: 

I report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with 

proper balance of Executive Directors, Non- Executive Directors and Independent 

Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took 

place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the 

provisions of the Act. 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda 

and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a 

system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on 

the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the 

meeting. 

Majority decision is carried through were captured and recorded as part of the 

minutes of the meeting. 

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company 

commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and 

ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines and 

Company is in process of reviewing & strengthening the same.  

Date: 28/08/2025  

Place: New Delhi 
 For Dabas S & Co.  

(Company Secretaries) 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Sanjeev Dabas  

M. No: A65138, COP: 24418 
Peer Review Certificate No: 5677/2024 

  

UDIN: A065138G001098885  
 

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as 

“Annexure A” and forms an integral part of this report. 
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ANNEXURE: A 

To, 

The Members, 

VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED 
  

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial records, registers are the responsibility of the 

management of the Company. Our Responsibility is to express an opinion on 

these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial 

records.  The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are 

reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we 

followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 

Books of Accounts of the Company. 

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about 

the compliance of laws, rules and regulation and happening of events etc. 

5. The Compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 

regulations, standards are the responsibility of management. Our examination 

was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 
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6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to future viability of 

the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 

conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Date: 28/08/2025  

Place: New Delhi 

 For Dabas S & Co.  
(Company Secretaries) 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  
Sanjeev Dabas  

M. No: A65138, COP: 24418 

Peer Review Certificate No: 5677/2024 
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      CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
 
Your Company firmly believes that maintaining the highest standards of Corporate 
Governance is the implicit rule that determines a management’s ability to make sound 
decisions and to perform efficiently and ethically in the best interest of its shareholders 
and other stakeholders to create value for all. Corporate Governance clauses of the 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 are not applicable to the Company, but the 
Company has voluntarily complied with the Corporate Governance clauses. 

 
The philosophy of Corporate Governance is a principle-based approach as codified in 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 
encompassing the fundamentals of rights and roles of various stakeholders of the 

Company, disclosure, transparency and board responsibility. 
 

A report on Corporate Governance Compliance of your Company for the year ended 
March 31, 2025, is as below: 
 
1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 
 
Your Company has the combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors in 
conformity with Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. 
 
The Company’s Board consists of Five Directors as on date of this report have 
considerable professional experience in their respective fields. Out of them two are 
Independent Directors, two are Executive Directors (including Chairman) and one Non- 
Executive Director.  
 
As per the declarations received by the Company from each of the Directors, none of 
them are disqualified under Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
The Independent Directors of the Company are following the provisions of Regulation 25 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Further, 
disclosures have been made by the Directors regarding their Chairmanships/ 
Memberships of the mandatory Committees of the Board and that the same are within 
the maximum permissible limit as stipulated in 25 SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
Board Meetings 
 
Four Board Meetings were held during the year.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                                                                                                                                                          

  
Annual Report 2024-25        45 

 

Directors’ Attendance Record and their other Directorships/ Committee 
Memberships 
 
As mandated by Regulation 26 of the Listing Regulations, none of the Directors is a 
member of more than ten Board Committees (considering only Audit Committee and 
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee) or Chairman of more than five Committees across 
all public limited companies (listed or unlisted) in which he/she is a director. Further all 
Directors have been informed about their Directorships, Committee memberships/ 
Chairmanships including any changes in their positions. Relevant details of the Board 
of Directors as on March 31, 2025, are given below: 
 
  ATTENDANCE IN F.Y. 2024-25 No. of other Directorship and 

Committee Memberships/ 
Chairmanships held Committee held* 

Name of 
the 
director 

Catego
ry 

No. of board 
meetings 
held  

Attend
ed 

Last AGM 
held on 
26.09.2024 

Other 
Director
ship 

Committe
e 
Members
hip 

Committee 
Chairmanships 

Sanjay 
Mittal 

Chairm
an/MD 

4 4 Yes 5 2 - 

Sonia 
Mittal 

ED 4 4 Yes 4 - - 

Dharam 
Pal Mittal 

NED 4 4 Yes - 1  

Raveesh 
Kanaujia 

ID 4 4 Yes 1 3 - 

Dinesh 
Kumar 
Goel 

ID 4 4 Yes - 3 - 

 
#PD – Promoter Director; NED – Non-Executive Director; ID – Non-Executive Independent 
Director; ED – Executive Director 
 
*In accordance with Regulation 26 of the Listing Regulations, 
Chairmanships/Memberships of only Audit Committees and Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee in all Public Limited Companies (Listed and Unlisted) have been considered. 
 
Independent Director 
 

As mandated by the Listing Regulations, the Independent Directors on your Company’s 

Board: 
 
a. Are persons of integrity and possess relevant expertise and experience, in the opinion 
of the Board of Directors. 
 
b. Are not a Promoter of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company. 
 
c. Are not related to Promoters or Directors in the Company, its holding, subsidiary or 
associate company. 
 
d. has or had no material pecuniary relationship with the Company, its holding, 
subsidiary or associate company, or their Promoters, or Directors, during the two 
immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial year. 
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e. Have no relative, who has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the 
Company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their Promoters, or Directors, 
amounting to two per cent or more of its gross turnover or total income or Fifty Lakh 
rupees or such higher amount as may be prescribed from time to time, whichever is 
lower, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current 
financial year; 
 
f. Neither themselves nor any of their relatives — 
 
A. hold or have held the position of a Key Managerial Personnel or are or have been 
employee of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the 
three financial years immediately preceding the financial year in which they were 
proposed to be appointed. 
 
B. are or have been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial 
years immediately preceding the financial year in which they were proposed to be 
appointed, of – 

 
(1). a firm of Auditors or Company Secretaries in practice or Cost Auditors of the 
Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or 
 
(2). any legal or consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the Company, its 
holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting to ten per cent or more of the gross 
turnover of such firm. 
 
(iii) hold together with their relatives two per cent or more of the total voting power of the 
Company; or 
 
(iv) is a Chief Executive or Director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit 
organization that receives twenty-five per cent or more of its receipts or corpus from the 
Company, any of its Promoters, Directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate company 
or that holds two per cent or more of the total voting power of the Company. 
 
(v) is a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the 
Company. 
 
g. are not less than 21 years of age. 

 
The Independent Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria of independence 
laid down under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations. 
 
Maximum Tenure of Independent Directors 
 
In accordance with Section 149(11) of the Companies Act, 2013, the current tenure of 
Independent Directors of the Company is for a term of 5 consecutive years from the date 
of their appointment. 
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Number of Independent Directorships 
 
In compliance with Regulation 25 of the Listing Regulations, Directors of the Company 
do not serve as Independent Director in more than seven listed companies. In case 
he/she is serving as a Whole-Time Director in any listed company, does not hold the 
position of Independent Director in more than three listed companies. 
 
Terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors 
 
The terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors have been disclosed 
on the website of the Company viz. www.vivo.ooo. 
 
Separate Meeting of Independent Director 
 
In accordance with the Companies Act, 2013, the Independent Directors of the Company 
shall hold at least one meeting in a year without the presence of Non-Independent 
Directors and members of management. 

 
During the year under review, a separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the 
Company was held on January 09, 2025. 
 
Familiarization Program for Independent Directors 
 
The Company conducts Familiarization Program for the Independent Directors to enable 
them to familiarize with the Company, its management and its operations so as to gain 
a clear understanding of their roles, rights and responsibilities for the purpose of 
contributing significantly towards the growth of the Company. They are given full 
opportunity to interact with senior management personnel and are provided with all the 
documents required and/or sought by them to have a good understanding of the 
Company, its business model and various operations and the industry, it is a part. The 
Policy on Familiarization Program for Independent Directors is also available on the 
Company’s website www.vivo.ooo. 
 
Performance Evaluation of the Board, its Committees and Individual Directors, 
including Independent Directors 
 
Pursuant to applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing 

Regulations, the Board, in consultation with its Nomination & Remuneration Committee, 
has formulated a framework containing, inter-alia, the criteria for performance 
evaluation of the entire Board of the Company, its Committees and Individual Directors, 
including Independent Directors. The framework is monitored, reviewed and updated by 
the Board, in consultation with the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, based on 
need and new compliance requirements. 
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The Independent Directors had met separately on January 09, 2025, without the 
presence of Non-Independent Directors and the members of management and discussed, 
inter-alia, the performance of non- Independent Directors and Board as a whole and the 
performance of the Chairman of the Company after taking into consideration the views 
of executive and Non-Executive Directors. 
 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has also carried out evaluation of every 
Director`s performance. The performance evaluation of all the Independent Directors has 
been done by the entire Board, excluding the Director being evaluated. Based on 
performance evaluation done by the Board, it determines whether to extend or continue 
their term of appointment, whenever the respective term expires.  
 
The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process. 
 
Disclosure of relationships between Directors inter-se 
 

None of the Directors are related to each other, except Mr. Sanjay Mittal and Mrs. Sonia 
Mittal who are related to each other. Mr. Sanjay Mittal and Mrs. Sonia Mittal are 
Husband and Wife to each other. Further Mr. Dharam Pal Mittal is the father of Mr. 
Sanjay Mittal. 
 
Remuneration Policy 
 

No remuneration was paid to the Executive Directors of the Company on the 
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Company’s 
remuneration strategy is market-driven and aims at attracting and retaining high caliber 
talent. The strategy is in consonance with the existing industry practice and is directed 
towards rewarding performance, based on a review of achievements, on a periodical 
basis. 
 
Remuneration paid to Executive Directors 
 
Your Board currently comprises of One Executive Director viz. Mrs. Sonia Mittal and 
Managing Director Mr. Sanjay Mittal. 
 
Mrs. Sonia Mitta and Mr. Sanjay Mittal have not Drawn any salary for the financial year 

2024-25. 
 
Remuneration paid to Non-Executive Directors 
 
No Remuneration was paid to Non-Executive Directors during the financial year under 
review. 
 

Shareholding of Non-Executive Directors 
 
Mr. Dharam Pal Mittal, Non-Executive Director, held 1 share in the Company during 
Financial Year 2024-25. 
  
It is therefore affirmed that remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the 
Company. 
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2. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

The Annual General Meeting for the year ended 31st March 2024 was held on 26th 

September 2024. All the Directors attended the meeting. 

3. CODE OF CONDUCT: 
 
The Board has adopted a code of conduct for all Board members and senior management 
of the company. The term senior management means personnel of the company who are 
members of its core management team excluding Board of Directors. Normally this would 
comprise all members of management one level below the executive directors, including 
all functional heads. The code has been circulated to all members of the Board and senior 
management and their compliance of the same has been affirmed by them. A declaration 
signed by the Chairman and Managing Director is given below. 
 

I hereby confirm that: “The Company has obtained from all the members of the Board 
and senior management, affirmation that they have complied with the code of conduct 
for directors and senior management in respect of the financial year 2024-25” 
 

     Sd/- 
            (Sanjay Mittal) 

Chairman & Managing Director 
 
4. CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING 

 
The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading as well 

as a Code of Corporate Disclosure Practices (Code), as prescribed by the SEBI 

Regulations in this regard. The Compliance Officer is responsible for monitoring 

adherence to the rules for the preservation of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information, 

pre-clearance of trades, monitoring of trades and implementation of the Code for trading 

in Company’s securities, under the overall supervision of the Board. All Directors and 

employees, who could be privy to the Unpublished Price Sensitive Information of the 

Company, are governed by this Code. 

 

The Company has maintained a Structured Digital Database (SDD) pursuant to 

provisions of Regulation 3(5) and 3(6) of Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 (PIT Regulations) 

 

Mrs. Reeta, Company Secretary, is also appointed as Compliance Officer of the Company.  
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5. CFO CERTIFICATION: 
 
The Managing Director and CFO has certified to the Board of Directors, inter alia, the 
accuracy of financial statements and adequacy of internal controls for the financial 
reporting purpose as required under Clause SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for the year ended 31st March 2025. Certification from 
the CFO is annexed herewith this report, which is also forwarded to the Stock Exchange, 
where the securities of the Company are listed as a part of the Annual Report. 
 

6. COMMITTEES 

The company has constituted an Audit Committee, a Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee and Shareholder Relationship Committee. The functioning of each of these 

Committees is regulated by the specific terms of reference, roles and responsibilities and 

powers detailed in their respective Charters. 

The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to these Committees. 

The Minutes of the meetings of all these Committees are placed before the Board for 

discussions / noting. None of the Directors is a member of more than ten committees or 

Chairman of more than five committees across all companies in which they are Directors. 

Declarations regarding committee memberships / chairmanships, in other public 

companies, as on 31st March 2025 have been received from the Directors. 

(A) AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 

In compliance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made thereto 
and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations, the ‘Audit Committee’ of the Board 
comprises of: 

 

Name of the Director Status Nature of Directorship 

Dinesh Goel Chairperson Non-Executive & 

Independent Director 

Raveesh Kanaujia Member Non-Executive & 
Independent Director 

Sanjay Mittal Member Managing Director 
 
   2/3rd of the members of the Audit Committee are Independent Directors. 
 
   Audit Committee was composed on August 02, 2021. 
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Role of the Audit Committee:  

1. Overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its 

financial information to ensure that the financial statements are correct, 
sufficient and credible.  

 

2. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if 
required, the replacement or removal of the statutory auditor and the fixation of 

audit fees.  

 
3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by 

the statutory auditors.  

 
4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before 

submission to the board for approval, with reference to:  

a. Matters required to be included in the Directors Responsibility Statement to be 
included in the Board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of Section 

134 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.  

c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment 
by management.  

d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit 

findings.  
e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial 

statements.  

f. Disclosure of any related party transactions. g. Modified opinion(s) in the draft 
audit report.  

 

5. Reviewing, with the management, the half yearly and annual financial 
statements before submission to the board for approval.  

 

6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds 

raised through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the 
statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer 

document/Draft Prospectus/notice and the report submitted by the monitoring 

agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and 
making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this 

matter.  

 
7. Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance and 

effectiveness of audit process.  

 
8. Approval of any transactions of the Company with Related Parties, including 

any subsequent modification thereof.  

 

9. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments.  
 

10. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary.  
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11. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems.  
 

12. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal 

auditors, adequacy of the internal control systems.  
 

13. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the 

structure of the internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official 
heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal 

audit.  

 

14. Discussion with internal auditors on any significant findings and follow up 
there on.  

 

15. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors 
into matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal 

control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the board.  

 
16. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the 

nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area 

of concern.  
 

17. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the 

depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared 

dividends) and creditors.  
 

18. To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism, in case the same 

exists.  
 

19. Approval of appointment of Chief Financial Officer or any other person 

heading the finance function or discharging that function after assessing the 
qualifications, experience & background, etc. of the candidate.  

 

20. To overview the Vigil Mechanism of the Company and took appropriate actions 
in case of repeated frivolous complaints against any Director or Employee. 

 

21. Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related 

matters.  
 

The Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following information:  

 
1. Management Discussion and Analysis of financial condition and results of 

operations.  

 
2. Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit 

Committee), submitted by management.  
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3. Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the 

statutory auditors.  
 

4. Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses.  

 
5. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal 

auditor shall be subject to review by the audit committee. 

 
6. Statement of deviations: 

 

a) Half yearly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if 

applicable, submitted to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1) of SEBI 
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  

 

b) Annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the 
offer document/Draft Prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7) of SEBI 

(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  

 
Powers of the Audit Committee: 

 

 Investigating any activity within its terms of reference.   
 Seeking information from any employee.   

 Obtaining outside legal or other professional advice; and   

 Securing attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers 

necessary. 
 

Audit Committee Meetings 
 

In addition to the Audit Committee members, the Audit Committee meetings are 
generally attended by the Company Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Statutory Auditors 
and Internal Auditors of the Company. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of 
the Audit Committee. 
 
During the year under review, the Audit Committee met at least once in each quarter 
and the maximum time gap between two Audit Committee meetings did not exceed the 
limit prescribed in Regulation 18 of the of the Listing Regulations. 

 
The committee met 4 times during the year Through VC/OAV means. 
 

Name of the 
Committee 
Member 

Meeting Details Whether 
Attended the 
Last AGM  

Held During 
the year 

Attended % of Total 

Dinesh Goel 
4 4 100 Yes 

Raveesh 

Kanaujia 

4 4 100 Yes 

Sanjay Mittal 
4 4 100 Yes 



                                                                                                                                                          

  
Annual Report 2024-25        54 

 

 
 
(B) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 requires every listed company to constitute a 

‘Nomination and Remuneration Committee’. 

 

The Committee was composed on August 02, 2021. 

 

Composition 

 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of two Independent Directors 

and one executive Director as follows: 

 

Name of the Director Status Nature of Directorship 

Raveesh Kanaujia Chairperson Non-Executive & Independent 
Director 

Dinesh Goel Member Non-Executive & Independent 

Director 

Dharam Pal Mittal Member Managing Director 
 

Role of Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

 

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive 

attributes and independence of a director and recommend to the Board of 

Directors a policy relating to the remuneration of the directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel and other employees.  

 

2. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent 

Directors and the Board of Directors.  

 

3. Devising a policy on diversity of Board of Directors.  

 

4. Identifying people who are qualified to become directors and who may be 

appointed to senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down and 

recommend to the Board of Directors their appointment and removal. 

 

5. Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent 

Director, based on the report of performance evaluation of Independent 

Directors.  

6. Such other matters as may from time to time be required by any statutory, 

contractual or other regulatory requirements to be attended to by such 

committee. 
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During the financial year 2024-25, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 

Two times. 

 

Name of the 
Committee 

Member 

Meeting Details 

Held During the 
year 

Attended % of Total 

Raveesh Kanaujia 2 2 100 
 

Dinesh Goel 2 2 100 
 

Dharam Pal Mittal 2 2 100 

 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY 
 

This Nomination and Remuneration Policy is being formulated in compliance with 
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto and 
Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time. This policy on nomination and 
remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management has been 
formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC or the Committee) 
and has been approved by the Board of Directors.  
 
Definitions: 
 
“Remuneration” means any money, or its equivalent given or passed to any person for 
services rendered by him and includes perquisites as defined under the Income-tax Act, 
1961. 
 
“Key Managerial Personnel” means: 
 

(i) Managing Director, or Chief Executive Officer or Manager and in their absence, a 
Whole-time Director. 

(ii) Chief Financial Officer. 
(iii) Company Secretary; and 
(iv) such other officer as may be prescribed. 

 
“Senior Managerial Personnel” means the personnel of the company who are members 
of its core management team excluding Board of Directors. Normally, this would 
comprise all members of management, of rank equivalent to General Manager and above, 
including all functional heads. 
 
Objective: 

 
The objective of the policy is to ensure that 
 

 The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, 
retain and motivate directors of the quality required to run the company 
successfully. 
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 relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate 
performance benchmarks; and 

 

 Remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management 
involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term 
performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals. 

 
Role of the Committee: 

The role of the NRC will be the following: 
 

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and 
independence of a director and recommend to the Board of Directors a policy 
relating to the remuneration of the directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other 
employees.  
 

2. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and 
the Board of Directors.  
 

3. Devising a policy on diversity of Board of Directors. 
 

4. Identifying people who are qualified to become directors and who may be 
appointed by senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down and 
recommend to the Board of Directors their appointment and removal.  
 

5. Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the Independent 
Director, based on the report of performance evaluation of Independent Directors.  
 
 

6. Such other matters as may from time to time be required by any statutory, 
contractual or other regulatory requirements to be attended to by such committee.  

 
APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
AND SENIORMANAGEMENT 
 
a) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and 

experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management 
level and recommend his / her appointment, as per Company’s Policy. 
 

b) A person should possess adequate qualifications, expertise and experience for the 
position he/she is considered for appointment. The Committee has authority to 
decide whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person is 
sufficient / satisfactory for the position. 
 

c) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole-
time Director who has reached the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the 
person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with 
the approval of shareholders by passing a special resolution. 
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TERM / TENURE 
 
a) Managing Director/Whole-time Director: 
 
The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Executive Chairman, 
Managing Director or Whole Time Director for a term not exceeding five years at a time. 
No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of term. 
 
b) Independent Director: 
 

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the 
Board of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special 
resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report. 
 
No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms of up to a 
maximum of 5 years each, but such Independent Director shall be eligible for 
appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an Independent Director. 

 
Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, 
be appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly 
or indirectly. 
 
At the time of appointment of Independent Director, it should be ensured that number 
of Boards on which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed 
companies as an Independent Director and three listed companies as an Independent 
Director in case such person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed company, or 
such other number as may be prescribed under the Act. 
 
 
EVALUATION 

 
The Committee shall carry out an evaluation of the performance of Director, KMP and 
Senior Management Personnel yearly or at such intervals as may be considered 
necessary. 
 
REMOVAL 
 

The Committee may recommend with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, 
KMP or Senior Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the 
Companies Act, 2013, rules and regulations and the policy of the Company. 
 
RETIREMENT 
 
The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable 
provisions of the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the 
discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same 
position/ remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the 
benefit of the Company. 
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POLICY FOR REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS/KMP/SENIOR MANAGEMENT 
PERSONNEL 
 
1) Remuneration to Managing Director / Whole-time Directors: 

 
a)  The Remuneration/ Commission etc. to be paid to Managing Director/ Whole-time 

Directors, etc. shall be governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
rules made there under or any other enactment for the time being in force and the 
approvals obtained from the Members of the Company. 
 

b)  The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall make such recommendations 
to the Board of Directors, as it may consider appropriate with regard to 
remuneration to Managing Director / Whole-time Directors. 
 

2) Remuneration to Non- Executive / Independent Directors: 
 
a) The Non-Executive / Independent Directors may receive sitting fees and such 

other remuneration as permissible under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. 
The amount of sitting fees shall be such as may be recommended by the 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of 
Directors. 
 

b) All the remuneration of the Non- Executive / Independent Directors (excluding 
remuneration for attending meetings as prescribed under Section 197 (5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013) shall be subject to ceiling/ limits as provided under 
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any other enactment for the 
time being in force. The amount of such remuneration shall be as may be 
recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by 
the Board of Directors or shareholders. 

 
c) An Independent Director shall not be eligible to get Stock Options and shall not 

be eligible to participate in any share-based payment schemes of the Company. 
 

d) Any remuneration paid to Non- Executive / Independent Directors for services 
rendered which are of professional in nature shall not be considered as part of the 
remuneration for the purposes of clause (b) above if the following conditions are 
satisfied: 

 
i. The Services are rendered by such Director in his capacity as the professional; 

and 
 

ii. In the opinion of the Committee, the director possesses the requisite 
qualification for the practice of that profession. 
 

e) The Compensation Committee of the Company, constituted for the purpose of 
administering the Employee Stock Option/ Purchase Schemes, shall determine 
the stock options and other share-based payments to be made to Directors (other 
than Independent Directors). 
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3) Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management: 
 
a) The remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management shall 

consist of fixed pay and incentive pay, in compliance with the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with the Company’s Policy. 

 
b) The Compensation Committee of the Company, constituted for the purpose of 

administering the Employee Stock Option/ Purchase Schemes, shall determine 
the stock options and other share-based payments to be made to Key Managerial 
Personnel and Senior Management. 

 
c) The Fixed pay shall include monthly remuneration, employer’s contribution to 

Provident Fund, contribution to pension fund, pension schemes, etc. as decided 
from to time. 

 
d) Incentive pay shall be decided based on the balance between the performance of 

the Company and performance of the Key Managerial Personnel and Senior 

Management, to be decided annually or at such intervals as may be considered 
appropriate. 

 
IMPLEMENTATION 
 

 The Committee may issue guidelines, procedures, formats, reporting mechanism 
and manuals in supplement and for better implementation of this policy as 
considered appropriate. 
 

 The Committee may Delegate any of its powers to one or more of its members. 

(C) STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 
 

This Committee was composed on August 02, 2021. 
 
Composition of the Committee and category of Directors 
 

Name of the Director Status Nature of Directorship 

Raveesh Kanaujia Chairperson Non-Executive & Independent 

Director 

Dinesh Goel Member Non-Executive & Independent 
Director 

Sanjay Mittal Member Managing Director 

 
 

Brief terms of reference of the Investor Grievance Committee include the following: 

 

1. Redressal of shareholders’/investors’ complaints.   
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2. Reviewing on a periodic basis the approval of transfer or transmission of 

shares, debentures or any other securities made by the Registrar and Share 

Transfer Agent.  

 

3. Issue of duplicate certificates and new certificates on 

split/consolidation/renewal.  

 

4. Non-receipt of declared dividends, balance sheets of the Company.  

 

5. Carrying out any other function as prescribed under the SEBI (Listing 

Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  

 
Meetings and Attendance during the year 
 

The committee met 2 times during the year. 
 

Name of the 
Committee Member 

Meeting Details 

Held During the 
year 

Attended % of Total 

Raveesh Kanaujia 
2 2 100 

Dinesh Goel 
2 2 100 

Sanjay Mittal 
2 2 100 

 

Investor complaints 

The details of shareholders’ complaints received and disposed of during the year under 

review are as under: 

 

Nature of Investor Complaints 

- pending at the beginning of the financial 

Year 

NIL 

- received during the financial year NIL 

-disposed of during the financial year NIL 

- pending at the end of the financial year NIL 

 
 
Name and Designation of the Compliance Officer  
 
Mrs. Reeta – Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
Email: cs@vivo.ooo 
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7. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 
 
The detail of Last Three Annual General Meeting of the Company as follows: 

 

For F.Y. Venue Date Day Time 

2023-
2024 

315, Third Floor, HB Twin 
Tower, Netaji Subhash 
Place, Pitampura North 

Delhi 110034 

26.09.2024 Thursday 02.00 PM 

2022-
2023 

315, Third Floor, HB Twin 
Tower, Netaji Subhash 
Place, Pitampura North 

Delhi 110034 

28.09.2023 Thursday 02.00 PM 

2021-
2022 

315, Third Floor, HB Twin 
Tower, Netaji Subhash 
Place, Pitampura North 

Delhi 110034 

29.09.2022 Thursday 01.00 PM 

 
* Whether any Special Resolution passed in the previous 3 AGMs: No 
* Whether special resolutions were passed through postal ballots: No 
* Are votes proposed to be conducted through postal ballots this year: No 
 
8.  

 
1. Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions i.e., transactions 
of the company of material nature, with its promoter, the directors or the 
management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have potential conflict 
with the interests of company at large: 
 
All transactions with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and at arm’s 
length and duly approved by the Audit Committee of the company. The company has not 
entered any transaction of a material nature with any of the related parties which conflict 
with the interest of the company. 
 
The details of related party transactions are disclosed in the Statement of Related Party 
Disclosures forming part of the Financial Statement which are an integral part of the 
Annual Report. 

24 
2. Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, and strictures imposed on 
the company by Stock Exchange, SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter 
related to capital markets, during the last three years. 
 
No non-compliance was made by the Company and no penalties imposed on the 
Company, the Stock Exchange, SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related 
to capital markets, during the last three years.  
 
3. Compliance with Accounting Standards 
 
In the preparation of financial statements there is no deviation from the prescribed 
Accounting Standards. 
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4. Compliance Certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary  
 
Certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary confirming compliance Corporate 
Governance Clauses of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 has been obtained from Sanjeev Dabas, Practicing Company 
Secretary.  
 
9. Means of Communication 
 
Half Yearly and Annual Financial Results 

 
Pursuant to Regulation 33 and Regulation 30 of the Listing Regulations, the Company 
furnishes the half yearly un-audited as well as annual audited Financial Results, (within 
30 minutes of closure of the Board meeting) by online filings, to the Stock exchange i.e. 
NSE Limited. Such information has also been displayed in the ‘Investors’ section on the 
Company’s website i.e. www.vivo.ooo.  
 

Website 
 
Pursuant to Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations, the Company’s website 
www.vivo.ooo contains a separate section ‘INVESTOR’S CORNER’ where all the 
information needed by shareholders is available including information on Directors, 
Shareholding Pattern, Quarterly Reports, Financial Results, Annual Reports, Press 
Releases and various policies of the Company. 
 
10. General Shareholder Information: 
 
1. Annual General Meeting Date: 25th September 2025 at 03:00 P.M. through VC/ OAVM 
2. Financial Year: 01st April 2024 to 31st March 2025 
3. Dividend recommended for the year: NIL 
4. CUTT-OFF Date: For Voting & e-voting: 18.09.2025 
5. Listing on stock exchange: NSE Limited (SME Platform). The Company has paid the 
Annual Listing Fee within time.  
6. Market price Data (Face value of Rs. 10/-)  
 
7. Distribution of shareholding: 
    The shareholding pattern as of 31st March 2025 is as follows. 

 
    1. Promoter & Promoter Group – 1479000 Shares – 73.40% 
    2. Public Shareholding – 536000 shares – 26.60% 
 
    TOTAL 2015000 Shares - 100.00% 
 
 
8. Dematerialization of shares and liquidity: The company has executed agreements with 
National Securities Depositories Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services Limited 
(CDSL) for Dematerialization of shares. The 100% Equity Shares of the Company are in 
Dematerialize Form. 
 
9. Outstanding GDR/ADR/Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion 
instruments, conversion date and impact on equity: NIL 
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10. Address for correspondence:  315, Third Floor, HB Twin Tower, Netaji Subhash 
Place, Pitampura North Delhi DL 110034 IN. 
 
11. Registrar and Share Transfer Agents: - Bigshare Services Private Limited 
1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis Apartments (Next To Keys 
Hotel), Marol Maroshi Road, Andheri East, Mumbai 400059 
 
12. Credit Rating: As of date the Company has not obtained Credit Rating.  
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        ANNEXURE-IV 

CFO CERTIFICATION 
To, 
The Board of Directors 
Vivo Collaboration Solutions Limited 
Delhi. 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 
31st March 2025 and to the best of our knowledge and belief that: 
 
i. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 

material fact or contain statements that might be misleading. 
 

ii.   These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and 

follow existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 
 
iii. No transactions entered by the Company during the above-said period are fraudulent, 

illegal or volatile of the company’s code of conduct. 
 

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for 
financial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control 
systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to 
the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such 
internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or 
propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

       
       We have indicated to the auditors and Audit Committee that: 
 
iv.   there is no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the 

year. 
v.    there is no significant changes in accounting policies during the period and that the 

same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 
vi.    Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement 

therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the 

Company’s internal control system over financial reporting. 
 
 
                                         
      (Sanjay Mittal)                       (Pardeep Singh) 
      Managing Director                                            Chief Financial Officer 
      DIN: 01710260                                                     
 
Place: New Delhi 
Date: 22.05.2025 
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                                                                                              ANNEXURE-V 

 

 

AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

To, 

The Members, 
VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED 
  

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by 

VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED during the year ended 31st March 

2025 as stipulated in Chapter IV read with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 of the said Company 

with the Stock Exchange. 

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of 

the management. Our examination was limited to the review of the procedures 

and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance 

with the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an 

expression of opinion on the financial statement of the company. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanation given to us by 

the company, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of 

Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned SEBI Regulations, 

as and when applicable. 
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We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future 

viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the 

Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 

Date: 28/08/2025  

Place: New Delhi 

 For Dabas S & Co.  
(Company Secretaries) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sanjeev Dabas  

M. No: A65138, COP: 24418 

Peer Review Certificate No: 5677/2024 
  

UDIN: A065138G001098852  
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                                                                                                        ANNEXURE-VI 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C  

clause (10) (i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 
 

Date: 28.08.2025 

To, 

The Members, 

VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED 
315, THIRD FLOOR, HB TWIN TOWER, NETAJI SUBHASH PLACE,  

PITAMPURA NORTH DELHI 110034  

 

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures 

received from the Directors of VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED 

having CIN L72900DL2012PLC230709 and having registered office at 315, Third 

Floor, HB Twin Tower, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura North Delhi 110034 

(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me by the Company 

for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) 

read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10 (i) of the Securities Exchange Board 

of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015. 

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications 

(including Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the 

portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to 

me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that none of the Directors on 

the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31st 

March, 2025 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or 

continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority. 

  

 

 

 

http://www.mca.gov.in/
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S. 

NO. 

  NAME OF DIRECTOR     DIN DATE OF 

APPOINTMENT 

1. DINESH KUMAR GOEL 00677550 02/08/2021 

2. SANJAY MITTAL 01710260 24/12/2016 

3. SONIA MITTAL 01710266 24/12/2016 

4. RAVEESH KANAUJIA 06707625 02/08/2021 

5. DHARAM PAL MITTAL 06929846 20/11/2020 

  

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on 

the Board is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our 

responsibility is to express an opinion based on our verification. This certificate 

is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 

efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs 

of the Company. 

Date: 28/08/2025  

Place: New Delhi 

 For Dabas S & Co.  
(Company Secretaries) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sanjeev Dabas  

M. No: A65138, COP: 24418 

Peer Review Certificate No: 5677/2024 
  

UDIN: A065138G001098830  
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION 

AND 

ANALYSIS REPORT 

 

This Management Discussion and Analysis Report discusses and analyses the 

performance for the year ended 31st March 2025. 

 

INDIAN ECONOMY: 

 

India’s real GDP is projected to grow at 6.5% in financial year 2024-25, following a steady 
recovery to pre-COVID levels. While this growth was slower than expected, it continues 

to be one of the fastest growing major economies. Retail headline inflation has softened 
in line with global deflation trends, decreasing from 5.4% in financial year 2023-24 to 
4.6% in financial year 2024-25, exhibiting increased deceleration towards the latter part 
of the year. The Government allocated over ₹11 lakh crores to capital expenditure during 
the fiscal, contributing to 3.4% of the GDP. The agriculture sector received a boost 
through several schemes and incentives, driving a gradual recovery in financial year 
2024-25. Increased grassroots-level structural reforms and a focus on deregulation are 
expected. 
 
India is at the forefront of digital infrastructure developments. In the year, India not only 
expanded its digital infrastructure but also focused on ensuring its accessibility, 
security, and impact on various sectors of the economy. This should set the stage for 
continued digital transformation and economic growth. 
 
Looking ahead, India is expected to maintain its position as one of the fastest-growing 
major economies. The momentum is anticipated to be driven by sustained government 
investments in infrastructure, a growing middle class, and increasing digital adoption. 
 
GLOBAL ECONOMY: 

 

In 2024-25 the global economy navigated moderate growth amidst persistent inflationary 
pressures and geopolitical instability. A year marked by significant global elections, the 
immediate impact of which is evident, while long term effects remain to be seen, added 
another layer of complexity. Monetary policy, particularly interest rate adjustments in 
major economies, remained a central focus. Emerging markets exhibited diverse 
performance, influenced by commodity markets and debt vulnerabilities. Trade tensions 
and supply chain disruptions continued to strain global commerce and investment, while 
geopolitical volatility persisted. Concurrently, technological advancements, especially in 
AI and renewable energy, presented both, significant opportunities for productivity gains 
and challenges related to workforce adaptation. This confluence of factors created a 
dynamic and uncertain economic landscape for businesses and policymakers worldwide. 
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OVERALL REVIEW OF OPERATIONS OF THE COMPANY: 
 
The Company was engaged in the business of providing platforms for enterprise voice 
and integration with video cloud to global telecom service providers.  
 

Further the company has also discontinued its voice platform as business had become 
financially unviable.  

 

Additionally, our R&D efforts in power electronics are progressing towards a proof of 

concept, with some Proof of Concept anticipated in second half of FY 2025-26. 

 
INDUSTRY ECOSYSTEM 
Your company is now transforming into an original design house in power electronics as 
the industry is showing tremendous growth and has tremendous revenue potential under 
Make in India. Your company is in process of designing EV chargers and related products 

for EV charging ecosystem. In addition, the solar invertors offer good market opportunity 
to replace imported hardware with originally designed invertor hardware. Your company 
may also resource to design products for renewable power to replace imports. 
 
A DYNAMIC RISK MANAGEMENT APPROACH 
 
The risk landscape continuously changes, influenced by global economic shifts, 
regulatory changes, and technological advancement. We proactively refine our risk 
mitigation strategies through periodic risk reviews and internal audits to assess and 
update our principal risks. We invest in future-ready business models, focusing on 
sustainable innovations, resilient supply chains and digital-first consumer brands to 
navigate uncertainties effectively. Our robust crisis management and business 
continuity planning ensure swift response mechanisms to safeguard our people, 
operations, and financial stability. By embedding risk management at the core of our 
decision-making, we enhance our agility, maintain a forward-focused approach, and 
strengthen resilience, enabling us to unlock aspirations and create enduring value for 
our stakeholders. 
 
OUTLOOK: 
 
The EV charging industry / ecosystem and solar invertor industry offer a good 

opportunity to replace imported hardware with locally designed and developed 
technology. 
 
This is an ongoing process and shall require further investments in resources to design 
the controllers and the capex associated with it. This also requires alliances and OEM 
tie-ups which is long duration process and revenues may not be generated in short term. 
 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 
 
The Company has a proper and adequate internal control system to ensure that all assets 
are safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and 
those transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly. Internal control is 
exercised through documented policies, guidelines and procedures. It is supplemented 
by an extensive program of internal audits conducted by Internal Auditor appointed in 
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pursuance of applicable Laws. The audit observations and corrective action taken 
thereon are periodically reviewed by the audit committee to ensure effectiveness of the 
internal control system. Internal control is designed to ensure that the financial and 
other records are reliable for preparing financial statements and other data, and for 
maintaining accountability of persons. 
 
FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE: 
 
The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India. Please refer 
to the Directors’ Report in this respect. 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS: 
 
The Company’s HR philosophy is to establish and build a high performing organization, 
where everyone is motivated to perform to the fullest capacity to contribute to developing 
and achieving individual excellence and departmental objectives and continuously 

improve performance to realize the full potential of our personnel.  
 
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT: 
 
Statements made herein describing the Company’s expectations or predictions are 
“forward-looking statements”. The actual results may differ from those expected or 
predicted. Prime factors that may make a difference to the Company’s performance 
include market conditions, input costs, govt. regulations, economic development 
within/outside the country etc. including the churn of the employees working on the new 
projects. 

 
                                                     *********** 
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INCOMESTATEMENT

VIVO COLLABORATIONSOLUTIONS LIMITED
nameof the Assessee

Address
315, Third Floor, HB Twin Tower, Netaji Subhash place,

Pltampura Delhi110034

202S2026
AssessmentYear

20242025
AccountingYear

Status

Public Limited Company

PAN
AADCV9211A

30.01.2012
Date of Incorporation

CIN NO. U729000L2012PLC230709
Incorporate No.

AMOUNT IN (00000'COMPUTATION OF STATUTORY iNCOME :
INCOME FROM BUSINESS & PROFESSION :

Profit & Loss As per Profit & Loss Account

Less: Income Charged underanother head (127.03)

318.07

(44510)Add:

ESI Late Deposit

CSR Expenses

Interest On Dlrect Taxes

Loss on Sale of Share

Provision for Gratuity

Depreciation as per Companies Act 34.86

10.27

45.13

Less:

Gratuity Paid

Depreciation as per income Tax Act

(421.49)

12.84

8.68

21.52

(42149)

282.09

10.88

292.97

INCOME FROM SHORT TERM CAPITAL GAIN

Gain on SaleofShare

Gain on Sale of Mutual Fund

Carry Forward

INCOME FROM OTHER SOURCES

interest on FDR

Dividend

Interest Received on IT Refund

1.43

23.41

0.27 25.10

Taxable Income
(103.42

Rounded off
(103.42

Tax Payble

Surcharge
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E Cesse
Total Tax Due
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S
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3.79
Less :TDS

Less: Advance Tax

Balance payable
(3.79



AS at 31st March,2D25 As at31stMarch,2024

VIVO COLlABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

315, Thad Floor, HBTwin Tower, Netaji Subhash Place, pitampura north Delhi DL 110034

CIN N. L/2900DL2012PLC230709
BALANCE SHEET ASON 31ST MARCH 2025

AMOUNT IN (00000I
PARTICULARS Note

No.
l.

1.

2.

3.

4.

II

1.

2

Curr ANDLIABILITIES

shareholders funds

(a) Share capital

(b) Reserves and Surplus

(c) Money receivedagainst share warrants

Share application money pending allotment

(To the extent not refundable)

Non current liabilities

(a) Longtermborrowings

(b) Deferred Tax liabilities (Net)

(c) Other Long term liabilities

(d) Longterm Provlslons

Current Liabilities

(a) Short term borrowings

(b) Trade payables

1) tow outstanding dues ofmicro enterprises
and small enterprises

II) total outstandingdues ofcreditors other than

micro enterprises and small enterprises

(c) Other current liabilities

(d) Short term provisions

TOTAL

ASSETS

Noncurrent assets

(a) Property Plant and Equipment and intangibleAsse

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment

(II) Intangible assets

(iii) Capital workinprogress

(iv) intangible assets under development

(b) Non Current Investment

(c) Deferred tax assets (net)

(d) Longterm loans and advances

(e) Othernoncurrent assets

Current assets

(a) Current investment

(b) Inventories

(c) Trade receivables

(d) Cash and Bank Balances

(e) Shortterm loansandadvances

(f) Other current assets

TOTAL
M accompanying notes forming part of financial
statements

3

4

s

7

8

9

10

6

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

201.50

1,032.05

1,233.55

143.16

201.50

1,158.59

1,360.09

88.19

23.12

41.91

78.14

20.01

24.97

43.20

25.71

0.74

1.61

5.14

29.06

0.74

1.11

6.62

1,376.71 1,448.27

33.20

1,343.52

37.53

1,410.74

1,040.10

4.96

16.85

44.42

237.18

929.70

4.96

26.31

26.33

423.44

1,375.71
1,448.27
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VIVOCOLIABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

315, Third Floor, HBTwin Tower, recall SubhashPlace, Pitampura North Delhl Dl 110036

cm N. L72900DL2012PLC230709
STATEMENTOF PROFIT & LOSS FORTHEYEAR ENDING 31ST MARCH 2025

AMOUNT IN (00000)PARTICULARS

Note No.

l

II

Ill

IV

v

VI

VII.

VIII

IX

X

Xl

XII

Xlll

XIV

xv

xvi

eve rue from operations

ale of Products

ale of Services

Other Operating Revenues

Other Income

Total Revenue (I + II)

Expenses

Cost ofMaterialsConsumed

Purchasesof Service

purchasesofStock in Trade

Changes in Inventories of Ilnlshed goods, work in

progressandStockIn trade

Employee benefits expense

FinanceCosts

Depreciation and amortization expense

Otherexpense

Total Expense

profit before exceptional and extraordinary

Itemsandtax (IIIIV)

Excep\IonaI items

ProfIt before extraordinaryitems and tax (VVI)

Extraordinary Items

Profit before lax (VIIVIII)

Tax expense:

(1)Current tax

(2)Deferred tax

prom/(Loss) for the period from continuing

operations(IX X)

profit/(Loss) for theperiod fromdiscontinuing

operations

Tax expense of dlscontlnulng operations

Proflt/(Loss) from diseontlnulng operations

(after tax) (XIIXIII)

ProM/(Loss)for the period (Xl +XIV)

Eamlnls por equity share:

(1) Baslc

(2) Dliuted

See accompanying notes forming part ofNnancla

statements

18

19

20

z1

22

23

24

25

259.96

259.96

320.22

518.43

518.43

160.24

192.20

429.24

0.75

10.27

74.76

281.14

379,64

0.97

9.94

74.09

580.19

707.22

678.67

745.79

(0.50
(0.22

(127.03)
(67.11)

(127.03)
(67.11)

(12703)

(0.50)

(87.11)

(0.22)

l12s.ss) (66.90)

(126.53)
66.90

(01430006)
(0.00006) ¢o.ooooa)

(0.00003)

For the yearEnded 31stMarch 2025
For theYearEnded 31stMarch 2024
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VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTION5 LIMITED

315,Third Floor, HBTwin Tower, netajlSubhash Place, Pitampura North Delhl DL 110034

CIN N. L7290nDL2012pLcz30709

NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

NOTE 1

Corporate Information
he company is engaged in the business ofproviding enterprise voice and data cloud telephony service. It also provides IT solutions for cloud telephony to
Iqbal Telecom Service Providers. During the year company has also engaged In business of shares and securities. The company Is havng Its registered
fflce at als, Third Floor, HB Twin Tower, Netaji Subhash place, Pitampura North Delhi DL 110034 IN. The company is subsidiaryofM/s UC IT Managed
ervices Private Limited

non 2'
2.1 Accounting Standards

The Company has complied with all the Accounting Standard as applicable to thecompany under Companies under Section 133 of theAct, read with Rule 7
oftheCompanies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, and made necessarydisclosureswherever applicable.

2.2 Basis ofAccountingand Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to
comply with the Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The financial
statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted In the preparation of the financial
statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year except for adjustments required to cornplile financial accounts in accordance with the
shcedule III.

2.3 Use of Estimates
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in

the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income and expenses during the year. The Management

believes that the estimates used In preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates

and thedifferences between theactual resultsand the estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known / materlallse.

2.4 Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost (on FIFO basis) and the net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses, where considered
necessary

2.5 Depreclatlon and amortisation
Depreciation has been provided on the writted down value method as per the rates prescribed in Schedule II of theCompanlesAct, 2013. Regardingwritten
of MISC. Expenditure, these are being amortised over a period of 5 year from the commencements of operations of the company or from the year In which
theyare Incurred whichever Is later.

2.6 Revenue Recognition
Sale of Goods/services
Sales are recognised net of trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the buyer, which generally coincides with th

deliveryof goods/services to customers. Sales excludes all taxes. Revenue is primarily derived from IT Services. Revenue is recognised on accrual basis net o

all taxes.

2.7 Property Plan! and Equipment
Property plant and equipment are carried at cost net of GST if any and subsequently at cost less accumulated depreciation and Impairment losses, If any.
The cost of fixed assets includes interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying fixed assets up to the date the asset Is ready for its intended
use and other incidental expenses incurred up to that date.

2.8 Employee Benefits
Defined Benefit plans

The Companys contribution to provident fund and superannuation fund are considered as defined contribution plans and are charged as an expense as the
fall due based on the amount of contribution required to be made. The company haspaid their employeestatuarydues such Employee Providend Fund and
Employee State lnsuranace on regular basis.

Retirement Benefit Plans

Since the employees has rendered their services for period of more than s Years Hence the provisions of the various retlrment benefits laws l.e. gratuity
are applicable to the company and the company made the provision for gratuity.

O

2.9 Inventory
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. .~u ND.Cost of Inventory Includescostofpurchase and othercosts Incurred in Qnalna e Inventories to their present corldltlon
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VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED
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NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

2.11 Foreign ExchangeTransactions/Translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are accounted at functional currency, at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of transactions. Gains/losses arising out

of the fluctuations in theexchange rate between functional currencyand foreign currencyare recognized In theStatementof Profit &Loss In the period In

which they arise.The fluctuations between foreign currencyand functional currency relating to monetary items at the year endingare accounted asgains /

losses in the Statement of Profit& Loss

2.12 Taxes on Income

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for theyearas determined in accordancewith the provisions of the IncomeTaxAct

1961.Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable income and the accounting income that originate in one

period and are capableof reversal in one or moresubsequent periods. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or

substantially enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all timingdifferences. Deferred tax assets in respect of unabsorbed

depreciation and carry forward of losses are recognised only if there isvirtual certainty that there will be sufficient future taxable income available to realise

such assets. Deferred tax assets are recognised fortiming differencesof otheritemsonly to theextent that reasonable certaintyexists that sufficient future

taxable income will beavailable against which these can be realised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income

levied by the samegoverning tax lawsand the Company has a legally enforceable right for such setoff. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each Balance

Sheet date for their reallsabillty.

Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclasslfled/recasted wherever necessary to confirm to the current years

presentation.

Particulars
As At 31/03/25

As At 31/03/24

AMOUNT IN ('00000')

NOTE 3'
SHARECAPDTAI.

Authorised

210.00
210.00

2100000 (2100000) Equip Shares of Rs. 10/ each

Issued, Subscribed and Pald up

201.50
2015000(2015000) Equity Shares of Rs10/ each fully paidup.

201.50

TOTAL
201.50

201.50

Nos
Nos

(I) Reconciliation of Shares:
Amt(Rs)

Amt(Rs)

210.0021,00,000
210.0021,00,000

Authorised Share C!DI!8l
OpeningShareCapltal

Add: Increased during the year

ClosingShare Capital

210.00
21,00,000 210.00 _ 21,00,000

201.5020,15,000
201.5020,15,000

201.5020,15,000
201.5020,15,000

201.50

issued. Subsgrlbedand paidun
Opening Share Capital

Add: Shares issuued During the year

Add: Rights/Bonus Shares issued
Total
Less: Buy back ofShares

Less Reduction In Capital
Closing Share Capltal

201.5020,15,000
2Q.L15,0OO

(II)Rights, Preference and restrictions attaching to each class of shares

O

Equity shares
The Company has onlyone class ofequity shares having a par value of Rs 10 per share. Each holder ofequity shares is entitled to

one vote per share. The Companydeclares and pays dividends In Indian Rupees. No dividend has been proposed by the Board of D\rgq'§0.,4

during the year. 00 o
In the eventof liquidation of the Company, theholders ofequity shares will be entltl Vgremaining assets of the

Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will b Ffifnfo
number of equity shamheld by theshareholders. . nr.

'IWs ea

/15 e*0Acquit
(IN) List of Share holders having5%ormore Shares (in Nos)
Name of Shareholders

In Nos In %

_Q
\>

o I
Up
O' , .

In Nos In%3/1\

73.4014,79,000
73.4014,79,000

UCIT MANAGED SERVICES PVT LTD
(Including Nominee Share)
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NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

Particulars
As At 31/03/25

As At 31/03/14
NOTE 4

RESERVES AND SURPLUS

385.97
385.97

385.97

Security Premium Account

Opening Balance

Add : Securities Premium raised during the year

Closing Balance

385.97
ESOP

Balance Brought Forward

ESOP Outstanding

ESOP Issue

Balance Carried Forward

772.62

(126.53)
839.52

(66.90)

646.09
772.62

Profit and Loss Account

Opening Balance

Add: NetProfit after taxDuringTheYear

Add: Excess provision made last year

Less: Bonus Share Issue

Closing Balance

TOTAL
1,032.05

1,158.59

Particulars
As Ax 31/03/25

As At 31/03/24
NOTE 5

LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Unsecured

TOTAL

Particulars
As A! 31/03/25

As At 31/03/24

(0.90)

(0.22)

NOTE 6'

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY

Deferred tax liability

Fixed assets impactofdlference between tax depreciation and

accounting depreciation/ amortization

(1.11)

(0.50)

(1.61) (1.11)

(1.11)
(1.61)

Net deferred tax Liabillty/(Assets)

AsAp 31/03/25
Partlcuiars

ASAt 31/03/24

20.01

NOTE 7

TRADE PAYABLE5

ForServices

Trade Payables Due to Micro and Small Enterprises (MSME)

Trade Payables Due toOthers

23.12

TOTAL
23.12

zo.o1

,o\»\~!*B09,4 x

3.LVI ~/'



VNDCOLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

315, Third Floor, HBTwin Tower, Netaii SubhashPlace, Pitampura NorthDelhi DL110034

CIN N. L719000L2012PLC230709

NOTES FORMINGPART OF ACCOUNTS

Particulars
AsAt 31/03/25

AsAt 31/03/24
NOTE 8

OTHER CURRENTLIABILITIES

1,23

0.01

S.05

1.41

0.02

3.25

2.28

33.17

0.16

1.98

16.52

1.79

For Statutory Dues

PF Payable

ESlPayabM

TDS

Others Expenses Payable

Audit Fees Payable

Other Payable

Professional Fees Payable

41.91TOTAL

_ _. 24.97

Particulars
AsAt 31/03/25

As A! 31/03/24

73.28

4.85

NOTE 9

SHORTTERM PROVISIONS

Provision for Gratuity

Provision for Leave Earned
43.20

TOTAL
18.14

43.20
Particulars

ASA! 31/03/25
AsAt 31/03/24

25.71

0.74
29.06

0.74

NOTE 10

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENTAND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Property,plant and equipment

IntangibleAssets

TOTAL

29.80
z6.as .

Particulars
AsAt 31/03/25

AS At 31/03/24
NOTE 11'

LONG TERM LOAN & ADVANCES

TOTAL

As As 31/03/15
Particulars

As A: 31/03/24

0.58
1.16

o.s8

NOTE 12'

OTHERNON CURRENTASSET

preliminary Expense

Add: incurred during theyear

Lesspreliminary ExpWrite off

0.58

0.58

1.79

Preopreatlve Expense

Less: Reversed

Less:Prelirnlnary Exp Write off

0.89

0.89

3.15

0.47

0.89

1.79Security Deposit

4.25
4.25

¢
m

»\JL~80R?<0 4;70
§
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VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS umrrso

315, Third Floor, HB Twln Tower, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura North Delhi DL110034

CIN N. L729000L2012PLC230709

NOTES FORMING PARTOFACCOUNTS

AsAt 31/03/25
Particulars

As At 31/03/24

153.24
179.12

NOTE 13

CURRENT INVESTMENT

Sbi Arbitrageopportunity fund

No. Of Unit: 550311.93

776.46
860.98

Shares

TOTAL

929.70
1,040.10

Particulars
As At 31/03/25

As At 31/03/24
NOTE 14'

INVENTORIES

ClosingStock

TOTAL 4.96

ass 4.96

4.96
Particulars

As At 31/03/24
A5 A! 31/03/25

NOTE 15

TRADE RECEIVABLES

Trade RecelvabieConsider

Good

16.85
26.31Less:

Provision for DoubtfulDebts

2s.s1

TOTAL
16.85

AsAt 31/03/24
As At 31/03/25

Particulars

4.91
5.46

30.40
2.79

9.11

NOTE 16'

CASH ANDBANK BALANCES

Cash and Cash Equlvalents

Cash on Hand

Balance with Banks

InCurrent Accounts

ICICI Bank Ltd.

In Deposit Accounts

Fixed Deposit with Bank

18.08

26.33

TOTAL
44.42

Particulars
As At 31/03/25

As As 31/03/24NOTE 17'

SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

224.78

3.79

1.66

370.62

6.64

1.66

35.46

0.21

8.85

Balance withStatutoryAuthorities

GST Input

Income Tax Refund

IncomeTax Carry Forward

Others

Accured Income

Others

prepaid Internet and IT hostingexpense
6.33

0.07

o.ss

TOTAL
237.18

423.44

"
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NOTE5 FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

For the year ending on

31/03/24

For theyearending on

31/03/25
Particulars

NOTE 18'

REVENUE FROMOPERATION

indigenous Sales

Sale of Goods

259.96
518.43

Sale ofService

Audio Conference Service

Cloud Telephony Service

(Export of RS. 195.80)

UnifiedCloud Telecom Service

518.43
259.96

Other Operatlng Revenue

TOTAL
259.96

518.43

particulars For theyear endingon

31/03/25
For the year ending on

31/03/24NOTE 19

OTHER INCOME

interest Received on FDR

Interest Received on IT Refund

Dividend Income

Foreign Exchange Earning

Gainon Sale ofShare

Gain on Sale of Mutual Fund

TOTAL

1.43

0.27

23.41

2.15

282.09

10.88

320.22

5.11

0.42

25.93

6.60

108.91

13.27

160.24

For theyearending on

31/03/24

Particulars For the year ending on

31/03/25

112.12

35.23

44.85

212.23

51.09

17.83

NOTE 20

PURCHASE OF SERVICE

CommunicationCharges

Internet & Software Expenses

Professional Charges

TOTAL
192.20

281.14

Particulars For the year ending on

31/03/25
For the year ending on

31/03/24NOTE 21

CHANGE OFSTOCK INTRADE

Stock atCommencement

Flnished Goods

4.96

4.96 4.96

4.96

Less: Stock at Close

Finished Goods

4.96

4.96

4.96
4.95

/
I

Stock Decreased /( Increased )by

I. /I
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VIVOCOLIABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

315, Third Floor, HB TwinTower, Netaji Subhash Place, Pltampura North Delhi DL110034

CIN N. 172900DL2012PlC230709

NOTES FORMING PARTOFACCOUNTS

For the year ending on

31/03/24

Particulars
For the year ending on

31/03/25

0.26

o.2s

20.11

0.18

1.80

30.01

4.85

7.28

384.63

0.50

NOTE z2

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

ESI

Leave Encashment

Provision forGratuity

provision for Leave Earned

Provident Fund

Salary&Wages

Staff &Welfare Expenses 7.01

351.59

0.41
TOTAL

429.24
379.64

For the year ending on

31/03/24

For theyearendingon

31/03/25

Particulars

NOTE 23

FINANCE COSTS

Bank Charges

0.75
0.97

TOTAL
0.75

BPL

For the year ending on

31/03/24

For theyearendingon

31/03/25

Particulars

NOTE 14'

DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION EXPENSES

Depreciation

9.94
10.27

TGTAL
10.27

9.94

Yffow



VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

315, Third Floor, HB Twln Tower, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura North Delhi DL 110034

cm N. 172900DL2012PLC230709

NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

For the yearendingon

31/03/25
Particulars Forthe yearendingon

31/03/24

0.90

0.09

0.11

0.35

0.11

0.06

0.90

0.14

0.06

1.10

0.06

0.20

0.05

0.47

0.05

0.01

0.28

0.05

0.10

0.02

0.46

0.27

0.01

0.22

0.62

0.01

2.71
1.96

0.19
0.03

0.00

0.13
0.35

3.71

1.47

3.03

0.09

2.12

42.69
3.60
(0.02)
2.25

0.09

0.27

NOTE z5'

OTHER EXPENSES

Auditors Fees

Advertisement Expenses

Business Promotion Exp

Computer Repair & Accer.

Commission
Conveyance Expenses

Courier Expenses
CSR Expenses

Custody Fees

Custom Duty

Demat/Share Expenses

Entertainment Expenses

Filing Fees

Fees & Subscription

Festival Expenses

GST Expenses
House Keeping Expenses

Interest & Demand On Direct Tax
Interest & Demand On Indirect Tax

Legal Expense

Loss on Sale of Share
Man PowerServices

Misc expense

Office Malntalnce Expenes

Preliminary ExpenseWrite off

professional Charges
Printing & Stationery
Repair & Maintaince Office

Rent Expenses

Research & Development

ShortAnd Excess
software EXp

Telephone Expenses

Trade Mark

Travelling Expenses

Travelling ExpensesForeign

Water & Electricity

Website Expenses 8.85

0.36

0.11

0.20
3.86

1.47

4.92

0.08
1.91

41.30

1.72

0.02

2.os

0.25

0.22

0.42

1.52

7.94

0.27

74.76
74.09

TOTAL
74.76

14.09
Notes

Payment to theauditors comprises

As Auditors Statutory Audit & Internal Audit

TOTAL
0.90

0.90
0.90

0.90

Q/
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VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED

315, Thlrd Floor, HB Twin Tower, Netaii Subhash Place, Pitampura North Dei hl DL 110034

CIN N. Ll2900DL2012P1C230709

NOTES FORMINGPARTOF ACCOUNTS

NOTE ZS' DISCLOSURE UNDER ACCGUNTlNGSTANDARDS

. Relatedparty disclosures

Description of relationship

Key Management personnel (KMP)

Director

Director

Director

Ind. Director

Ind. Director

Holding/Common Director

Partnership

Director Karts

CompanySecretary

Ex . ChiefFinancial officer

Chief Financial officer

Mr. Sanjay Mitral

Mrs. Sonia Mittal

Mr. Dhararn Pal Mitral

Mr. Dinesh KumarGael

Mr. Raveesh Kanaujia

UC IT Managed Services Pvt. Ltd.

Sun Agro Technologies LLP

Sanjay Mitral Huf

Mrs. Reeta

Mr. Pawaneshwar Pathania

Mr. Pardeep Singh Kalsi

(a) Summary of related party transactions

Particulars

For the yearending on

31/0/24

Key management personnelor their relatives

For the year ending on

31/03/25

6.01

5.84

5.81

12.12

0.93

Salary

Mrs. Reeta

Mr. pawaneshwar Pathania

Mr. Pardeep SinghKalsi

14.00

14.40

Rent paid

Sun AgroTechnologies LLP

Sanjay Mitral HUF 14.00

14.40
In terms of our report attached
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ForGAUR 81ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountant

FRN NO. 00S3S4C CO
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VIVOCOLLABORATION OLUTIONS LIMITED

lndepen ntDirector

Din .0 M625

Managing Director

Din No. 01710260
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Satlsh KumarGupta

Partner

M. No, 016746

f
Pro Sln h Kelsi

ReoyaI

Place: NewDelhi

Date:22052025

UDIN250167468MGYEA4995 CFO

BGhAPS2414R
Company Secretary
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VIVO COLLABORATION SOLUTIONS LIMITED
315, Third Floor, HB Twin Tower, Netaii Subhash Place, Pitampura North Delhi DL 110034

CIN N. L72900DL2012PLC230709
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March zozs

AMOUNT IN (00000)Particulars ForThe Year Ended

March 31,2025
For The Year Ended

March 31,2024
A. Cash flowfromQperatingactivities

Profit/ (Loss) before tax

127.03
67.11

Adjustments or:

Depreciation

10.27
9.94

Dividend Receded

(23.41)
25.93

Interest Received

1.69)
(5.53

Interest Paid

Provision for Doubtful Debt

Prelimina Expenses written off

1.47
1.47

Preliminary Expenses Reverse

0.47

Discount Paid / Received) /Sundry Balance W/off- Net
Provision for Gratuity& Leaveearned

34.93
16.82

(Profit)/ Loss on Sale of Investment

282.09
108.91

Insurance claim(short) received

Unrealised Foreign Exchange (Gain)/ Loss

Operatingprofit before working capital changes

(38754)
178.79

Movements in working capital :

(Increase)/ Decrease In Inventories

(increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables

9.46
3.15

(Increase /Decrease in Other Receivables

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade payables and Other Llablllties

20.04
25.83

(Increase /Decrease In Other assets

Cash generated rom operations

358.04
201.47

Income tax Refund/ (paid) during the year

Insuranceclaim received

Net cash from operating activities A

358.04
201.47B. Cash flow from Investingactivities

Purchase of Fixed assets including capital advances

(6.91
20.47

Purchase)/Sale Of Investment

171.69
(14.64

Preliminary Expenses incurred

Security Paid

5.73

Advance against Property Forfeitied

Dividend Received

23.41
25.93

Purchase of Investments

Fixed Deposit/ margin Money with Scheduled Bank

Interest Received

1.69
5,53Netcash fromInvesting activities B

189.87
2.08c. Cash flowfrom Financingactivities

Proceeds from issue ofshare capital/ applicationmoney

Share Issue Expenses

Increase/ (Decrease) in borrowings

interest paid on borrowings

Dividend distribution tax

Proceeds/(Repayment) of Short Term Loans

186.26
33.85

Proceeds/(Repayment) of Long Term Loans

Net cash from financing activities (C)

186.26
33.85

i

DAGGI



Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents A+B+C

18.09
165.54

Cash and cashequivalents at thebeginning of the year

26.33
191.87

Cash and cash equivalentsat theend oftheyear(Cash &Bank

Balance)

44.42
26.33

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects oftransactions ofa noncash nature, any

deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of incomeorexpenses associated with investingor financing

cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Group are segregated.

In terms of our report attached
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For and on behalf of

VIVO COLLABORATE N SOLUTIONS LIMITE
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San Mum

Mana
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lndepen t Director

Din No. 06707625
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fig Director
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CharteredAccountants
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partner
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Pro p Singh Kalsl

CFO

Place:- New Delhi

Date22052025
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Trade Payables ageing Schedule for the year ending March 31, 2o2s & March 31, 2024

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

particulars

Tota IMore than 3 year
Less than 1 year 1-2 year 2-3 year

March 31, 2025

23.12
23.12

i)

ii)

iii)

iv)

23.12
23.12

20.01
20.01

MSME

Others

DisputedMSME

Disputed~Others

TOTAL

March 31, 2024

i) MSME

ii) Others

iii) Disputed-MSME

iv) DisputedOthers

TOTAL
20.01

20.01
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Note :27Analytical Ratios

Ratio
Numerator

Denominator

Current

Year

March

31, 2025

Previous

year

March

31, 2024 Variance Reasons
Current ratio in times

Total currentAssets Total current liabilities
9.38 16.00 41.35%

Debtequity ratio (in

times)

Long term liabilities

+short term

borrowings Total equity

No Long

term

liabilities

and short

term

borrowings

Debt servicecoverage

ratio (in times)

Earnings before debt

service = Net profit

after taxes +non cash

operatingexpenses +

Interest+ Othernon

cashadjustments

Debtservice =

Interest+ principle

repayments No Debts

Interest

Return on equity ratio

(in %)
Profit for the year Average total equity

(9.76) (4.80) 103.27%

Inventory turnover

ratio (in times)
Revenue from

operations
Average total

inventory
52.44 104.59 49.86%

Trade receivables

turnover ratio (In

times)
Revenue from

operations

Average trade

receivables

12.04 18.59 35.21%

Trade payables

turnover
Purchase Expenses

Average trade

payables
8.91 7.92 12.53%

Netcapital turnover

ratio
Revenue from

operations

Average working

capital (le.,TotaI

current assets less

Total current

liabilities)

0.22 0.39 44.47%

Net profit ratio (In %)
Profit for theyear

Revenue from

operations

(48.67) (12.90 277.31%Return on capital

employed (in %)
Earning before tax

and finance cost

Capital employed =

Networth+

Deferred tax liabilities
(10.28) (4.89) 110.22%

Return on Investment

lnome generated

from

invested funds

Average invested

funds In treasury

lnvestmens

Note : 28 Foreign Exchange

Foreign Exchange Earning

Foreign Exchange outgoing
Rs.

RS.

W

QS /
o \ =a,
s w

»g
9° §
~¢ +

so/wa
o

225.49

0.61
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BHAGAWATI OXYGEN LIMITED 
(CIN : L74899HR1972PLC006203) 

Rcgd, Offict: ~CI0,..2:5, Plol-5 83U3bhgatll • 121 004, Haryana. 
Website: www.globalbol.oom, Tel: (033) 22298005 

NOTICE OF 53RD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING REMOTE E-VOTING 
INFORMATION AND BOOK CLOSURE 

N<lllce 1$ h~reby glvon lMt the 53rd An.nual Gtnt:1'3.1 M$O-bng (AGM) of Sh.i.gawa11 
Oxygen limi1edw"ill be held on Friday. 26.09:2025 at 03:00 PM at iis registe-ted office 
at Plol No, S, $e¢tor •'2S1 Ballal)hgam, Har-,ar\8• 121004, tOlrat'l$8CI the bVs,ine$$ a, 
mentioned in lhe Notice d&ed 30.05.2025 and the said notice is avalatte at !be Cornparry's 
"':et,s;te at www.glOb.rdbol.com, EJec::tronl<:: copies of the Notice of lhe S3r4 AGM 3n(I 
Annual Report ror 2024 •25 have tieo.n scnl to an lhe membors whosi& e-mail IDs an) 
registered with the Company/ OeposiloryParticipant(s), lncompliancewith lhe general 
<>t<:ul8' no. SE81MOIOOHSIOOHS•Po0• 1 iPiCIR/2025183 d3ted OS,06.2025. issued by 
Iha Securilies alld Exchange Board of,lndia (SESI), read with Ragufation 36{1)(b}ol 
SE81 (~Ing Obl193UOns and D,$clooure Requt<emcn1s) Reguf.at,ons, 201S("LODR 
Regulations"}. Meinbers holding shares eithorin physical form or in dematrialised fonn 
as on the cu1-off date 19.09.2025 may cait their vote electronkally on the items of 
Business as moo1,orwt1 In, tho NotlO& or 53rd A.GM throvg1, roniotc o~voting from o place 
othec- lhan1he venue of the AGM and also voting through polling paper at the AGM in 
term$ of Section 106 of the Comp.,nles AC1, 2013 re.3d with Rule 20 Qf !he Companie$ 
(Management and Administration) Rules. 2014, as-amended. The Company has 
engaged !he servic:eofN&1iona!Sec::oriues Depository Limited (NSDl) for IJ'lis purpose. 
All !he n'IOO'lb&rS 81"$ in1oml.ed tMt: (i'I} tho date of completion of $Onding of NotiOO Of 53rd 
AGM. is 30.08.2025; (b) the remote a-voting shall conynenceon 23.09.2025 al f0:00 
AM , (C) 1he e-vol!ng Shafi end on 2$,09,2025 31 S.00 P.M,: (d) I.be CUl•Off date for 
determining the eligibifl'ly to vote by electronic m&ansor at the A GM is 19.09.2025; (e) 
Any person, who acqolres shares of the Company Md 1:>ecomes a member of the 
Company after dispatch or the Notioo of lhe AGM and holding sha,es as on the cul-off 
<lale i.e. 19.09,2025 may obtain 1he login ID alld password by sending a request at 
cwoung@nSdl co.in. Hom)vor, if o pel'\$on is auoooy ,egiste,oo with NSOL for,emote 
e-voting then exislrlg user 10 and password can be used for casting vote: (r) Member& 
rnetYaloo nolethal • i) lhe retnotee-VO(lng module Shat be disabled by NSDlt)eyOtldS.00 
p.m. on 25.09.2025 and onoe the lo'Ote on a '8solution is cast by the member. the member 
$hall not oe allowed to change it subsequently; 6} the meml)ets who have cast thelr vote 
by 1emoto e-votlng prior to lM AGM mayal!lo aue,,d th6AGM but shall not bo~ntiUucl 
to cast their vote again; and i~) A person whose name is recorded in the Register of 
t,te,'l'lbe<$ or In the A<39lster of 8cf')efkial Owners mo1ntalnecl by lhe deposito(tes as on 
the cul-off da~e shall only be entitled to avail-facility of remote e-vot.,g or voting through 
poain9 paper at the A GM; (g} members may atso view 1he oomplele ~t-0fthe Annual 
R8port2024-25 and the oolico of lho AGM on th8 Company's website WWW .globalbolc:iom 
and (h) The Boatd of Directors has appoinled Mr. Manoj Prnsad Shaw, Pracliclng 
C<impany S&etetary Of M/S.. ManoJ Shaw&· Co, as 5eru1.i1,11er 1oscrutioize th&temote 
a-voting and voting process through poll papers al the AGM in a fair and trarisparenl 
manner. {I} fOf the process and manner of e-voting, members may go through the 
instruction& mentioned in the noUce of AGM or vfsit NSOL's websile hUps:// 
www.evotin9.nsd;l.¢0m, and In case of que~$. memb~H$ may refer to the F requentty 
Ask.od OuMtions (FA0$) and e""'°lil'lg uscrmanu.:&J ro, sha,eholdCcr$ at I.he downloo(! 
section 81 lhe said website. In case of any queries or issue regarding a-voting. members 
maycontaci N•SOl., 4tf'I Floor, 'A'\IV!tlg, 'Trade World, Kamttl3 Mill$ COropouna, SenapaU 
BapatMa,g, LOWGf Paref. Mumbai-400 013, Email: ewting@nsdLoo.in, Toi: 022-2499 
47:38. 
In compliance v.ilh the provisions of Section 91 of the Companies Act. 2013 and the 
applicable Rules ttie<euneler M(I Re9t.lla1lon 44 of tt>e SE81 (Llslll'}Q Obh9a1lons ~nCI 
Oisdowre RequirOments}RQgulations, 2015 .the Register or Members nnd lhe Share 
Transfer Books for equity shares of the Company shalt remain closed from Saturday, 
20.09.2025 lo Fnday, ~ .09.2025(bOtl\d•ysiOduSW.), 

Oa!ed : 30.08.2t>25 
Place : 8al!abll90th 

For Bhagawatl Oxygen Limited 
Sdl· 

Suresh Kumar Sharma 
Oirec.tor 

(DlN-00041150) 

VIVO COLLABORAT.ION SOLUTIONS.LIMITED 
(CIN: l.?;2900Dl.2Q12PLC"230709) 

Registered Office: 315. l'Nrd Floor, HB Twcn tower, Neta!I Sllbhash PSace, 
Pitampurs Nonh Oelhi OL 110034 

Ema II: sanjay.mrttal@IITVo.000.1 Vleb!lfte: www.vtvo.ooo I Phone-: 91-78386,Sl 6~0: 
NOTICE OF T:HE 14"'_ANtcUAL OEHEAAL..M EETINQJ AQM), E•V_OT_INO 

INFO(lMAl'JO_N_& B00 1( CL·O.S.U_RE 
Notice ,a hereby grven th.al the 14" Allnual General Meeting ("AGM1 of the Company 
wtll be held t!lrough Video Conferencing ('"VC")/Other Audio-Visual Means ("OAVMj on 
Thursday, 25"' September, 202.S at 03:00 P.M. (1ST) to transect the btlsiness. as set out 
in the Notice of 1h@ t 4"' AGt,t 
In accordaooo with the ,1ppiicable provisions or Companies Act. 2013 and Rules made 
1hereunder and the Secv,ities and Excfi.>ng,e Board ol India {Lis1ing Obligation and 
Oisclosuro Requhmenl} RC'gulation, 201 S. ,ead with General Circu11.1, No. 14/2020, 
!7/2020, 20/2020. 02/2021 a.nd 03/2022da1ed OB"'' Apil, 2020, 13•• Apr1t 2020. 05" Moy, 
'2020, 131' ~. 2011 arld 0511 May 2022 rc~tively ~n(I Otl'l-cr appfic&bl& CM'<:t.at.:i~s 
iS$UCd by Minis11y of COq>orate AffoifS (MCA) 0,nd SEOI CiflCuJtit r,o, SE81/HO/Cf0/ 
CU0 1/CIRP/P/202on9 ~nd SC:01/HO/CFO/CMDVCIR/P/202.1/11 da1e(I 12\J M.ay, 2020 
and 15"-JanuMy, 2021, 1e$~CU~. the Nollce of 14" AGM and Annual AepQrl 20'24·2S 
have been sent In elec1tonlc mode, only to 1he member$ whose e.mall add,esses 8'f: 
1egis1ered with ttie company/the depository pan1c1pants. Th~ requirement of sending 
physical copy of the Nolke of ACM and Annual Repon 10 the membet!I have been 
dispensed wllh vlde MCA Circulars and SEl31 Circular.$. The e:lectronlc dispatehof Annual 
Repon to the Members has been comp,$tted on 29" August, 2025. The afOfesa!d Nonce 
and AmUat RepOf'l a-re avallab!e on the website o( the Company i.e. WWW 'QYp 9QO and 
website of the stock exchange I.e. xtWYL..Oseindia,com. 
In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Ad., 2013 read with 
Rule 20 of the Companies (MMa,gemenl and Administcatron) Rules.. 2014 as amended 
fiom time to lime and Regulation 44 of SES! (Listing Obligalior.s and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations,.2015 .ind Secretarial Star:dards on General Mee-ting (SS•2). 
1he Company is pleased to proviOO 1emole e.voting hlcility to i1s members, 10 vote f(om 
a ploce other thM venuo of AGM 1hrough VC/OWVAM fa.cility and o-voting du1ing 100 
AGM lhrOU(.lh N:.il.Onol Se<:u1i1i6:$ 0CpO$it0fy Umi1cd (NSOL) The procedu1efmSJN(\iOOS 
in u,is rt$pe,¢1·havc been pr<wlded in nOlt$ lQ the Notice QI AGM, 
The met'l'\beff-or lhe:Cc>rnp1tny holdlng Sh11.ee-s ei1her In l)hy$ic.Ot form or1nde,'n(l1e6,ofized 
form,&$ Oil <::ut-off d&le I e 18" ~ lembet' 2025. shall be eUgl.ble to c:,s:t V()lt by ttmOle 
e-vOlingOr aneoo themeellng throogh VG/OAVM $()(f¢8SI V()l(l &1 AGM The\'OUOg f'l9'hts 
of members $hall be In proportion 10 tnetr shares of lhe patd tip eqllfty $hat~ capital of 
the Company as on the C111..aff Date,. The re:mote e-votlng period shall commence on 
Monday 22" September 2025 (09.00 A.M➔ IS"r) and end on Wednuday 2-4" set>tembet, 
2025 {OS.DO P.M. 1ST). The remote e-votlng module shaU be disabled by NSl>L for voting 
thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution l5 cast by ihe membet's throoghremote-e-voting. 
he shai not be permitted to. change it subsequently. Members who have oast their votes 
llvough remote e-voung prior 10 AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled 
for cast their votes ~n. 
/Vvj person, who acquires shares and become member of the Company after dispatcb 
of the notice al'lcl hokfing shares as of the-cut•off date i.e. Thura<Jay, 18" September 
2025 may obtain the login 10 aod password by sooding a reque.s1 at izyoliog@osdl.ca.iD, 
However, if you are already registe1ed with NSOL for ,emote ~voting thl.'n you can u~ 
)'our existing us8110-;'lnd p.o.sswo1d to, Ci.\$lillQ yOYJVOl'1 
Mr, SMjccv D:iba-:;, ProetiClng Comp,any S@C•ol;.}I)' N-$ betn ilWOinlOd ii$ the SCtutinizer 
to tcMinile 1h~ o-vo1fn9 p1QCC$$ in~ f-oit ;,nd tl'."ln1si,a,en1 manner, 
Membe($ who would IIM 10 exp10$$ 1helr views Ot atk que$h01l$ dv,lng 1he AGM may 
regis1er l.hiemselve$ by sending leQUt.$1 menUQflii,g 1he11 r1sme. clemat &CC<Xlf'!l/fot!o 
l"IUtllOf!(, emall Id. mobilt. tl>l,il'l'lber lhrough 1heir rP,g.1$teted e-mall to lhe Company a1 
c.s@Jtlv..o,MO on or bef0<e 22"' S~lembf!<, ~025 aloog With 1he copy of ~gned reques1 
le1ter mentioning 1he name and address of 11\e shareholders. self-anested copy of PAN/ 
otha' lden1lty and addtess proof. 
Shareholders holding shares in demat«lalized mode are reque,:ted to register update 
theu email addtesses wnh their Oeposito,y Participants. 
tn case of any queries relatmg to e.Yoting or attending AGM through VC/OAVM. mEmbers 
may refer the Frequently Asked Que-stions {FAQs} fOf 11\e Shareholders sod e-voting uw 
manual for Shareholders available at the dO'..vnload section orwww.wling.nsdloomorcall 
oo toll free no: 1800•1D20•990 or lS00,22◄-430 or send a request at e:totiog@nsdl co in oc 
cont<1ct National Securities Depository limited, 301. 3rd F1oor, Naman Chambers. G Sloe~ 
Pl91 No, C·32. Sandra Kuria Complex, Sandra East. Mumb&i- 400051, .11 the designated 
t!mail k1:--ft'f9li@'iiosdl co in 

Pl&ce.: New Delhi 
Date: SO"' August, 2025 

• 

For Vivo CQllaboratiQn SoMicm Umited 
Sd/· 

S:lnjay Mittol 
{M.anaglng Director 

OIN: 01710260 

S HIVAMS HRE E BUS INESSES L IMITED 
CIN : l222030L 19.13PLCO 1571),1 

Re!)j Offioe A•31, Gtll! NQ, '2. Maohu Vlhar, tfanvmon IA:md!r Oelhl,110092 
C. o1100 .-12. 1' flOO<. Pt,shp,1< ~\ ~. R-.,~. M,,u, G,,,\ &Ydl>. Ahmtdal'Od 380015 

~h. No. t91 79 .(0063353, Email: lroo@shivamshree.com, Website: nrip:fl11•Aw.shivamshree.oon 
NOTICE 

NOTICE OF AHNUAL GENERAi. ,MEETING 
NOTICE Is lle:elwglven 1ha1 lhe 42..iAnnualGeneraJ Meel!~ (AGM)oflhe members of the Company 
wl be hekl on tti..irs!1ay, 25$ Septe!l'lber, 2025 a-1 02:00 p,m, 1ST ltlrousti Vld,eo Confe1eoeing 
("VC) Of Ott~r Avdlo Vi$uill MeaMtOAVIK} wilhout tile phy$!Cal p1U$tntO 01 .tntmbel$ al a 
common venue, to lransa::t lhe blS'lesses set out in 1M Notice ol AGIA. in acc«dance with General 
Cifwlar ~. 2()/2020 da:ed 5th May, 2020 latest atrMnded 1w General Ckwlar No. 09,'2024 dated 
19'.\Septell'(let, 202.; issued tr/ .clle 1Atli$11Y ot Co,petale Af'ta!f$ (MCA) ;.NJ $E8tlHOi'CfOfCFO, 
PoD--21PlCIR'2024(133 da!cd 3'1C!dober, '2024 iss!Jed by the SEBI (hereinalterco118clively r&!t11ed 
lo as •circufarS: 1.ln wmaliance with MCA Circulars and SEBI Cjrcular. lhe Notice ol AGM along wilh 
the A.nrillal Report for 1!te financial ye..,r 2024-1025 hsve been sent In elW:rof¥C mode ont,· to all 
lh0$0 mtmbM> whO$e O'f'll3U Ids are ,egistc1td with tilt CofTll)3ny ot lhe RegiSt,ar and Sl'la,e 
Trall$lE< /IQent or 1heit resi;ectiw Depcsito'}• Pa.rtc$1ao~s), 
R,EMOlE £.VOJIHG: Ill e(l(llp\laf'IOe will\ pt(J'.{$1ot1s.of Secdon 1(18 Q( the Co~a¥IIC$ Act_ 2013 read 
with Rule 20 or Iha Colll)anie.s ("..anagomenl and Adminlslra~ion> Amoodment Rules. 2015 and 
Regulation 44 of the Securili!?$ aod Exchange Board of India (Listing Ob:19aiions and Disdost.Se 
ReQillrements) RegUlanol\$., 2015, the C,om~ny i9 pwtt:llng ii$ mel'!'ilHS, !he tacllily v.> exercise 
lheir rktlt lo voie <'111"9 AMu&I General ,~cli~ {AGM; by 8Je'ctr(lflie tneOO$ on au U'lc buSin8$S&s 
Ht rorlh in !he Nolie& or Che AGM throuah lhe ,emote e-Votiiig Services prOV<led by NSOL The 
delaJel! ins!ruaiom for remo!e e-\'Cting l.3cili!y a.e oonlailed in lhe Nollce of lhe AGM whictl has 
been se'M to lhe Me(lll)e(S fh,e ~!!$ PUf'S\13"11 to !tie pt0vlsions ol Com.>3lllet Act 201$ $!'Id 
Ru!e:s a1c given M,oondor 
t. C~~ff date for t~,e pll'pose of remote .i-votlng Is 1St Sep-.ember, 2025. 
2. Period of ~\loting: E•vol!ng Shall ccmmonco from 9:00 a.m oo 2~Se,tamb&!, 202:> aria et'ld& 

al 5:00 p.m. on 24" Suptember, 2025, Please no!e lhal romote e-voting wll not be allowed 
beyond lheabove-rnen!loned t;me and da:e. 

3, Persor,s who haw! ae,quifeG share!! anti become member ol 11te Com~ny after dispai-Cfl ol 
N()CIO(! Qt lhe AGM and hOl<Sel!) sharK aoon ll't cut,ort da!6 i,e, 18" Stl)leml:ier. 2025, may tj),SI 
lhcit V()(tsby SOll&Aing lhe ltl$b'VC6ot1s 3'16 p«,cess of remo1e • -voung asp,ovided in ll'le H(')~oe 
ofAGM 

A. A person, whose name appesra In lhe Regis.!er o& Members 01 in lheRegis!er or B1o11eficial 
OWl'le!'$ maritainei, bi tne <1er.osi1ories 3$ oncu1-<1ff d:ate 0t1!Y, shall be en11Ued to avllll the faeltdy 
of remoie e-'lol!~3$ wen as voUng at !Ile AGM. Ho-,.-ever. lf1tie 1)11tsoo 1sal1e(ldy ,eglmred wllh 
NSOL l0t temote e,.vo1ing, then me ex°41lfl9U$et w a!'ICI P.'1$SWOl'd can bt used ror casling vot&s;. 

5. Mem!-'ers at.lending. AGIA lhroogh VCiOAVM facift)•, ¥00 h.we noltastad their vo\es by tefl)Clte 
e-vo!ing Shsll be al:le to casl Ifie.vote;, through e-vo:mg at lhe AGM. 

6, Members whO hfl•te C3S!e<I thelt votes by ,erno!e e--;oling, roay al$0a1teftd lhe AGM ;h1'0t.l!)h VCJ 
OAVM lacill!y butstlal no( be onut!Od !ocast thel' YO!O:S tll)3ifl al lhe AGM 

7. The J:(OC)ed11re for e-·.-ob"9, alte!Xl!ng lhe AGl4 throusti t/ClOAvt.lfaci!ily and cegistralfOJ'l c,f E· 
mall ID by sharetiddefl has beefl llfO\'kled!n tile Nouce of AGU The same is a•1alabfe oo :he 
w·t.e$1te o! th,e Company: .,, •• w sntvamshree,c:om. we,ti$ite <>I tfaUona1 Securities 0<n)osltory 
umlted at www e-ve,o;nglnda.oom. And ~t !he website Qf ese •ml!ed • ••.-w.b$etldll,c::om, 

8. In case of any queries. you may re!er the: Frequemfy As.ked Qm?s1ions (FAQs) for Shareholders 
and e voling use(manual !or Sflareholders available al the dovinload section ol 
WWN.e>.:oting nsdl,com orcall(ln,: 022 A8867000(1( send a 1eq!1es1 to l/6, Pallavl Mha!re Seruor 
Manage, al ev01ing@nsdl.com;. Memt-.ers, who need aS$istance t;,e!-Ore Qr during the meeting, 
Cati W'll3Cl NSDL oo evo1l"9@flslt C()(ll °' ()()l\l~t at 022-4666•7000, 

Place : New Delhi 
Date : 29.08.2025 

For Shfvam&hret Businesses Limited 
Sd,'. 

Ptafulbl\ai Bavi-shtya 
Managing Director 

OIR : 01908180 

MAXVOLT ENERGY INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
CIN: U40106DL2019PLC3498S4 

Registered Office: F-1 08, Plot No. 1 FfF United Plaza, Community Centre, 
Karkardooma, New Delhi - 110092 

Email: info@maxvoltenergy.com ; Website: wvl\v.maxvonenergy.com 

06TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING MAXVDLT ENERGY 
INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Norrce is h~ given thal 06th Annual Gene,a1 Meeting fAGM") of lhe Membe,s or 
MAXVOLT ENERGY INDUSTRIES LIMITED will be coMened on Friday, 26th 
Soptember, ZOZS at 12:00 AM QST) thrwg!l Video conferencing fa.cility ('VC") or olhe< 
aoo,o visual means ('OAVM"), In con'(lfiance wilh al the applicable provisions o/ lhe 
Companies Act, 2013 (·Actj and Rules ~amed <hereunder and lhe SEBI (Lisling 
Obligslions and Dls<:lowre Requirements) Reg,Aa6011S, 2015 read wilh Genetal Circular 
No. 1412020. 1712020 and 20/2020 dated lllh Apnl, 2020. 131n Aj)fi, 2020 and 05th May, 
2020 and Circular N<>. SEBIIHOICFD/CFW'o02/CIR/P/20241143 dated :Jed Oclober, 
2024 issued by SEBI and other applicable circulars issued In lhis reganl, to iransacl lhe 
busin~s as sei forth in the A GM Notice, valhout the physical ~ence ol the membe,s at a 
common venue. 

The Copy of the nolice o/ lhe 061h AGM and Annual Report for the Finaooal Year {FY) 
2024·25 will be senl only by email to all the Sharellolde,s \\!lose emai add,esses are 
registered •1ath the Cof1'1)any1Deposi1ory PartiOi)anls (DP)/RTA as on 29!11 of September 
2025 i.e. rut-otl date for the purpose of delermining shareholders for dispa:ch of notice 
ellher elec:lronically or physically. The Physical copy or lhe Notice of the 06th AGM along 
with Annual Report for FIY 2024-25 shall be senl 10 l!iose membe<s vrl\O req~t for the 
same at es@maxvolte nergy.eom. Mentioning lheo-l'lame. Folio No.I OP ID and client ID. 
Members ·who have not reg;;stered their email address are requested to regi~ter the same 
fn r~pect ol shaies held In electronic form wilh the deposlto,y through lheir Oeposltory 
parlicipanl. 
Membets can join and partiopate 11 lhe 06th AGM lhroogh VC IOAVM facility only. 
Necessary arraogemenls have been made by the company to facilitate e-volilg to ilS 
members "'1osena~ aPl)Oar in ihe Register of members/ Lisl ol Beneficial owners as 
on Ftiday, 19\h Sep1ember, 2025 tart,off da!e to, remotee,votingj to exercise their righ< 
to vote byelec1ronic means through remolee-voong on pla~orm asp1ovided byBigshare 
Services Private Limited Oelails of whichal1eady forms part or the notlceol06thAGMof 
the company. 
The remote E, Voling to, all Items of the businesses as sel out in the Notice-of the 06thAGM 
shall commence from T uesoay, 23/d Sepiember. 2025 at 9;00A.M. (1ST} and will er>d on 
Thursday, 25th September, 2025 at 5:00 P.M. {1ST}. Thereafte<, the remote E·Voling 
module shall be disabled by Bigshare Setvices Private limited. 
Pursual\l lo Regulalton 42 ol the Llsli>Q Regulations, read vnth Section 91 ol the 
Companies Acl. 2013. the Registe< ol Members and Share Transfer Books ol tfle 
Company vnll remain closed from Saturday, 2oth September, 2025 to Friday, 26th 
Seplember, 2025 (bolh days inclusive) for lhe pu1pose of 06th Annual General Meelilg of 
the company. For MAXVOLT ENERGY INDUSTRIES LIMITTO 

Dalo: 30.08.2025 
Place: New Delhi 

Sell· 
Rajnl 

Company Secretary & Com li-ance Officer 

@ 
ITCONS E-SOLUTIONS LIMITED 

•Fom•.e.ty l<nQIM'l at ITCONS E•SolubOM Prl~ait Ll!Nled) 
CIN: L729000L2007PLC16J4'27 

Reg1s1ered Office: Ragus Elegance 2F. Elegance-Jasol:1 Dis.me! Cenlre, Old Matuira Road. 
Sooth Oelt-,t., New Delli• I 10025 I.N 

Co'J)C(aie Offi'oe: 3rd FIO<lf, B-10, 8a~ Bh,!hlilVI Se®r•l. JamnaLal Bajej Marg, 
Noi®, G3Ul3!l\ 8w:1<1h~ N3-jar, UP<Z<l1301 IN 

Toi.: •91-12041495631 Etnat, C$.p00j3@ilcon$irlc.oom I W0b$lte:www.!leon$inc.oom 
NOTICE OF t8TII ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING, E-VOTING AND BOOK CLOSURE 
1 NOTICE ,, fler~y !)l\'fn 1h31 the t8TH Annual Getiera1 Meeting ot lhe Members o4 the 

Company v.·il be I.old through Vi~o Col1Mret1C4J/Olhe, Audi(>.Vl$Uaf Mtans on Wednesda-,, 
24th Se¢ember. 2025 al 03:00 p.m, (1ST; "''i!ltOut ph)'.Sica! presenoo GI !he Membe1& al a 
c001moo venlJI! in compliance "1th all lh8 appicable provisions or lhe Companiies kt. 2013 
sno lhe Rules. made lherebn.1er end SEBl (llstin;i Oblfgat10ns and O!sclosUl'e Requirements) 
Reg\UUOr.$, 201$, '" accOrde:nce w!II\ General Clrcular No, 09J2014 d31e4 19' Sep1embier 
202t: r~d togettier wM Qtle1 clrculal'$ l$$Ued by !tie Ministry~ Cors»ra1e Mairs ~MCA) al'ld 
SEBI Circular No. SEBlfHOICFDtCFO-PaD-2/PJCJRt2024/133 da!ed 3rd October 2024 
extenting i:i a.arier relaxa~Klns in connection wHb -:?le condu« of AGIA of ocmparies till 30 
September 2<>25. 

2 In compliance IO ttie aoo-,,e clrcui.w, !tie Notice Qt uw AGM ~10~ ~ Ann1.1111 Repotl tor 
financial year 202-4-25 t,as been aent on Friday, 29th August 2025 through eleclronC mode 
lo all sh&reholdets whose emai a~diess.es ar& registered ~itfl the C~mpanyl Oeposi!Ory 
Participar.1(s)and the same i!i 8's<>w,ai!ab:le oo the CoflllanYs v.ebW- al www.ltcor.S!flc.oom 
o:id Otl 1he VlebSSle ol the $t<lCk, e.-Change viz ese Llll'ltled at ,,.,,.\,; b~iOd!a,com and on 
NSOL -~b$i!&- at 'A',l\'l..tVOli"".1'1$0!,COfll Jn Mdiijon. j)V1$113i'll lo R.cgul.tliOn 36(1)(b> Qt the 
SE.SI {Listing Otlil)3t'lons at1d DiSclosu1e Reqwemen,s) Regulations. 2015,.& le~er proweling 
the web-link ior accessing lhe Annual Report br FV 202'1-25 is being S9nl lo lhe members 
who ttave no1 registered lhe!t email ad!ftsses, 

3 Titre Companyi:Sc,le.asocS 10 providO its. ,nembor$ lhe facil1ly lo e.(Crci$!ng IMlr rigl'!l lO vote on 
lh9 il&ms of businsss set out In Ille NoUce of AGU ~· remote e-'roting as 'A'ell as e-•f'Olng durhig 
the AG.\I sy&clem tnfOughpl&:fotm provi!led by ~alional Securities Depository Limited ['NSDL'>, 

4 flte ~\Is l'Cg.ttd,ng cuklrf 6at.e & t•VOII~ a,e 9ivt:t1 ne1c undet' 
a) Date and tine of oomir..encement of remol8 e-vol?ng: 21.09.2025 (9.00 a➔m. asT}. 
bl Ditte and llme of tno of remote e•vo11n9: 23.09.2025 (5.00 p.m 1ST1 
q The Members ol !he Cofnpany. hctding shares eit'nei in physical form or in. dematerialized 

rorm. as on lhEI cut-off din' i11. 18.09.2025, may ca'Si their vote alectror.ca!ly. 
O) The te~ e-voc1119 t,y elec:1r¢<11C n'Dc!e $h31 noi tie ancwfed beyond 5.00 p,m, 1ST on 

23,09.2025 
e) The Members '11,'0IJld be al:te to cast lheir vot»s al Iha- meeting through e-v61ilg laciity 

durtigAGM II l(ley ltave ~ 8'\'Al!ed 1he remote ,e-vo;lng ~cility, To cas! sn e-voie (!umg 
the AGM please ,ef,er Ille instrtJCllcns menllOfled In the A.GM Nollce, It lhe voie 1$ C{l$1 
lhrOugh a temote t•Vo1(ng l~llt)y 1~n Ule mernbtt$. would l'IO$ be pcm,l!lcO IO exercise 
the:it voling rigltl a.I the generaa me&ling, 

~ The Membefs. may p8t1Jopa1e In ltle genetal mee;rig ():ven afle, exefciwlg l:heit ~ht to 
vO'oil through remo-:,e e•vot1119, bvl Sh~ nol bt 3llowed to V<Jle agaltl l'l tne n-w;l11l1J, 

iii A l)Ofsonwhose name is recorded in tlte regislet or members 01 in Iha registar of ben11ficial 
owners ma1'!1ained by tie deposifories as on wt-off da:e onlysha11 he eolilied 1oaval the 
fdity of remote e-voling or voling in Ille general mee!ng. 

h) A1Yf person whO tia\1t aoquued Shares and beccritec a mlff'l!ber oC Ole-Company afwr Cho 
dispalctl of Notice bul on 01 be1ore tile wt-off d<1te t e. 181h Sep!ember. 2025, ma)' 
oblul !tie login ID aiid password by following 1he steps as mentioned in the AGM Notice. 

t Mt1nne< 01 vo«i9 to, 1Mmtx,1s tiok!ing $htlres In ptiysfeal form, ,sem:i;eri11-'t2ed torm Qr 'dlo 
have nol registered the!, e-mail addrf$s wilh lhe Co~aiy' is provided in t~o NoUee ol 
AGM. whidl is alw a•1ai!:1bkt on lhe websi"IEI of Ute Company at www.itooosinc.com. 

s. Memhe,s ~neoding lhe A.GM ttvo~h Video Conferencing IOI.Iler Aucl!o•Vlsual Mean$ sMII be 
coun1e<1 ~ the Ol>l'PO>Se -0r reck<lntns 1tle quorum ur1der Seaicn 103 of ttie Ac:1. 

6 The Board of D•ect.ors have appoin&!d Mrs. Snehal Kashyao, Ptaclicing Company Sooretary 
as ihe scn1t:1llzer '° scn.n!rute ttie e-vo111g process in fw,r and lransparetll manner. 

1. Tho result <JI r&lr.Oto t-vo~ng iltld e-voting at lh& AGIA shall be a-..inoull¢0d 'Ail!hin 2 'A'01ki11g 
days or lhl AGM ol the Company. The result decl&red along with lh& Scrutinizels Report shall 
be pl<1ced -on dis Company"s 'A>ebsloo and on lhe websile ol NSOL ror inrormatioo of the 
memne1s, bestdes be.mg communke.ted IO the Swd\ Exchange. 

6, Pursuant lo SOC1ion 91 ol lhe Companie$ Act 2013 and Regulaflon 42 Qt tho SEBI (LOOR) 
Regu!alio.'ls, 2015, the Regisleir ol .,lerr.bm and Share l ral)S&lr Books ol Iha Company 'A'ill 
remain clo.sed from Friday. 19!h September, 2-025, io Wednes~y. 24th September, 202S 
(bolh days indusive) ior lhe Mnoal General llee.:ilg. 

9 AJI qu(l1.iits odnuos ,egardil'.{I altendhig AGM & t•Voling t1om !he e.VoUng System, yo1> m.,y 
refer lh& Frequently Asked Questions ('FAQs·) ar;d e-vohr.11 mar.ual available al 
ww1,•,ewting.n6dl.com, 1.1nder h(lp -s,ect.Kln or cool.act io Ms. Palla:vi Ml\alre, Manager• NSOL 
~11800 1020 $91 or write 811 email t<J evo6ng@ns:1l.co.wi 

10, lho mt1mber$ may ple.'ISe nol& that lho &a,d ha.s rocotnm11ndcd lhe FIMI Dividend ()I Rs. 
0.15 11er equi.ty share ti1 Rs. 10 /. eadi for 1he FY 2024-25. Memb;ers holding .shares as on 
Thursday. 18 SE9tember 2025 ('Record d;w.!') ,,.,. be eli!,lble b del.aminiSJg e!liflement of 
Members fot piaymem of Final DJvldend fo, ltie FY 2024·2$, If ;illlf:)fO'led at 11'.e AG.IA, 

11, Mcmt:<Jrs a,e ruqoosled W reg1sterl upda!EI th&i ba,k. details w!lh Ills Company's RTN lhe 
raspeclive OP$ lo 1eoeive tile diVi!kr.-ds... II declared at flie AGM. direcUy into lh.eir bank. account 
lhrougl\ spprOv&d e!eclrooit- mode of payment Detailed .iforma!ioo on the abew& is being 
p(O\•ldeit !n tile Nollce of !he A.GIA. Membe!$ llfe ".3!$0 ,,:quested 10 1,1pda)e !heir KYt detal!$ 
l11C1v6n91atesl3ddfe$$ Md e-mail ltts ~,111 11\e Com;iaoyis R:TAJ Ille respec1tveOP$ 1ore:;eivt 
i!'l1l0f1a1'1 ul)d~$ i'IIXI l'IOllC&$ !rom ltlle 10 Ume" 

12. M the UemOOrs are awal'9, as per lhe rncome Tax Acl 1961 fll Act), as amended lrj lhe 
Flnanoe Acl ~al. dividends pa!d ordis!/!bJtedbylheC¢mpany after 01 Aprl! 2020, I$ iallahf.e 
111 11\e hands of llte Members ao~ lhe CQfl\'.lany $NIii be reQulred '° cedvcl !he Ta~ al Sou1ce 
("ToS·) at the Orc:Yv1ibed ,ates 1,orn the dfvidttod, The lDS r&IO$ woufd var, depending ot1 
lh!! reside.nbal slalllS of lhe Membars and the documenls slibmitled by lllem \'lithin die lime 
and accep:;ed by the Com;iany"' Commu11ica!ion in. iflinega:d, wil be made availltb4e ai ihe 
l'o®site of lhe Company al "ww.llCM~!nc.com. 

Place: New Oelhi 
Oat•: 29th August 2025 

For JTCONS E•SoMi<>ns Lim~td 
Sell· 

Ga1.1rav Mittal 
Ml l'l3.gil'lg Olr1c101 

{®) R<,,01~~:,!!~o~~,~~r~t~.~~IJ!,~~'~!~~~~1 IN 
&Mll•ConbnOlltl\l$!lC\11flieslilnl1od@9mail.c0tn •Wo*o: w11w coMlntnt1Js;ec~itsl1d.coM 

flbone No: 01'11 ~84, CIN: L6112MJ i990Pl.(;OOS31J 

BRILLIANT PORTFOLIOS LIMITED 
Regel. re; B-09, 412, ITT. T'WTI Tower, N°eillji Subhash flteoe, Pitampura, Ne-NOelli-UCtl88 

Ph. No. Ot1 • 45058003. C!N: l748990l1994PlCOS7507 
El'l'lai! 10! i.ili:.ilJXl!'tfoiio$@"'Mil.CCfll, 'h'eb$ito, WAw-bQllarl,pottfol0$.QOm 

NOTICE OF 31ST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
NOTICE TO SHAREHOLDERS SPECIAL WINDOW FOR 

RE-LODGEMENT OF TRANSFER REQUESTS OF PHYSICAL SHARES 
NOliOo is fiet'&b)• given tbiM !~$ 31st AMU~I G,nw,1l ltti1tln9 f' AGtl") Cf fie COl't'lpar1y wll to lleld on. 
SI.Ind~. 28111 September; 202:5 a, 11 :~ f,m, (ISl) through t1CC1rOl'l!C rnocf• l.t, Vttt.o COflllll'fcn(O or 
Olflo, A\ldio,Visuil MC.art$ ("VCIOAVM1 I:> 1mnsat1 !ht business as $el OIJI in lhe l'IOdce COl'l\-efllng fie 
AG>A lhe AG).I IS hel~ ltwouah e'lectrooic mod~ ln lltCO)!OOnce Yli!h the Cuevlsr kiueO b)• ltle 1Arfc$tl'y-Of 
Co.1X)1ateAffairs {ralestcn:ul&tdated Sejl(:e!Nl!!r 19. 202.t)(MCAClroolafS"), 

Pursuant to Cbeutar No. S£81/HO/MIRSO/MIRSO-POO/P/CIR.r2025197 dated July 02, 
2025, a onetime Special \!\l'indow has been opeoad for a period up, to Janua!'Y 6, 2026 
providing an opponunrty for 1,fie shareholders to re-lodge the tra11sler deeds ot 
Co1\tlnental Securities li11'1ited Whieh wero lodged prior 10 Ap11I I. 2019, and vo111e 
rejected/retomedlnot attended to due to deficiency in the doc-uments/o,ocess/or 
Othenvrse.The shams re- fodged tor transferwiU be-processed only in dematerialized 
folll'lduring th.is window period, Eligible sharcholdorsvAlowish to ava\l this opportunity, 
may submit the transfer request along with re-qulsiU,! documents to the Company's 
Registrtl f andTr.insfer Ag1mti.• BEETAL F't.n,mcial &Computur Scuvic:c-s Pvtlld . .itthair 
office et BEETAl HOUSE. 3rd floor, 99, Ma<fangir, Behind LSC, New Delhi· 110062, Ph, 
011-42959000·09,0I 1-2996128\-283. 26051061,26051064 

In OOftll[ance 'A~ !he MCA Ci'rcul111s1 droulara iss!led b)' !he Secllri'.rts and Exchange Board of India 
{"SEBl 't, Ille r.ile•IMII pro\\Sir.ns r:J Col!llilf'ies Act. 2<113 ("me kr) and SES! (UiU'lg Obl{latoos and 
Oiscbsures ReQtir9merAs) Regula>"xms, '2015 (·SEBI Listing Regulations'") CifOJlar, lhe Notice of31~ 
AGIA aft)'lg 'Ailh !ho l11lCIJra!OOArtluatRet(llt ro, FY 2024-2025\YJI bO $(Jot 11\'ouyh cft.dronic l'll068 only, 
,o 1110$(: f.lembe!l ..tl0$0: E•fl'III# addtC$S&$ aft ~gi$teted wllh !he Cornpa11yJ°R&Q$# ~nd Snore 
Tra,,1., Ager,I ('RT,,,.,""' O.po,itory ,,.,,cl,,.,, ('DP1i llepo,loor, 
LlernbefS 'Ml~ have not;,e1 ,egis1ered their e-rr.aleddttS$e$ aie requw.ed 10 l'(:9is1er the siune ••1th thei1 
DPs In case S'hares hekl in dematerialized form and 'Ailh Cmpany;RTA!n ca;..i Shams ate held b-y lhem 
., physbal foon a! RTA's email Id lnvnt«@:masserv.eom U'Mler OOl"'f rr.arked 'iO company at 
brilllantportfolios@gmail.com For hmhc, informatioll please rofer to tho link for SEBI Circular SEBI/ 

HO/MIRSD/MIRSO·PoO/P/CIR/20~5/97 dated July 02. 2025 or send ~n email to 
condnentalsecurib~timited@gmatl.com. 

TM Nc6::e cl AGI.I and 11".e Rspon f« FY 202-4-2025 wil aoo be s•,afable on Comll'8lly's 'A\lbs1!e­
www.bri1Gantportfo1k>s.com and'Aellsite ofSSCUmiled al nw.bs.eindia..com. The Notice ~11! als:,.be 
a~ai!:1bte on th!! websrie ofNSOla1 www.evoting.nsdcom. Noto: All the member$ are ,equested 10 update their KYC including Email ids with the 

Company/RTA/DepositoryParticipams. For CONTINENTAL SECURITIES LIMITED Members can atland and pafticipa!e ii theAGM only UlrotJ;Jh VCfOVAM. The procedu1e ard fnS1ruclicr.s: 
klrjoini1"9 theAGM lhrou!1i VC1'fNM1 en sl&oodii lhe NOOce. 

Place : Jaipur 
Date : 29.08.2025 

Sd/­
Pravita Kbandelwal 

I Company Secretary end Compliance Officer) 

The Oeladed prooe6Jre and 11'1$..°n.lellons foc gsling Y0111s llm.lgh remote e-'tO!in9 dunfl9 ll!eAGM tor al 
l.len\bel$ (including !he Alflmbei$. hotdhg Sft.UM. i'I pllysieal ~ ~mse•l'l\'ll .>ddrt$00$ <'IIC not 
rog!s1eredW111ttieOP$.'Cornpany,~rA)ares1~t'llheNO'.te, 

Place : New Oe1hl 
o., .. · 29~8 2025 

For BrU&al'll Porttollo• Lmltecl 
A$h1$h 

Ccmpany Seeietary 
ACS46443 

11 SBFC 

.r. 
TI\TI\ 

TATA CAPITAL HOUSING FINANCE LTD. 
Registered Address: 11th Floor, Tower A, Penlnsula Busi ness Park, Ganpatrao Kadam Marg1 Lower Parel, Mumbai - 400013. 

Branch Address:: : TATA CAPITAL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITl:O, 8-36, 1$1 & 2Nd Floor, Lajpat Nagar - Part 2, Above Hdlc Bank, New Deihl 110024. 

NOTICE FOR SALE OF IMMOVABLE PROPERTY 
(Under Rule 8(6) read with Rule 9(1) of the Securily Interest (Enforcement) Rules 2002) 

E-Aue1ion No~ce of 15 days tor Sale ol lmrnovableAssets ullder the Securitlsation and Reconstruction of F"rnan<ialAssels and Enlo,ceme, t of ~ urity tnterestAct, 2002 read wilh 
Rule 8(6) and Rule 9( t) ol 1M Security lnlerost (Enf0<cemoot) Rules, 2002 
Notice Is hereby gl'lffl to the public in general and In pa,tio.laf to the below men~oned Borro-wer and/~ Borrow~r, or their ~al heirslrepresentali•1e5 {Borrowers) thal the below 
described lmrnosable p,ope,1y mort9oged to Tola C.pilal Housing Finance Ltd. (TC/lFl), lhe Possessronof •llich has been taken by the Authorised Offlce, olTCHFL, will be solt!on 
16-09-2025 on *As is where is" & 11A5 is what is" and ~a1ever t~re is" and without any recourse basis" torreoove,yorootslavdr\gduesfrombelowmenli()ned8orro,,.,-er and 
Co-8o«cr11ers. The Reserve Price and lhe Eamest Mooey OepoS(l is IY\8(llioned bek>w. Notioo Is hereby Ql\'&n th~t. In the absence of ~y postponement/ discontinuance of the sale, the 
said secured asset/ property shall be sold by E-Auctlon ai 2.00 P.M. on Ille said 16-09-2025. The sealed oowlope ooo(aining Ciooland Draft ol El.ID ior parlicipating In E-Auclion sl1al 
be submltled lO the Authorised Officer: of the TCHFL on O(beforc 15--0~2025 bU 5.00 PM at Branch address TATA CAPITAL HOUSING FINANCE LIMITED. B-36. lSi & 2Nd Floor, 
Lajpet Nagar · Part2, Above Hdfc Bank, New Delhi 110024. 
The saM of the Secured Asset! Immovable Propeny\\il be on ~as is where condill."ln Is" as per bri&f partfculars described herein bebH ; 

Sr. Loan Name of Borrower(s) / Co-bo1Tovn-r(s)Le,gal Heir(s) I Legal Representative/ Date of Demand ReHrve Outstanding 
No Arc.No Guarantor(s} Notice Price .. "" 
1. 9750S19 1, L" te Mr. Su5hil t<umar Aggarwal Alias Sushil Kumar S/o Mr. Girdhari lat Rs. 9,~,162 /· Rs. 7,70,000/-lRupees Rs.15138941-

Through his legal helt>, {Rupees Nine Seven L.akh S.Venty (Rupees Fifteen 
(i) Mrs. Kirti Agarwal Wlo uto Mr. Sushil Kumar Aggarwal Alias Sushil Kumar Lakh Eighty Eight Thousand Only) Loi<h Thirteen 
(ii) Mr. Shubham Slo Late Mr. Sushil Kumar Aggarwal Alias Sushll Kumar Thous.wt One Earnest Money Deposft Thousand Frgl\l 
(Ill) Ms. Nishi 0/o Late Mr. Sushll Kunuu Aggarwal Alias Sushll Kumar Hundred Sixty (EMO): • Rs. 77,000/· Hundred Nrnety 
(iv) Ms. Patak Oto Late Mr. Sushil Kumar Aggarwal Alias SushiJ Kumar Two Only) (Rupees Seventy Seven Foor Only) 
2. Mrs. Kirti Agarwal W/o Late Mr. Sushll Kumar Aggarwal Allu Sushll Kumar, -···- Thousand Only) ............... _ 
3. Mr. Shubham Sfo Late Mr. Sushll Kumar Aggarwal Alias Sushi! Kumar 18,08-2023 _ ..................... - 2S-08·202S 
4, Ms. Nishi Olo Lite Mr. Sushil Kumar Aggarwal Alias. Sushil Kumar Type of poss.ession:• 
5. Ms. P-alak 0/o Late Mr. SushU Kumar Aggatwal Alias Sushi! Kumar Physical 

OescripUon of lhe Immovable Property: All piece & parcels oi Residential Unit/Flat bearing No. B . 0265, Ground Floot (W~hout Roo( Righlsj, To'Net No. 37, Block No. 37, 
Admeasuring Super 8uiltupArea • 470 Sq. Ft i.e. 43.67 Sq. Ml/s.,Alo,gwith undivided share in land beneath, Situa:ed al Dinesh Nagar, Near Mohalla Rumpura. Pargana Oaaw. 
Tl!bsil Dhaulam. Pikhuwa. Disn. Hapu,- 245101 (Uttar Pradesh). 11i1h al common amonllies mentioood in Salo Oeed. 

2. 97SS362 Mr. Ra~v Kumar Ral Alias Rajeev Rs. 35,02. 743/, (Rupees Thirty Five Lakh Two Rs. S0,00,000HRupces Filly Lakh Only) Rs. 64S9060/· (Rupees 
Rai Slo Mr. RamHhankilr Rat Thousand So•.-en Hundred forty Th,ee Orly) Earnest Money 0,,posit (EMO):• Sixty Foor Lakh Fitly Nine 
Mrs. Vljay Lakshmi Ral Wlo Mr. Rs. 5,00,000/, (Rupees Five Lakh OnlY) Thousand Sixly o,1y) 
Rajeev Kumar Rai Alias Raj eev Rai 19-02·2022 ···-···-- ··•···•·•·•• 

Type of possession:• Physical 25-08-202S 

O..criptionolthe Immovable Property: Al( Iha I piece & parcels of Resi<fentialApartmenl/Flatb•anng FtatNo.A• 1701, 1711\Aoor. Tower-AS,Admeasu,ing 1325Sq.Feet(123 1 Sq. 
Ml<S. ). Situated at flallileeh Panchla!va. !'lot No. GH-OBA, Tech Zone-IV, Gt eater Noi<la, Nolda UHar Ptadesh }. 

3. TCHHL037000 Mr.Anal Rs. 1144361/, (Rupees Eleven Lakh Fllfly Four Thoosand Three Hundred Sixly One Only) is Rs. 18,00,000/· (Rupees Rs. 15732~· 
0100096130 & Khan S/o due and payable by you unt!or the loan agre«nenl TCHHL0370000100096130 and an Eighteen u .kh Only) (Rupe,,. Fifteen 
TCHHF037000 Mr. Azim amount ol Rs. 416Z82f• (Rupees Four Lakh Sixt•cn Thousand Two Hundred Eighty Two Earnest Money Deposit Lakh Se1,'eflly 
0100106682& Khan Only) is due and payable by you under Agreement no. TCHHF03700001001~. an (EMO):· Three Thousand 
TCHIN037000 Mrs. Nazma amount of Rs. 3569791• {Rupees Three Lakh Flny Six Thousand Nine Hund,oo Se,...,,y Nloe Rs. 1,~,0001-(Rupe&s Two Hundred 
0100097813 & Begum Onty) is due and payali(e by you under Agreemont no TCHIN0370000100159ZOS and an One Lakh Eighty Forty Six Only) 
TCHIN037000 W/o Mr. amounl of R,. 47732/· (Rupees Forty Seven Thousand Se,en Hundred Thirty Two Only) is Thousand Ooly) --···-
0100159205 Anal Khan due and payable by you oodec A9r .. menl no TCHIN03700001000978t3 I.e. totalling to Rs. 25·08·2025 

!9653541• (Rupees Nineteen Lakh Sixty Five Thousand Three Hundred Fifty Four Only) Type of possession:• 
. Physical 

17-08·2023 

DesclipUon or the Immovable Proptrty: All Iha! picoe and parcel ol Re~denlial Hoose, Admeasuring 100 Sq. Yatd I.e. 83.61 Sq. Mtrs. (1S'x 60'). Co,~r Anta 78.21 Sq. Mtrs., 
Comprised in Khasra No, 126 M11,, Situated al Village Kaulakkha. WardtPargana Sadar, Tehsil and Oistrici 1+Qra (Uttar Pradesh), aU ameti~ies mentioned in Transfer Deed,, ali 
amentttesmention&d inSafe.Ooed. Bounded:-East:~ LandofBablu, West :-RasJ.aand Nikas 6.09M1rW001 North :-House of Tabbasum, South: -Land of SmL Sangina. OiscloS\ft ,· 
SA med by lhe Borrower agaJ1St TCHFt (SA/94/2024) ~ pending before ORT Allahabad, No slay order is passed against TCHFL in the said case. Thet,;cloers are advised to condua 
due diligence bofoce sabmltUng !he bid. The.auction shaU be subjed ~o the Olllcome of the lltigatlon. 

4. TCHHL037000 Mr. Sumlt Rs. 1 Z,37,316~ (Rupees Twelv'e La!<h Thirty s.ven Rs. 14190,000/{Rupe&s Rs. 2176331- (Rupees Two Lakh Seventeen Thousand 
01001384S8 & Sharma Thousand Three liundred So<tee,i Only) Is due and Fourteen Lakh Ninety Six Hundred Thirty Three Only) Is dlie and payable by 
TCHlN037000 S!oMr. pa~ by you under Loan Account Ho. Thousand Only) you under Agreement no. TCHIN037000010014534S 
010014S345 Kedamath TCHHL0370000100t 384S8 and an amount ol Rs. Eamost Money Deposi t and an amount of Rs. 167797S/• (Rupees Sixteen 

Sharma, 68,S191· (Rupees S.,ty Eighl Thousand Five {EMO): · lal<h Seventy SeV$! Thoosend Nlne Hund,ed 
Mrs. Krishna Hundred Ninoteen Only) is due and payable by yoo Rs. 1,49,000 /-(Rupees Se""!y Five Only) is due at1<l payable by you under 
Sharma under Loan Account No. TCHIN037000010014S34S One Lakh Forty Nino Agreement no. TCHHL03700001001384S8 tolalling 
Wfo Kedar I.e. 10'.aling to Rs. 13,05,835/- (R\1- Thirteen Thou,and Ooly) 10 Rs.189-· {Rupee$ Eighteen Lal<h Ninety Five 
Nath Sharma Lakh Five Thousand Eiglll Hundred Thirty Five Only), -···- Thousaod Six Hundred Eight Orly) 

. Type of possession:• ····--
14-12-2023 Physic.al 2r..oa.202s 

De,cnption of lhe Immovable Property: Alt'le<:e end Patce!o/Residen~al Plot No. 99{1T-11'"3S").Mmeasunng69.68 Sq. Yds. i.e. 58.25Sq. Mir., Corr;,riSed in Kha,;,•No. ti». 
Situated al Mauja Bl~. Locality known as Banke Rama ViharColony, Tehsi) Asra - 283105 (Uttar Pradesh). wi1h all common ameneties as menlioncd in Sale Deed. Bounded :• 
East:· Plol No. 117 & 118, Wesl:·Road 7 .6t l,ttrs. l'iicle, NO<th ·• Ptol No. tOO,Sooth : ./'fotNo 98" 

5. TCHHF07 Mr, Chand R, . 47,37,637/· (Rupees Forty Seven Lakh Thirty Seven Rs. 38,00,000f-{Rupee, Rs. 6425622/· (Rupees &r<ty Four Lakh Tvll!nty Five 
01000100 Miya alias Thousand Six Hundred Thirty Seven Only) Is due and Thirty Eight u kh Only) Thousand Six Hundred rwemyTwo Only) is due and 
069444& Chand Miyan payable by you under Loan Account No. Earnest Money Deposit payabte by you under Agreenw-nt no. 
TCHHF07 S/o Mr. TCHHFD70100010008S-074 and an amounl of Rs. (EMO): · TCHHF070t00010008S-074 and an amount of R•. 
01000100 Mehboob 5,76,808/· (Rupees Five Lakh Seventy Six Thousand Rs. 3,80,000 /. (Rupees 918S99/· (Rupees Nine Lakh Eighteen Thousand five 

085074 Miya Eight Hundred Eighl Only) I, due and payable by )'OU Tore• Lakh Eighty Hundred Ninety Nl, e Orly) is due and poyallle by 'fOO 
Mrs. Qam.a, under Loan Account No. TCHHF070100010006 9444, Thousand Onty) undet Agieemenl no. TCHHF0701000100069444 
Jahan i.e. totaling olRs. 53, 14,4~~ (Rupees. fifty Three loialolg lo Rs. 7344221/· (Rupees Sewnfy Three Lakh 
W/o Mr. Lakh Fourteen Thousar,d Four Hundred forty Ft-1& Only) Type- of possession:• Forty Four ThOusand T'NO Hundred Twenty One Only) 
Chanad Miya ····················-·- Physical ························-

1<H>5·Z023 25·08·2025 

Description of the Immovable Proptrty: All lne Piece aod Parco! ol Res.donllal Plot admeasunng 153.51 Sq Ya,ds or 128.35Sq, M~ .• Part ol Khat No-237, Situated at Mohalla 
Rehpura Chaudhaly-, Pargana Tehsil & Oistri:t Barealy (Uttar Pradesh}. "'th a!I oommon amenities under sale deed. Boundaries: Eas:.: House of Umer, West Rasta 1 O ft wide: North: 
House of Fannood Ashfaq Sou1n: Plot of olhe,s 

Al the Auction, the public generany Is Invited to subnwl I/lot bld(s) P<•S""-'lty. No olJloor O< othe, pe,son. having any duly 10 ptrlorm in eonnection wilh lh~ sale shall, 11<,•eve<. dlrecl!y 
o, lndirecuy bid lot, aoquire or altemp! to acquire any ln~sl In the lmmo·,able Pl'O!)&fty SOid. 
The sale shalt be subject to the coodffions prescribed in the Security liitere.st (Enrorcement} R1'es►2002 and to the following furthcc oonditions: 
NOTE: The E•auction ol the properties \\ii ial<e place tl\rough portalhhps:1/BidDeal.in on t &-09·2025 bet,,..en 2.00 PM to 3.00 PM wilh limited extension of 5 minutes each. 
Terms and Condition: 1. lhe parttculars.specified in the Schedule herein be!owhave been stated to the best of the information of the undersigned, 001 lhe-undersigned shalnol be 

an5"~rable f0<anyerw. misstatement "'omission In thi, proclamation In <he e'IOnl ol enydrspute adsirtg as to lhe amount bid. O< as to lne bi~. the lmmovat,,~ Property shalt al 
once again b<l put up 10 auction subject to the discre!it>n or the Authorised Officer. 2. ~ Immovable P,operly shaH n<>t be solt! be6)-,, the Reserv<, Price. 3. Bid 1nc,emen1 Amount will 
be: Rs.10,000/· (Ru-Ten Thousaitd Only) 4. Al the Bids submitled fo, lne pu,r:llase ol 1he properly shall tie aocompanied 1>1 Eamest MOMy as ment,oned above by way of a 
Demand Draft favoring Ille ·TATA CAPITAL HOUSING FINANCE LTD."Pa)'able at Branch address. ~Demand Dtallswill berotu,ned to the unsuccessful blddets afterauclion. For 
payment of EMD through NEFT;RTGS/IMPS, ijndf)' conlael Alllhorised 0ffill0(. s. The highes, bidder shall be declared as succosslul biddOI provided ai,,ays that he/she is legaly 
qua111ied to bid.and provided further that tha bid amounl is not less than thereserv&p(ice. It shall be in the discretion of lheAulhorised Officer 10 dectineacceptanceof the highest bid 
when the pri"ce offcted 8(:)Peal'S $0 clearly inadequa:e as to make it iladvisabJe to do so. 6. For reasons reCOfded, it' shall be I\ the discretion of the Authorised Officer 10 
ad'JOUm/discoolinue the sale, 7. lmpeclion ol the Immovable Plopertycan be dooe on 08·09·2025between 11 AM to5.00 PM. witl\prior •ppointment. 8. The person declared as a 
suocesstul bidder shaJI, immediately after such declaration, deposit lwenty•live per cen1 of the amount of purchase money/bid Vlhich wou.k:I include EMO amount to ,h~Aulhonsed 
Olfa:::ernnhin 24Hrs and in default of SU<:h deposit. the property sh.al forthwith be put to fresh auC1ion/Sa1e by pri 'l'ate trea1y, 9. In case lhe initial deposi1 ls made as above, the ba!arlce 
amount of tile purchase money payable shall Ile paid by the purcha5"< to tt,e Authorised Olli°" on or before the 15tl\ day~ ... lhe date of conmnation of the sole ol the property. 
exclusive ol such day, or a the 151h day be a Sunday 01' o~ hOliday, llien on lh< rirst office day afte, lhe 1 Slh day. 1 O. In the event ol default or any paymen< wilhin the period men<ioned 
aoove. the p,operty shall be put lO kesh auellon/5ale by l)rivale treaty. The depoolt Including EMO shall stand forte!led by TATA CAPITAL HOUSll'IG FINANCE LTD and l~e defaulting 
putchasetshall lose all CfaimS ll> the P"l1)811y. 11. Detall,of anyencUITrOOll('.8S, known lO the TATA CAPITAL HOUSING FINANCE LID, to which the ~y is liable: as per1able 
abovo. The Intending Bidder is advised to ~e their own indopendont !nquilios regarding encumbrances on !he p-operty Including stalutory fiabHities area,s of property taX. electricity 
etc. 12. For any other dernils or for prooedure orflle training on e-auction the prospecti\'e bidders may contaCl the Ser,ke Provider. value Trust Capital Sffiices Private Limited. 585 
Hasting Colony. VfP Nagar, Anandapu·r, Kotkata 700 100 ltv'0Qgh its coordinators. Aucflon.Manager@BidOeal.in or Manish Bansal Email id Manish.8ansal@tatacapitaJ.com 
Authorised Officer Moolle No 8588983696. Please send your query on WhelsApp Number - 999907866913. TOS of 1 % •ii be appicable and payable by tfle highest bidder over !he 
~st declared bid amounL The payment needs lo be deposited by hlghes1 bidder in lhe PAN oHhe owneri borrower(s) and the copy of the challan shall be submitled to our company. 
14. Please refer iothe beloWlink provided In secured c,lldilo($webslte https:l/surl.11/wkkiiy l0<the aboved•tail<. 15. Kindly also ,islt the li,k: hltpsil•ww.tetacapltal.C()mlproperty• 
disposal.html 
Ploase Note • TCHFl has not engaged any b<okor,'agenl apart from the mentioned auctioning partner for sale/auction of this prop&rty. fnterested parties shcud onl~• contact the 
undersigned or the Authorised officer for all queries and enquiry in lrus matter. 

Place:• Delhi & UP Sw· Authorised Officer 
Date:• 30.(18-2025 Tm Capital Hou$ing Finance Ltd. 
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30 A¦fÀ°f, 2025 9ªf³fÀfØff

IiY.
Àfa.

FY¯f Jf°ff
Àfa.

IYªfÊQfSX(SXfZÔ)/ÀfWX-IYªfÊQfSX(SXfZÔ) d½fd²fIY CXØfSXfd²fIYfSXe(¹ffZÔ)/
d½fd²fIY ´fid°fd³fd²f/ªf¸ff³f°fe(¹ffZÔ) IYf ³ff¸f

1. ÀU¦feÊ¹f ßfe ÀfbVfe»f IbY¸ffSX A¦fiUf»f CXRYÊ ÀfbVfe»f IbY¸ffSX ´fbÂf ßfe d¦fSX²ffSXe »ff»f A´f³fZ d½fd²fIY
CXØfSXfd²fIYfdSX¹fûÔ IZY ¸ff²¹f¸f ÀfZ,
(i) ßfe¸f°fe IYed°fÊ A¦fiUf»f ´f}e ÀU¦feÊ¹f ßfe ÀfbVfe»f IbY¸ffSX A¦fiUf»f CXRYÊ ÀfbVfe»f IbY¸ffSX
(ii) ßfe Vfb·f¸f ´fbÂf ÀU¦feÊ¹f ßfe ÀfbVfe»f IbY¸ffSX A¦fiUf»f CXRYÊ ÀfbVfe»f IbY¸ffSX
(iii) Àfbßfe d³fVfe ´fbÂfe ÀU¦feÊ¹f ßfe ÀfbVfe»f IbY¸ffSX A¦fiUf»f CXRYÊ ÀfbVfe»f IbY¸ffSX
(iv) Àfbßfe ´f»fIY ´fbÂfe ÀU¦feÊ¹f ßfe ÀfbVfe»f IbY¸ffSX A¦fiUf»f CXRYÊ ÀfbVfe»f IbY¸ffSX
2. ßfe¸f°fe IYed°fÊ A¦fiUf»f ´f}e ÀU¦feÊ¹f ßfe ÀfbVfe»f IbY¸ffSX A¦fiUf»f CXRYÊ ÀfbVfe»f IbY¸ffSX,
3. ßfe Vfb·f¸f ´fbÂf ÀU¦feÊ¹f ßfe ÀfbVfe»f IbY¸ffSX A¦fiUf»f CXRYÊ ÀfbVfe»f IbY¸ffSX
4. Àfbßfe d³fVfe ´fbÂfe ÀU¦feÊ¹f ßfe ÀfbVfe»f IbY¸ffSX A¦fiUf»f CXRYÊ ÀfbVfe»f IbY¸ffSX
5. Àfbßfe ´f»fIY ´fbÂfe ÀU¦feÊ¹f ßfe ÀfbVfe»f IbY¸ffSX A¦fiUf»f CXRYÊ ÀfbVfe»f IbY¸ffSX

¸ffh¦f Àfc¨f³ff
IYe d°fd±f

÷Y. 9,88,162/-
(÷ ´fE ³fü »ffJ A™fÀfe
WªffS EI Àfü ¶ffÀfN

¸ffÂf)
------------
18-08-2023

AfSXdÃf°f
¸fc»¹f

÷Y. 7,70,000/-
(÷Y´fE Àff°f »ffJ ÀfØfSX

WXªffSX ¸ffÂf)
ªf¸ff ²fSXûWXSX SXfdVf
(BÊE¸fOXe)
÷Y. 77,000/-

(÷Y´fE Àf°fWXØfSX WXþfSX ¸ffÂf)
-----------
IY¶ªfZ IYf ´fiIYfSX
·füd°fIY

d°fd±f °fIY
¶fIYf¹ff SXfdVf

÷Y. 1513894/-
(÷ ´fE ´faýiW »ffJ °fZSW
WªffS AfN Àfü ¨füSf³f¶fZ

¸ffÂf)
-------------
25-08-2025

ßfe SXfªfe½f IbY¸ffSX SXf¹f CXRÊY SXfªfe½f SXf¹f
´fbÂf SX¸ffVfaIYSX SXf¹f,
ßfe¸f°fe d½fªf¹f »fÃ¸fe ´f°³fe
ßfe ßfe SXfªfe½f IbY¸ffSX SXf¹f CXRÊY SXfªfe½f SXf¹f

÷Y. 3502743/-
(÷ ´f¹fZ ´f`Ô°feÀf »ffJ Qû WªffS

Àff°f Àfü °f`Ô°ff»feÀf)
---------------
19/02/2022

÷Y. 50,00,000/-
(÷Y´f¹fZ ´f¨ffÀf »ffJ ¸ffÂf)
ªf¸ff ²fSXûWXSX SXfdVf (BÊE¸fOXe) :

÷Y. 5,00,000/- (÷Y´f¹fZ ´ffh¨f »ffJ ¸ffÂf)
----------------
IY¶ªfZ IYf ´fiIYfSX : ·füd°fIY

÷Y. 6459060/-
(÷ ´f¹fZ ¨füÀfN »ffJ C³fÀfN

WªffS ÀffN ¸ffÂf)
-------------
25.08.2025

ßfe ARYªf»f
Jf³f ´fbÂf ßfe
Aªfe¸f Jf³f
ßfe¸f°fe ³fªf¸ff
¶fZ¦f¸f ´f°³fe ßfe
ARYªf»f Jf³f

÷ . 1144361/- (÷ ´f¹fZ ¦¹ffSW »ffJ ¨füUf»feÀf WþfS °fe³f Àfü BI ÀfN ¸ffÂf)
F ¯f A³fb¶fÔ²f TCHHL0370000100096130 IZ °fW°f Af´fIZ õfSf QZ¹f AüS ¶fI f¹ff W` AüS

÷ . 416282/- (÷ ´f¹fZ ¨ffS »ffJ Àfû»fW WþfS Qû Àfü ¶f¹ffÀfe ¸ffÂf) A³fb¶fÔ²f ÀfÔ£¹ff
TCHHF0370000100106682 IZ °fW°f Af´fIZ õfSf QZ¹f AüS ¶fI f¹ff W`,
÷ . 356979/- (÷ ´f¹fZ °fe³f »ffJ L´´f³f WþfS ³fü Àfü C³¹ffÀfe ¸ffÂf) A³fb¶fÔ²f ÀfÔ£¹ff
TCHIN0370000100159205 IZ °fW°f Af´fIZ õfSf QZ¹f AüS ¶fI f¹ff W`

÷ . 47732/- (÷ ´f¹fZ Àf`Ô°ff»feÀf WþfS Àff°f Àfü ¶fØfeÀf ¸ffÂf)
A³fb¶fÔ²f ÀfÔ£¹ff TCHIN0370000100097813 IZ °fW°f Af´fIZ õfSf QZ¹f W`,
A±ffÊ°f Ib »f ÷ . 1965354/- (÷ ´f¹fZ C³³feÀf »ffJ ´f`ÔÀfN WþfS °fe³f Àfü ¨füU³f ¸ffÂf)

------------
17-08-2023

÷Y. 18,00,000/-
(÷Y´f¹fZ ANXfSXWX »ffJ ¸ffÂf)
þ¸ff ²fSXûWXSX SXfdVf
(BÊE¸fOXe):

÷Y. 1,80,000/-
(÷Y´f¹fZ EIY »ffJ AÀÀfe

WXþfSX ¸ffÂf)
--------------
IY¶þZ IYf ´fiIYfSX:-

·füd°fIY

÷Y. 1573246/-
(÷ ´f¹fZ ´fÔQiW »ffJ
d°fWØfS WþfS Qû Àfü
dL¹ff»feÀf ¸ffÂf)
----------
25-08-2025

ßfe Àfbd¸f°f Vf¸ffÊ
´fbÂf ßfe IZYQfSX³ff±f
Vf¸ffÊ, ßfe¸f°fe
IÈY¿¯ff Vf¸ffÊ ´f°³fe
IZYQfSX ³ff±f Vf¸ffÊ

F ¯f Jf°ff ÀfÔ£¹ff
TCHHL0370000100138458
IZ AÔ°f¦fÊ°f Af´fI û ÷ . 12,37,316/-

(÷ ´f¹fZ ¶ffSW »ffJ Àf`Ô°feÀf WþfS °fe³f Àfü Àfû»fW ¸ffÂf)
QZ¹f W`Ô AüS F ¯f Jf°ff ÀfÔ£¹ff TCHIN0370000100145345

IZ AÔ°f¦fÊ°f Af´fI û ÷ . 68,519/-
(÷ ´f¹fZ AOÞÀfN WþfS ´ffÔ¨f Àfü C³³feÀf ¸ffÂf) QZ¹f W`Ô,

¹ff³fe Ib »f ÷ . 13,05,835/-
(÷ ´f¹fZ °fZSW »ffJ ´ffÔ¨f WþfS AfN Àfü ´f`Ô°feÀf ¸ffÂf)

------------------------
14-12-2023

÷Y. 14,90,000/-
(÷Y´f¹fZ ¨füQWX »ffJ ³f¶¶fZ

WXþfSX ¸ffÂf)
ªf¸ff ²fSXûWXSX SXfdVf
(BÊE¸fOXe):

÷Y. 1,49,000/-
(÷Y´f¹fZ EIY »ffJ CX³f¨ffÀf

WXþfSX ¸ffÂf)
----------
IY¶þZ IYf ´fiIYfSX:-

·füd°fIY

A³fb¶fÔ²f ÀfÔ£¹ff TCHIN0370000100145345
IZ °fW°f Af´fI û ÷ . 217633/-

(÷ ´f¹fZ Qû »ffJ ÀfÂfW WþfS L: Àfü °f`Ô°feÀf ¸ffÂf) QZ¹f W`Ô
AüS A³fb¶fÔ²f ÀfÔ£¹ff TCHHL0370000100138458 IZ °fW°f

Af´fI û ÷ . 1677975/- (÷ ´f¹fZ Àfû»fW »ffJ Àf°fWØfS
WþfS ³fü Àfü d´f¨fWØfS ¸ffÂf) QZ¹f W`Ô, Ib »f d¸f»ffI S
÷ . 1895608/- (÷ ´f¹fZ ANfSW »ffJ ´fa¨ff³f¶fZ

WþfS L: Àfü AfN ¸ffÂf)
--------------------

25-08-2025

ßfe ¨ffaQ d¸f¹ff
CXRÊY ¨ffaQ d¸f¹ffa
´fbÂf ¸fWX¶fc¶f d¸f¹ff
ßfe¸f°fe IY¸fSX ªfWXfa
´f°³fe ßfe ¨ffaQ
d¸f¹ff

÷ . 47,37,637/-
(÷ ´f¹fZ Àf`Ô°ff»feÀf »ffJ Àf`Ô°feÀf WªffS L: Àfü Àf`Ô°feÀf ¸ffÂf)
F ¯f Jf°ff Àfa. TCHHF0701000100085074

IZ °fW°f QZ¹f °f±ff ¶fI f¹ff W` °f±ff SfdVf
÷ . 5,76,808/- (÷ ´f¹fZ ´ffa¨f »ffJ dLWØfS WªffS AfN Àfü AfN ¸ffÂf)

F ¯f Jf°ff Àfa. TCHHF0701000100069444
IZ °fW°f Af´fIZ õfSf QZ¹f °f±ff ¶fI f¹ff W` A±ffÊ°f

Ib »f ÷ . 53,14,445/-
(÷ ´f¹fZ d°fSm´f³f »ffJ ¨füQW WªffS ¨ffS Àfü ´f`Ô°ff»feÀf ¸ffÂf)

-----------------
16/05/2023

÷Y. 38,00,000/-
(÷Y´f¹fZ AOÞX°feÀf »ffJ ¸ffÂf)
ªf¸ff ²fSXûWXSX SXfdVf
(BÊE¸fOXe) :
÷Y. 3,80,000/-

(÷Y´f¹fZ °fe³f »ffJ AÀÀfe
WXªffSX ¸ffÂf)

------------
IY¶ªfZ IYf ´fiIYfSX :

·füd°fIY

A³fb¶fÔ²f ÀfÔ£¹ff TCHHF0701000100085074
IZ °fW°f Af´fI û ÷ . 6425622/-

(÷ ´f¹fZ ¨füÔÀfN »ffJ ´f©feÀf WªffS L: Àfü ¶ffBÊÀf ¸ffÂf)
QZ¹f AüS ¶fI f¹ff W` AüS A³fb¶fÔ²f ÀfÔ£¹ff

TCHHF0701000100069444 IZ °fW°f Af´fI û
÷ . 918599/- (÷ ´f¹fZ ³fü »ffJ ANfSW WþfS ´ffh¨f Àfü d³f³¹ff³f¶fZ ¸ffÂf)

QZ¹f AüS ¶fI f¹ff W`, Ib »f d¸f»ffI S
÷ . 7344221/- (÷ ´f¹fZ d°fWØfS »ffJ ¨fü½ff»feÀf

WþfS Qû Àfü B¢I eÀf ¸ffÂf)
--------------------

25-08-2025

A¨f»f ÀfÔ´fdØf IYf dUUSX¯f: EI dI °ff ASfþe ´»ffgM EdS¹ff 128.35 ½f¦fÊ ¸feMS (153.51 U¦fÊ ¦fþ), JZ°f ÀfÔ£¹ff 237 I f dWÀÀff, ½ffIZ ¸fûW»»ff SW´fbSf ¨fü²fSe, dþ»ff ¶fSZ»fe-243001, ¶fSZ»fe-243001,
CØfS ´fiQZVf, Àfe¸ffEh: - ´fcUÊ: C¸fZS I f §fS, ´fd›¸f: SfÀ°ff 10 R eM ¨füOÞf, CØfS: R S¸fcQ AVfR fI I f §fS, QdÃf¯f: QcÀfSm I f ´»ffgM
³fe»ff¸fe ¸fZÔ Af¸f ªf³f°ff I û ½¹fd¢°f¦f°f ø ´f ÀfZ d³fd½fQf ªf¸ff I S³fZ IZ d»fE Af¸fadÂf°f dI ¹ff ªff°ff W`Ü EZÀfZ dI Àfe ·fe Ad²fI fSe ¹ff ½¹fd¢°f dªf³WZÔ BÀf d¶fIi e IZ dÀf»fdÀf»fZ ¸fZÔ dI Àfe ·fe ´fiI fS IZ I °fÊ½¹f I f d³f½fÊW³f
I S³ff Wû, ¨ffWZ ´fi°¹fÃf ¹ff ´fSûÃf ø ´f ÀfZ, ½fZ d¶fIi e I e ªff³fZ ½ff»fe Àf¸´fdØf ¸fZÔ I ûBÊ dW°f AdªfÊ°f ¹ff AdªfÊ°f I S³fZ I f ´fi¹ffÀf ³fWeÔ I SmÔ¦fZÜ
¹fW d¶fIi e ´fid°f·fcd°f dW°f (´fi½f°fÊ³f) d³f¹f¸f, 2002 ¸fZÔ d³f²ffÊdS°f Vf°fûË °f±ff Af¦fZ d³f¸³fd»fdJ°f Vf°fûË IZ A²fe³f Wû¦fe :
³fûMX : ¹fW BÊ-³fe»ff¸fe d¶fIi e ´fid°f 5 d¸f³fM IZ AÀfed¸f°f d½fÀ°ffS IZ Àff±f ´fûMÊ»f https://auctionbazaar.com on IZ ¸ff²¹f¸f ÀfZ 16.09.2025 I û 2.00 ¶fªfZ A´f ÀfZ 3.00 ¶fªfZ A´f IZ ¶fe¨f Af¹fûdªf°f
I e ªff¹fZ¦feÜ
d³f¹f¸f E½fa Vf°fZË : 1. Àfa»f¦³f A³fbÀfc¨fe ¸fZÔ d³fdQÊá d½f½fS¯f A²fûWÀ°ffÃfSe I e Àf½fÊßfZâ ªff³fI fSe IZ A³fbÀffS ´fiÀ°fb°f dI ¹fZ ¦f¹fZ W`Ô, »fZdI ³f BÀf CQÐ§fû¿f¯ff ¸fZÔ dI Àfe ¦f»f°fe A±f½ff £ff¸fe IZ d»f¹fZ A²fûWÀ°ffÃfSe CØfSQf¹fe
³fWeÔ Wûa¦fZÜ ¹fdQ ¶fû»fe SfdVf A±f½ff ¶fû»feQf°ff ÀfZ Àfa¶fad²f°f I ûBÊ d½f½ffQ C°´f³³f Wû°ff W` °fû ´fid°f·fc°f »fZ³fQfS IZ d½f½fZI f³fbÀffS »ffgM I û dR S ÀfZ ³fe»ff¸fe ´fS ´fiÀ°fb°f dI ¹ff ªff¹fZ¦ffÜ 2. AfSdÃf°f ¸fc»¹f ÀfZ I ¸f ¸fZÔ Àf¸´fdØf
I e d¶fIi e ³fWeÔ I e ªff¹fZ¦feÜ 3. ¶fû»fe ½fÈdð SfdVf ÷ . 10,000/- (÷ ´f¹fZ QÀf WªffS ¸ffÂf) Wû¦feÜ 4. Àf¸´fdØf IZ d½fIi ¹f WZ°fb ªf¸ff I e ¦f¹fe Àf¸fÀ°f Àfad½fQfAûa IZ Àff±f D ´fS d»fJZ IZ A³fbÀffS ªf¸ff ²fSûWS SfdVf
VffJf ´f°ff ¸fZÔ QZ¹f kkMfMf I` d´fM»f WfCdÀfa¦f R fB³fZÔÀf d»f.ll IZ ´fÃf ¸fZÔ dO¸ff¯O OÑfμM IZ ø ´f ¸fZÔ ªf¸ff I S³fe Wû¦feÜ AÀfR »f Àfad½fQfI fSûÔ I û ³fe»ff¸fe IZ ´fV¨ff°f dO¸ff¯O OÑfμM ½ff´fÀf I S dQ¹ff ªff¹fZ¦ffÜ
E³fBÊER Me/AfSMeªfeEÀf/AfBÊE¸f´feEÀf IZ ¸ff²¹f¸f ÀfZ BÊE¸fOe ªf¸ff I S³fZ IZ d»fE IÈ ´f¹ff Ad²fIÈ °f ´fifd²fI fSe ÀfZ Àf¸´fIÊ I SmÔÜ 5. C©f°f¸f Àfad½fQfI fS I û ÀfR »f Àfad½fQfI fS §fûd¿f°f I S dQ¹ff ªff¹fZ¦ff ¶fVf°fZÊ dI
½fW Àfad½fQf IZ d»fE ½f`²ffd³fI ø ´f ÀfZ ´ffÂf Wû AüS ¶fVf°fZÊ dI CÀfIZ õfSf Àfad½fQf I e SfdVf AfSdÃf°f ¸fc»¹f ÀfZ I ¸f ³f WûÜ ¹fdQ ´fiÀ°ffd½f°f ¸fc»¹f À´f¿M ø ´f ÀfZ B°f³ff A´f¹ffẾ °f Wû dI ¹fW EZÀff I S³fZ IZ d»fE
A´fSf¸fVfÊ³fe¹f Wû °fû kAd²fIÈ °f ´fifd²fI fSel I f d½fVfZ¿ffd²fI fS Wû¦ff dI ½fW C©f°f¸f Àfad½fQf I e À½feIÈ d°f I û ¸f³ff I S QZÜ 6. I fS¯fûÔ I û Ad·fd»fdJ°f I S³fZ WZ°fb, kAd²fIÈ °f ´fifd²fI fSel d½fIi ¹f I û À±fd¦f°f/Ad³fS³°fS
I S³fZ I f d½fVfZ¿ffd²fI fS SJZ¦ffÜ 7. Àf¸´fdØf I f d³fSeÃf¯f 08.09.2025 I û 11 ¶fªfZ ´fc½ffÊ. ÀfZ 5.00 ¶fªfZ A´f. °fI IZ ¶fe¨f dI ¹ff ªff ÀfI °ff W`Ü 8. ÀfR »f Iim °ff §fûd¿f°f dI ¹fZ ¦f¹fZ ½¹fd¢°f I û EZÀfe CQÐ§fû¿f¯ff IZ
°fbS³°f ¶ffQ Ii ¹f SfdVf/Àfad½fQf dªfÀf¸fZÔ BÊE¸fOe SfdVf Vffd¸f»f W`, I f ´f©feÀf ´fid°fVf°f kAd²fIÈ °f ´fifd²fI fSel IZ ´ffÀf 24 §faMZ IZ ·fe°fS ªf¸ff I S³ff Wû¦ff AüS BÀf SfdVf IZ ªf¸ff I S³fZ ¸fZÔ AÀfR »f SW³fZ ´fS Àf¸´fdØf I û
d³fªfe Àfd³²f õfSf ´fb³f: ³fe»ff¸fe/d¶fIi e IZ d»fE SJf ªff¹fZ¦ffÜ 9. ¹fdQ C´f¹fbÊ¢°f IZ A³fbÀffS ´fifSd¸·fI SfdVf AQf I S Qe ªff°fe W` °fû Ii ¹f SfdVf I e VfZ¿f QZ¹f SfdVf Iim °ff õfSf Àf¸´fdØf IZ d½fIi ¹f I e ´fbd¿M I e d°fd±f
IZ 15½fZÔ dQ³f I û ¹ff BÀfÀfZ ´fc½fÊ kAd²fIÈ °f ´fifd²fI fSel IZ ´ffÀf ªf¸ff I S³fe Wû¦fe, ¹fdQ CÀf 15½fZÔ dQ³f Sd½f½ffS ¹ff I ûBÊ A³¹f A½fI fVf Wû°ff W` °fû BÀfZ 15½fZÔ dQ³f IZ ¶ffQ ´fW»fZ I f¹ffÊ»f¹fe dQ³f ´fS ªf¸ff I S³fe Wû¦feÜ
10. C´fSû¢°f A½fd²f ¸fZÔ ·fb¦f°ff³f ¸fZÔ ¨fcI I S³fZ ´fS d³fªfe Àfd³²f õfSf Àf¸´fdØf I e dR S ÀfZ ³fe»ff¸fe/d¶fIi e I e ªff¹fZ¦feÜ BÊE¸fOe ÀfdW°f ªf¸ff I e ¦fBÊ SfdVf MfMf I` d´fM»f WfCdÀfa¦f R fB³fZÔÀf d»fd¸fMZO õfSf ªf¶°f I S »fe
ªff¹fZ¦fe °f±ff ¨fcI I S³fZ ½ff»fZ IiZ °ff CÀf Àf¸´fdØf IZ Àf·fe Qf½fûÔ ÀfZ ½fad¨f°f Wû ªffEa¦fZÜ 11. MfMf I` d´fM»f WfCdÀfa¦f R fB³fZÔÀf d»fd¸fMZO I û Àf¸´fdØf IZ ´fid°f QZ¹f Ad²f·ffSûÔ I e ªff³fI fSe I f d½f½fS¯f Vfc³¹f, Àf¸´fdØf ´fS
S£û ¦f¹fZ Qf½fZ A±f½ff CÀf ´fiIÈ d°f E½fa ¸fc»¹f IZ A³¹f Äff°f d½f½fS¯f: Vfc³¹fÜ B¨LbI Àfad½fQfI fS I û Àf¸´fdØf I S, d¶fªf»fe AfdQ IZ d½fd²fI ¶fI f¹fûÔ ÀfdW°f Àf¸´fdØf ´fS F ¯f·ffSûÔ ÀfZ Àf¸¶fd³²f°f A´f³fe À½f°f³Âf ´fcL°ffL
I S³fZ I f ´fSf¸fVfÊ dQ¹ff ªff°ff W`Ü 12. A³¹f d½f½fS¯fûÔ A±f½ff Afg³f»ffB³f BÊ-³fe»ff¸fe ´fidIi ¹ff ´fS ´fidVfÃf¯f IZ d»fE Àfa·ffd½f°f ¶fû»feQf°ff ÀfZ½ff ´fiQf°ff A³¹f d½f½fS¯fûÔ A±f½ff Afg³f»ffB³f BÊ-³fe»ff¸fe ´fidIi ¹ff ´fS ´fidVfÃf¯f
IZ d»fE Àfa·ffd½f°f ¶fû»feQf°ff W¸ffSm ÀfZ½ff ´fiQf°ff U`»¹fcMÑÀM I` d´fM»f ÀfdUÊÀfZþ ´fifBUZM d»fd¸fMZO, 585 WZdÀMÔ¦f I fg»fû³fe, UeAfBÊ´fe ³f¦fS, Af³fÔQ´fbS, I û»fI f°ff 700 100 A´f³fZ Àf¸f³U¹fI ûÔ IZ ¸ff²¹f¸f ÀfZ,
Auction.Manager@BidDeal.in ¹ff ¸f³fe¿f ¶fÔÀf»f, BÊ¸fZ»f AfBÊOe Manish.Bansal@tatacapital.com Ad²fIÈ °f ´fifd²fI fSe ¸fû¶ffB»f ³fÔ¶fS 8588983696 ÀfZ Àfa´fIÊ I SmÔ. IÈ ´f¹ff A´f³ff ´fiV³f
½WfMÐÀfE´f ³fÔ¶fS - 9999078669 ´fS ·fZþZÔÜ 13. C©f°f¸f §fûd¿f°f Àfad½fQf SfdVf ´fS 1% MeOeEÀf QZ³ff Wû¦ff AüS ¹fW C©f°f¸f Àfad½fQfI fS õfSf AQf dI ¹ff ªff¹fZ¦ffÜ C¨¨f°f¸f Àfad½fQfI fS õfSf ·fb¦f°ff³f À½ff¸fe/I ªfÊQfS(SûÔ)
IZ ´f`³f ´fS ªf¸ff I S³fe Wû¦fe °f±ff ¨ff»ff³f I e ´fid°f W¸ffSe I ¸´f³fe IZ ´ffÀf ªf¸ff I S³fe Wû¦feÜ 14. C´f¹fbÊ¢°f d½f½fS¯f IÈ ´f¹ff d»fE ´fid°f·fc°f »fZ³fQfS I e ½fZ¶fÀffBM https://surl.li/wkkiiy ¸fZÔ ´fif½f²ffd³f°f d»faI
QZJZÔÜ 15. IÈ ´f¹ff d»faI https://www.tatacapital.com/property-disposal.html ·fe QZJZÔÜ
IÈ ´f¹ff ²¹ff³f QZÔ - MeÀfeE¨fER E»f ³fZ BÀf ÀfÔ´fdØf I e d¶fIi e/³fe»ff¸fe IZ d»fE Cd»»fdJ°f ³fe»ff¸fe ·ff¦feQfS IZ A»ffUf dI Àfe ·fe Q»ff»f/EþZÔM I û d³f¹fbö ³fWeÔ dI ¹ff W`Ü B¨LbI ´ffdMÊ¹fûÔ I û BÀf ¸ff¸f»fZ ¸fZÔ Àf·fe ´fiV³fûÔ
AüS ´fcL°ffL IZ d»fE IZ U»f A²fûWÀ°ffÃfSe ¹ff Ad²fIÈ °f Ad²fI fSe ÀfZ ÀfÔ´fI Ê I S³ff ¨ffdWEÜ
À±ff³f : dQ»»fe °f±ff CX.´fi. WX./- Ad²fIÈY°f ´fifd²fIYfSXe
d°fd±f : 30.08.2025 MXfMXf I`Yd´fMX»f WXfCXdÀfa¦f RYfB³fZÔÀf d»fd¸fMZXOX

A¨f»f ÀfÔ´fdØf IYf dUUSX¯f: AfUfÀfe¹f ´»ffgM ÀfÔ£¹ff 99 (17’-11’x35”) I f Àf¸´fc¯fÊ ·ff¦f, 69.68 U¦fÊ ¦fþ ¹ff³fe 58.25 U¦fÊ ¸feMS, JÀfSf ³fÔ¶fS 166 ¸fZÔ Vffd¸f»f, ¸füþf d¶f¨f´fbSe ¸fZÔ dÀ±f°f, ¶ffÔIZ Sf¸f dUWfS I fg»fû³fe,
°fWÀfe»f Af¦fSf-283105 (CØfS ´fiQZVf), d¶fIi e dU»fZJ ¸fZÔ Cd»»fdJ°f Àf·fe Àff¸ff³¹f ÀfbdU²ffAûÔ IZ Àff±fÜ Àfe¸ff:-´fcUÊ:- ´»ffgM ÀfÔ£¹ff 117 AüS 118, ´fd›¸f:-SûO 7.61 ¸feMS ¨füOÞe, CØfS:- ´»ffgM ÀfÔ£¹ff 100, QdÃf¯f:-
´»ffgM ÀfÔ£¹ff 98

A¨f»f ÀfỐ fdØf IYf dUUSX¯f: AfUfÀfe¹f §fS I f Àf¸fÀ°f ·ff¦f, ¸ff´f 100 U¦fÊ ¦fþ ¹ff³fe 83.61 U¦fÊ ¸feMS (15'x 60') W`, I US EdS¹ff 78.21 U¦fÊ ¸feMS, JÀfSf ³fÔ¶fS 126 d¸f³f ¸fZÔ Vffd¸f»f, ¦ffÔU I ü»f¢Jf, UfOÊ/´fS¦f³ff ÀfQS, °fWÀfe»f
AüS dþ»ff Af¦fSf (CØfS ´fiQZVf) ¸fZÔ dÀ±f°f W`, MÑfÔÀfR S OeO ¸fZÔ Cd»»fdJ°f Àf·fe ÀfbdU²ffEÔ, d¶fIi e OeO ¸fZÔ Cd»»fdJ°f Àf·fe ÀfbdU²ffEÔÜ Àfe¸ff:- ´fcUÊ : ¶f¶f»fc I e þ¸fe³f, ´fd›¸f:- SfÀ°ff AüS d³fI fÀf 6.09 ¸feMS ¨füOÞf, CØfS:- °f¶¶fÀfb¸f I f
§fS, QdÃf¯f: - ßfe¸f°fe ÀfÔ¦fe³ff I e þ¸fe³fÜ
´fiIYMXeIYSX¯f: - I ªfÊQfS õfSf MeÀfeE¨fER E»f IZ dU÷ ð QfdJ»f EÀfE (EÀfE/94/2024) OeAfSMe B»ffWf¶ffQ IZ Àf¸fÃf »fÔd¶f°f W`, Cö ¸ff¸f»fZ ¸fZÔ MeÀfeE¨fER E»f IZ dU÷ ð I ûBÊ À±f¦f³f AfQZVf ´ffdS°f ³fWeÔ dI ¹ff ¦f¹ff W`Ü ¶fû»feQf°ffAûÔ
I û Àf»ffW Qe þf°fe W` dI UZ ¶fû»fe ´fiÀ°fb°f I S³fZ ÀfZ ´fW»fZ Cd¨f°f ´fdSßf¸f I SZÔÜ ³fe»ff¸fe ¸fbI Q¸fZ IZ ´fdS¯ff¸f IZ A²fe³f Wû¦feÜ

A¨f»f ÀfỐ fdØf IYf dUUSX¯f: AfUfÀfe¹f A´ffMÊ¸fZÔM/μ»f`M ³fÔ. E-1701,17UeÔ ¸fÔdþ»f, MfUS-E8, ¸ff´f 1325 U¦fÊ R eM (123.1 U¦fÊ ¸feMS) I f Àf¸fÀ°f ·ff¦f, W`¶feMZI ´fÔ¨f°f°U, ´»ffgM ³fÔ¶fS þeE¨f-08 E, MZI þû³f-IV, ¦fiZMS ³fûEOf,
³fûEOf CØfS ´fiQZVf ¸fZÔ dÀ±f°f

A¨f»f ÀfÔ´fdØf IYf dUUSX¯f: AfUfÀfe¹f BI fBÊ/μ»f`M ÀfÔ£¹ff ¶fe - 0265, ·fc°f»f (L°f IZ Ad²fI fS IZ d¶f³ff), MfUS ÀfÔ£¹ff 37, ¶»ffgI ÀfÔ£¹ff 37 I f Àf¸fÀ°f ·ff¦f, Àfb´fS d¶f»MA´f EdS¹ff - 470 U¦fÊ R eM ¹ff³fe 43.67
U¦fÊ ¸feMS, ³fe¨fZ I e ·fcd¸f ¸fZÔ AdU·ffdþ°f dWÀÀfZ ÀfdW°f, dQ³fZVf ³f¦fS, ¸fûW»»ff S¸f´fbSf IZ ´ffÀf, ´fS¦f³ff OfÀf³ff, °fWÀfe»f ²fü»ff³ff, d´f»fJbUf, dþ»ff Wf´fbOÞ-245101 (CØfS ´fiQZVf) ¸fZÔ d¶fIi e dU»fZJ ¸fZÔ Cd»»fdJ°f Àf·fe Àff¸ff³¹f
ÀfbdU²ffAûa ÀfdW°f dÀ±f°fÜ

MXfMXf I`Yd´fMX»f WXfCXdÀfa¦f RYfB³fZÔÀf d»fd¸fMZXOX
´faªfeIÈY°f IYf¹ffÊ»f¹f : 11½feÔ ¸fadªf»f, MXfg½fSX E, ´fZd³f³fÀfb»ff d¶fdªf³fZÀf ´ffIÊY, ¦f¯f´f°fSXf½f IYQ¸f ¸ff¦fÊ, »fûASX ´fSmX»f, ¸fb̧ ¶fBÊ-40013

VffJf IYf¹ffÊ»f¹f : MXfMXf I`Yd´fMX»f WXfCXdÀfa¦f RYfB³fZÔÀf d»fd¸fMZXOX, ¶fe-36, ´fi±f¸f E½fa dõ°fe¹f °f»f, »ffªf´f°f ³f¦fSX-·ff¦f 2, E¨fOXeERYÀfe ¶fỒIY IZY DY´fSX, ³fBÊ dQ»»fe-110024

A¨f»f Àf¸´fdØf IYe d¶fIiYe WZX°fb d½fIiY¹f Àfc¨f³ff
(´fid°f·fcd°f dWX°f (´fi½f°fÊ³f) d³f¹f¸f 2002 IZY d³f¹f¸f 9(1) IZY Àff±f ´fdNX°f d³f¹f¸f 8(6) IZY °fWX°f)

´fid°f·fcd°f dWX°f (´fi½f°fÊ³f) d³f¹f¸f, 2002 IZY d³f¹f¸f 8(6) E½fa d³f¹f¸f 9(1) IZY ´fif½f²ff³fûÔ IZY Àff±f ´fdNX°f d½fØfe¹f AfdÀ°f¹fûÔ IZY ´fid°f·fcd°fIYSX¯f E½fa ´fb³fd³fÊ¸ffÊ¯f °f±ff ´fid°f·fcd°f dWX°f ´fi½f°fÊ³f Ad²fd³f¹f¸f, 2002
IZY °fWX°f A¨f»f AfdÀ°f¹fûÔ IYe d¶fIiYe WZX°fb 15 dQ½fÀfe¹f BÊ-³fe»ff¸fe d¶fIiYe Àfc¨f³ff
E°fõfSf ªf³fÀff¸ff³¹f I û AüS d½fVfZ¿f ø ´f ÀfZ d³f¸³fd»fdJ°f I ªfÊQfS/ÀfW-I ªfÊQfS A±f½ff C³fIZ d½fd²fI CØfSfd²fI fdS¹fûÔ/´fid°fd³fd²f¹fûÔ (I ªfÊQfSfZÔ) I û Àfc¨f³ff Qe ªff°fe W` dI MfMf I` d´fM»f WfCdÀfa¦f R fB³fZÔÀf d»fd¸fMZO
(MeÀfeE¨fER E»f) IZ ´ffÀf ³fe¨fZ ½fd¯fÊ°f ¶fa²fI A¨f»f Àf¸´fdØf, dªfÀfI f I ¶ªff MeÀfeE¨fER E»f IZ Ad²fIÈ °f ´fifd²fI fSe õfSf I S d»f¹ff ¦f¹ff W`, I ªfÊQfSûÔ °f±ff ÀfW-I ªfÊQfSûÔ ÀfZ Ib »f SfdVf I e ½fÀfc»fe WZ°fb kkªfWfh W` ªf`ÀfZ
W`ll, kkªfû W` ªf`ÀfZ W`ll, kkªfû ·fe W` ½fWeÔ W`ll °f±ff kkd¶f³ff dI Àfe ´fi·ffS IZ ll IZ Af²ffS ´fS d¶fIi e 16.09.2025 I û I e ªff¹fZ¦feÜ AfSdÃf°f ¸fc»¹f °f±ff ªf¸ff ²fSûWS SfdVf ³fe¨fZ Cd»»fdJ°f W`Ü
E°fõfSf Àfc¨f³ff Qe ªff°fe W` dI d¶fIi e IZ dI Àfe AfÀ±f¦f³f/AÀf°f°f°ff I e A³fb´fdÀ±fd°f ¸fZÔ, AfdÀ°f/Àf¸´fdØf I e d¶fIi e BÊ-³fe»ff¸fe õfSf I d±f°f 16.09.2025 I û 2 ¶fªfZ A´f. I fZ I e ªff¹fZ¦feÜ BÊ-³fe»ff¸fe ¸fZÔ ·ff¦f »fZ³fZ WZ°fb
BÊE¸fOe IZ dO¸ff¯O OÑfμM ½ff»ff ¸fbWS¶f³Q d»fR fR f MeÀfeE¨fER E»f IZ Ad²fIÈ °f ´fifd²fI fSe IZ ´ffÀf VffJf ´f°ff MfMf I` d´fM»f WfCdÀfa¦f R fB³fZÔÀf d»fd¸fMZO, ¶fe-36, ´fi±f¸f E½fa dõ°fe¹f °f»f, »ffªf´f°f ³f¦fS, ·ff¦f-2, E¨fOeER Àfe
¶f`ÔI IZ D ´fS, ³fBÊ dQ»»fe-110024 ´fS 15.09.2025 I û 5 ¶fªfZ A´f. °fI ªf¸ff I S³ff W`Ü
´fid°f·fc°f AfdÀ°f/A¨f»f Àf¸´fdØf I e d¶fIi e kkªfWfh W` ªf`ÀfZ W` dÀ±fd°fll ¸fZÔ ³fe¨fZ ½fd¯fÊ°f ÀfadÃf´°f d½f½fS¯fûÔ IZ A³fbÀffS I e ªff¹fZ¦fe :

ERY»f 3AfBÊX d»fd¸fMXZOX
(´fcUÊ ¸fZÔ ERY»f (BÔdOX¹ff) d»fd¸fMXZOX IZY ³ff¸f ÀfZ Äff°f)
´faªfeIÈ °f I f¹ffÊ»f¹f: E47 »fûAS ¦fifCÔO µ»fûS, Wü¬f JfÀf,

AfgR A¸fS ·fU³f, ³fBÊ dQ»»fe-110016
ÀfÔ¨ffS I f¹ffÊ»f¹f: 8UeÔ ¸fÔdþ»f, ¹fcd³fMZI I ¸fdVfÊ¹f»f MfgUS- 2, ÀfZ¢MS- 45, ¦fb÷ ¦fif¸f-

122003, WdS¹ff¯ff (R û³f) : 0124-4598749;
½fZ¶fÀffBM : www.affle.com; ÀfeAfBÊE³f : L65990DL1994PLC408172

30UeÔ Ufd¿fÊIY Af¸f ¶f`NXIY IYe Àfc¨f³ff EUÔ BÊ-UûdMXÔ¦f IYe ªff³fIYfSXe
E°fQÐõfSf Àfc¨f³ff Qe þf°fe W` dI :
1. ER »f 3AfBÊ d»fd¸fMZO (IÔ ´f³fe) I e 30UeÔ Ufd¿fÊI Af¸f ¶f`NI ('EþeE¸f'), EþeE¸f IZ ³fûdMÀf ¸fZÔ d³f²ffÊdS°f
½¹fUÀff¹f I û ÀfÔ¨ffd»f°f I S³fZ IZ d»fE 23 dÀf°fÔ¶fS, 2025 I û ´fif°f: 10:30 ¶fþZ (AfBÊEÀfMe) UedO¹fû I fg³Ri ZÔÀf
('UeÀfe')/A³¹f AfgdO¹fû-dUþbA»f ¸ff²¹f¸f ('AûEUeE¸f') IZ ¸ff²¹f¸f ÀfZ Af¹fûdþ°f I e þfE¦feÜ

2. IÔ ´f³fe ³fZ dUØfe¹f U¿fÊ 2024-25 IZ d»fE EþeE¸f I e Àfc¨f³ff IZ Àff±f Ufd¿fÊI dS´fûMÊ B»fZ¢MÑfgd³fI ¸fûO IZ
¸ff²¹f¸f ÀfZ C³f ÀfQÀ¹fûÔ I û ·fZþ Qe W` dþ³fIZ BÊ¸fZ»f ´f°fZ I fS´fûSmM ¸ff¸f»fûÔ IZ ¸fÔÂff»f¹f AüS ·ffS°fe¹f ´fid°f·fcd°f
AüS dUd³f¸f¹f ¶fûOÊ õfSf þfSe ´fdS´fÂfûÔ IZ A³fbÀffS IÔ ´f³fe AüS/¹ff dO´ffgdþMSe IZ Àff±f ´fÔþeIÈ °f W`Ô AüS C³f
Vû¹fS ²ffSI ûÔ I û ½ffd¿fÊI dS´fûMÊ I f ½fZ¶fd»faI ´fiQf³f I S³fZ ½ff»ff EI ´fÂf, dªf³WûÔ³fZ Ia ´f³fe AüS/¹ff dO´ffgd¬fMSe
IZ Àff±f A´f³fZ BÊ¸fZ»f ´f°fZ ´faªfeIÈ °f ³fWeÔ dI E W`Ô, ·ûªf dQ¹ff ªffE¦ffÜ EþeE¸f I e Àfc¨f³ff IZ Àff±f Ufd¿fÊI dS´fûMÊ
IÔ ´f³fe I e UZ¶fÀffBM https://affle.com, ÀMfgI E¢Àf¨fZÔþ ¹ff³fe ¶feEÀfBÊ d»fd¸fMZO I e UZ¶fÀffBM
https://www.bseindia.com AüS ³fZVf³f»f ÀMfgI E¢Àf¨fZÔþ AfgR BÔdO¹ff d»fd¸fMZO I e UZ¶fÀffBM
https://www.nseindia.com, VfZ¹fS SdþÀMÑfS AüS MÑfÔÀfR S EþZÔM (AfSMeE), IZ dR ³f MZ¢³fû»ffgþeþ
d»fd¸fMZO I e ½fZ¶fÀffBM https://evoting.kfintech.com ´fS ·fe C´f»f¶²f W`Ü IÔ ´f³fe ³fZ 29 A¦fÀ°f, 2025
I û B»fZ¢MÑfgd³fI ¸fûO IZ ¸ff²¹f¸f ÀfZ Àf·fe VfZ¹fS²ffSI ûÔ I û EþeE¸f AüS Ufd¿fÊI dS´fûMÊ I e Àfc¨f³ff ·fZþ³fZ I f
I f¸f ´fcSf I S d»f¹ff W`Ü

3. I M-AfgR d°fd±f ¹ff³fe 16 dÀf°fÔ¶fS, 2025 °fI , ·füd°fI ø ´f ¸fZÔ ¹ff Oe¸f`M ø ´f ¸fZÔ VfZ¹fS SJ³fZ Uf»fZ ÀfQÀ¹f, Ufd¿fÊI
Af¸f ¶f`NI I e Àfc¨f³ff ¸fZÔ dQE ¦fE A³fbÀffS, ½¹fUÀff¹f ´fS B»fZ¢MÑfgd³fI ø ´f ÀfZ A´f³ff UûM Of»f ÀfI °fZ W `ÔÜ ÀfQÀ¹fûÔ
ÀfZ A³fbSû²f W` dI UZ https://evoting.kfintech.com d»fÔI ´fS þfI S dS¸fûM BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f IZ ¸ff²¹f¸f ÀfZ A´f³ff
UûM Of»fZÔ AüS/¹ff https://emeetings.kfintech.com d»fÔI ´fS þfI S AüS A´f³fZ BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f Ii ZOZÔdVf¹f»Àf
I f C´f¹fû¦f I SIZ »ffg¦f B³f I SIZ ½feÀfe IZ ¸ff²¹f¸f ÀfZ Ufd¿fÊI Af¸f ¶f`NI ¸fZÔ ·ff¦f »fZÔÜ
IbYL ¸fWX°U´fc¯fÊ d°fd±f¹ffh BÀf ´fiIYfSX WX`Ô:

30UeÔ EþeE¸f ¸fZÔ ¸f°fQf³f I S³fZ I e ´ffÂf°ff d³f²ffÊdS°f I S³fZ I e d°fd±f

dS¸fûM BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f ´fifS Ô·f Wû³fZ I e d°fd±f AüS Àf¸f¹f

dS¸fûM BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f I e Àf¸ffd~ I e d°fd±f AüS Àf¸f¹f

À´feI S ´fÔþeI S¯f ´fifS Ô·f Wû³fZ I e d°fd±f EUÔ Àf¸f¹f

À´feI S ´fÔþeI S¯f I e Àf¸ffd~ I e d°fd±f AüS Àf¸f¹f

16 dÀf°fÔ¶fS, 2025

18 dÀf°fÔ¶fS, 2025
(´fif°f: 9:00)

22 dÀf°fÔ¶fS, 2025
(A´fSf‰ 5:00)

19 dÀf°fÔ¶fS, 2025
(´fif°f: 9:00)

20 dÀf°fÔ¶fS, 2025
(A´fSf‰ 5:00)

4. ¹fdQ I ûBÊ ·fe ½¹fdö EªfeE¸f ³fûdMÀf ·ûªf³fZ IZ ´fV¨ff°f VfZ¹fS ²ffdS°f I S°ff W` AüS I M-AfgR d°fd±f ¹ff³fe 16
dÀf°fÔ¶fS, 2025 °fI ÀfQÀ¹f ¶f³ff W`, UW einward.ris@kfintech.com ´fS A³fbSû²f ·fZþI S »ffgd¦f³f AfBÊOe
AüS ´ffÀfUOÊ ´fif~ I S ÀfI °ff W`Ü

5. dS¸fûM BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f ¸ffgOÐ¹fc»f 22 dÀf°fÔ¶fS, 2025 I û Vff¸f 5:00 ¶fþZ AÃf¸f I S dQ¹ff þfE¦ff AüS EI ¶ffS
ÀfQÀ¹f õfSf dI Àfe ´fiÀ°ffU ´fS UûM Of»f³fZ IZ ¶ffQ, ÀfQÀ¹f I û ¶ffQ ¸fZÔ BÀfZ ¶fQ»f³fZ I e A³fb¸fd°f ³fWeÔ Qe
þfE¦feÜ

6. EþeE¸f IZ QüSf³f UûdMÔ¦f I e ÀfbdU²ff ·fe C´f»f¶²f I SfBÊ þfE¦fe AüS UeÀfe ÀfbdU²ff IZ ¸ff²¹f¸f ÀfZ EþeE¸f ¸fZÔ
C´fdÀ±f°f UZ ÀfQÀ¹f, dþ³WûÔ³fZ dS¸fûM BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f IZ ¸ff²¹f¸f ÀfZ ´fiÀ°ffUûÔ ´fS A´f³ff UûM ³fWeÔ Of»ff W` AüS A³¹f±ff
C³WZÔ EZÀff I S³fZ ÀfZ SûI f ³fWeÔ ¦f¹ff W`, ½fW EþeE¸f ¸fZÔ BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f ´fi¯ff»fe IZ ¸ff²¹f¸f ÀfZ ¸f°fQf³f I S³fZ IZ ´ffÂf
¶f³f ÀfI °fZ W`Ü dþ³f ÀfQÀ¹fûÔ ³fZ EþeE¸f ÀfZ ´fW»fZ dS¸fûM BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f õfSf A´f³ff UûM Of»ff W`, UZ ·fe EþeE¸f
¸fZÔ Vffd¸f»f Wû ÀfI °fZ W `Ô, »fZdI ³f Qû¶ffSf UûM Of»f³fZ IZ WI QfS ³fWeÔ WûÔ¦fZÜ IZ U»f UZ ½¹fdö dþ³fIZ ³ff¸f I M-
AfgR d°fd±f ´fS ÀfQÀ¹fûÔ IZ SdþÀMS ¸fZÔ ¹ff dO´ffgdþMSe õfSf ¶f³ffE ¦fE »ff·fI fSe ¸ffd»fI ûÔ IZ SdþÀMS ¸fZÔ QþÊ
W`Ô, ½fWe EþeE¸f ¸fZÔ dS¸fûM BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f ¹ff BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f I e ÀfbdU²ff I f »ff·f CNf³fZ IZ WI QfS WûÔ¦fZÜ

7. ÀfQÀ¹fûÔ ÀfZ A³fbSû²f W` dI UZ ´fiV³fûÔ/dVfI f¹f°fûÔ, ¹fdQ I ûBÊ Wû, I û ÀfÔ¶fûd²f°f I S³fZ IZ d»fE d³f¸³fd»fdJ°f ÀfÔ´fI Ê
dUUS¯f ³fûM I SZÔ:
ßfe C¸fZVf ´ffÔOZ (¹fcd³fM: ER »f 3AfBÊ d»fd¸fMZO)
´fi¶fÔ²fI , IZ dR ³f MZ¢³fû»ffgþeþ d»fd¸fMZO
BÊ¸fZ»f AfBÊOe: evoting@kfintech.com/umesh.pandey@kfintech.com

Mû»f Ri e ³fÔ¶fS 1800 309 4001
IÈY°fZ ERY»f 3AfBÊX d»fd¸fMXZOX

(´fcUÊ ¸fZÔ ERY»f (BÔdOX¹ff) d»fd¸fMXZOX IZY ³ff¸f ÀfZ Äff°f)X
WXÀ°ff/-

d°fd±f: 29 A¦fÀ°f, 2025 ´fSXd¸f°ff ¨fü²fSXe
À±ff³f: ¦fb÷Y¦fif¸f IaY´f³fe Àfd¨f½f E½fa A³fb´ff»f³f Ad²fIYfSXe

UeUû IYû»f`¶fûSXZVf³f Àffg»¹fcVfÔÀf d»fd¸fMXZOX
(ÀfeAfBÊE³f: L72900DL2012PLC230709)

´fÔþeIÈY°f IYf¹ffÊ»f¹f: 315, °fÈ°fe¹f °f»f, E¨f¶fe dMÐU³f MfUS, ³fZ°ffþe Àfb·ff¿f ´»fZÀf, ´fe°f¸f´fbSf, CØfSe
dQ»»fe, OeE»f 110034

BÊ¸fZ»f: sanjay.mittal@vivo.ooo, | UZ¶fÀffBMX: www.vivo.ooo | RYû³f: 91-7838651690;
14UeÔ Ufd¿fÊIY Af¸f ¶f`NXIY (EþeE¸f) IYe Àfc¨f³ff, BÊ-UûdMXÔ¦f

Àfc¨f³ff E½fa ¶fbIY ¢»fûþSX
E°fõfSf Àfcd¨f°f dI ¹ff þf°ff W` dI 14UeÔ EþeE¸f I e Àfc¨f³ff ¸fZÔ d³f²ffÊdS°f A³fbÀffS I fSû¶ffS I S³fZ IZ d»fE IÔ ´f³fe I e 14UeÔ Ufd¿fÊI Af¸f
¶f`NI (kkEþeE¸fll) UedO¹fû I fg³Ri ZÔdÀfÔ¦f (kkUeÀfell)/A³¹f AfgdO¹fû-dUþbA»f ¸ff²¹f¸fûÔ (kkAûEUeE¸fll) IZ ¸ff²¹f¸f ÀfZ ¦fb÷YUfSX, 25
dÀf°fÔ¶fSX, 2025 IYû 03:00 ¶fþZ A´f. (·ff.¸ff.Àf.) I û Af¹fûdþ°f I e þfE¦feÜ
IÔ ´f³fe Ad²fd³f¹f¸f, 2013 AüS CÀfIZ °fW°f ¶f³ffE ¦fE d³f¹f¸fûÔ IZ »ff¦fc ´fifU²ff³fûÔ, I fg´fûS ÊZM I f¹fÊ ¸fÔÂff»f¹f (E¸fÀfeE) õfSf þfSe Àff¸ff³¹f
´fdS´fÂf ÀfÔ£¹ff 14/2020, 17/2020, 20/2020, 02/2021 AüS 03/2022 Ii ¸fVf: dQ³ffÔI 08 A´fi`»f, 2020, 13 A´fi`»f, 2020, 05
¸fBÊ, 2020, 13 þ³fUSe, 2021 AüS 05 ¸fBÊ 2022 °f±ff A³¹f »ff¦fc ´fdS´fÂf IZ Àff±f ´fdN°f ·ffS°fe¹f ´fid°f·fcd°f AüS dUd³f¸f¹f ¶fûOÊ
(Àfc¨fe¶fð°ff Qfd¹f°U E½fa ´fiI MeI S¯f A´fZÃffEh) dUd³f¹f¸f³f, 2015, E½fa ÀfZ¶fe ´fdS ´fÂf ÀfÔ£¹ff
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIRP/P/2020/79 AüS SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11, Ii ¸fVf:
dQ³ffÔI 12 ¸fBÊ, 2020 AüS 15 þ³fUSe, 2021 IZ A³fbÀffS 14UeÔ Ufd¿fÊI Af¸f ¶f`NI (EþeE¸f) I e Àfc¨f³ff AüS Ufd¿fÊI dS´fûMÊ 2024-
25 B»fZ¢MÑfgd³fI ¸fûO ¸fZÔ IZ U»f C³WeÔ ÀfQÀ¹fûÔ I û ·fZþe ¦fBÊ W` dþ³fIZ BÊ¸fZ»f ´f°fZ IÔ ´f³fe/dO´ffgdþMSe ´fid°f·ffd¦f¹fûÔ IZ ´ffÀf ´fÔþeIÈ °f W`ÔÜ
E¸fÀfeE ´fdS´fÂfûÔ °f±ff ÀfZ¶fe ´fdS´fÂfûÔ IZ ¸ff²¹f¸f ÀfZ ÀfQÀ¹fûÔ I û Ufd¿fÊI Af¸f ¶f`NI (EþeE¸f) I e Àfc¨f³ff AüS Ufd¿fÊI dS´fûMÊ I e ·füd°fI
´fid°f ·fZþ³fZ I e AfUV¹fI °ff Àf¸ff~ I S Qe ¦fBÊ W`Ü ÀfQÀ¹fûÔ I û Ufd¿fÊI dS´fûMÊ I f B»fZ¢MÑfgd³fI ´fiZ¿f¯f 29 A¦fÀ°f, 2025 I û ´fcSf Wû ¦f¹ff
W`Ü C´fSûö Àfc¨f³ff AüS Ufd¿fÊI dS´fûMÊ IÔ ´f³fe I e UZ¶fÀffBM www.vivo.ooo AüS ÀMfgI E¢Àf¨fZÔþ I e UZ¶fÀffBM
www.nseindia.com ´fS C´f»f¶²f W`ÔÜ
Àf¸f¹f-Àf¸f¹f ´fS ÀfÔVfûd²f°f IÔ ´f³fe (´fi¶fÔ²f³f AüS ´fiVffÀf³f) d³f¹f¸f, 2014 IZ d³f¹f¸f 20 IZ Àff±f ´fdN°f IÔ ´f³fe Ad²fd³f¹f¸f, 2013 I e ²ffSf
108 IZ ´fifU²ff³fûÔ AüS ÀfZ¶fe (Àfc¨fe¶fð°ff Qfd¹f°U AüS ´fiI MeI S¯f A´fZÃffEh) dUd³f¹f¸f, 2015 IZ dUd³f¹f¸f 44 AüS Af¸f ¶f`NI ´fS
Àfd¨fUe¹f ¸ff³fI ûÔ (EÀfEÀf-2) IZ A³fb´ff»f³f ¸fZÔ IÔ ´f³fe A´f³fZ ÀfQÀ¹fûÔ I û dS¸fûM BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f ÀfbdU²ff ´fiQf³f I S³fZ ¸fZÔ ´fiÀf³³f W`, °ffdI UZ
UeÀfe/AûE½feE¸f ÀfbdU²ff IZ ¸ff²¹f¸f ÀfZ EþeE¸f À±f»f IZ A»ffUf dI Àfe A³¹f À±ff³f ÀfZ ¸f°fQf³f I S ÀfIZ Ô AüS EþeE¸f IZ QüSf³f ³fZVf³f»f
dÀf¢¹fûdSMeþ dO´ffgdþMSe d»fd¸fMZO (E³fEÀfOeE»f) IZ ¸ff²¹f¸f ÀfZ BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f I S ÀfIZ ÔÜ BÀf ÀfÔ¶fÔ²f ¸fZÔ ´fidIi ¹ff/d³fQZÊVf EþeE¸f I e Àfc¨f³ff
IZ ³fûMÐÀf ¸fZÔ dQE ¦fE WỒÜ
I M-AfgR d°fd±f ¹ff³fe 18 dÀf°fÔ¶fS 2025 I û ·füd°fI ¹ff Oe¸f`M ø ´f ¸fZÔ VfZ¹fS SJ³fZ Uf»fZ IÔ ´f³fe IZ ÀfQÀ¹f dS¸fûM BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f õfSf UûM
QZ³fZ ¹ff Ueþe/AûEUeE¸f IZ ¸ff²¹f¸f ÀfZ ¶f`NI ¸fZÔ ·ff¦f »fZ³fZ AüS EþeE¸f ¸fZÔ UûM QZ³fZ IZ ´ffÂf WûÔ¦fZÜ ÀfQÀ¹fûÔ IZ ¸f°fQf³f Ad²fI fS I M-
AfgR d°fd±f I û IÔ ´f³fe I e ¨fbI °ff Bd¢½fMe VfZ¹fS ´fcÔþe ¸fZÔ C³fIZ VfZ¹fSûÔ IZ A³fb´ff°f ¸fZÔ WûÔ¦fZÜ dS¸fûM BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f AUd²f Àfû¸fUfS 22 dÀf°fÔ¶fS
2025 (09.00 ¶fþZ ´fc½ffÊ. ·ff.¸ff.Àf.) ÀfZ Vfbø Wû¦fe AüS ¶fb²fUfS 24 dÀf°fÔ¶fS, 2025 (05.00 ¶fþZ A´f. ·ff.¸ff.Àf.) I û Àf¸ff~ Wû¦feÜ
BÀfIZ ¶ffQ UûdMÔ¦f IZ d»fE E³fEÀfOeE»f õfSf dS¸fûM BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f ¸ffgOÐ¹fc»f I û d³fd¿Ii ¹f I S dQ¹ff þfE¦ffÜ EI ¶ffS ÀfQÀ¹f õfSf dI Àfe
´fiÀ°ffU ´fS dS¸fûM BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f IZ ¸ff²¹f¸f ÀfZ UûM I S QZ³fZ IZ C´fSfa°f C³WZÔ ¶ffQ ¸fZÔ BÀfZ ¶fQ»f³fZ I e A³fb¸fd°f ³fWeÔ Wû¦feÜ dþ³f ÀfQÀ¹fûÔ ³fZ
EþeE¸f ÀfZ ´fW»fZ dS¸fûM BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f IZ ¸ff²¹f¸f ÀfZ A´f³ff UûM Of»ff W`, UZ ·fe EþeE¸f ¸fZÔ ·ff¦f »fZ ÀfI °fZ W `Ô, ´fSa°fb C³WZÔ Qû¶ffSf UûM Of»f³fZ
I f Ad²fI fS ³fWeÔ Wû¦ffÜ
I ûBÊ ·fe ½¹fdö , þû ³fûdMÀf ·fZþ³fZ IZ ¶ffQ VfZ¹fS ´fif~ I S°ff W` AüS IÔ ´f³fe I f ÀfQÀ¹f ¶f³f°ff W` E½fa I MAfgR d°fd±f ¹ff³fe ¦fb÷ UfS, 18
dÀf°fÔ¶fS 2025 °fI VfZ¹fS ²ffS¯f I S°ff W`, ½fW evoting@nsdl.co.in ´fS A³fbSû²f ·fZþI S »ffgd¦f³f AfBÊOe AüS ´ffÀfUOÊ ´fif~ I S
ÀfI °ff W`Ü Wf»ffhdI , ¹fdQ Af´f dS¸fûM BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f IZ d»fE ´fW»fZ ÀfZ We E³fEÀfOeE»f ¸fZÔ ´fÔþeIÈ °f W`Ô, °fû Af´f UûM Of»f³fZ IZ d»fE A´f³fZ
¸füþcQf ¹fcþS AfBÊOe AüS ´ffÀfUOÊ I f C´f¹fû¦f I S ÀfI °fZ W `ÔÜ
BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f ´fidIi ¹ff I û d³f¿´fÃf AüS ´ffSQVfeÊ °fSeIZ ÀfZ þfÔ¨f³fZ IZ d»fE I f¹fÊS°f IÔ ´f³fe Àfd¨fU ßfe ÀfÔþeU O¶ffÀf I û ÀIi cdM³ffBþS d³f¹fbö
dI ¹ff ¦f¹ff W`Ü
þû ÀfQÀ¹f EþeE¸f IZ QüSf³f A´f³fZ dU¨ffS ½¹fö I S³ff ¨ffW°fZ W `Ô A±f½ff ´fiV³f ´fcL³ff ¨ffW°fZ W Ồ, UZ A´f³ff ³ff¸f, Oe¸f`M Jf°ff/R ûd»f¹fû
³fÔ¶fS, BÊ¸fZ»f AfBÊOe, ¸fû¶ffB»f ³fÔ¶fS I f C»»fZJ I S°fZ W bE IÔ ´f³fe I û cs@vivo.ooo ´fS A´f³fZ ´fÔþeIÈ °f BÊ¸fZ»f IZ ¸ff²¹f¸f ÀfZ 22
dÀf°fÔ¶fS, 2025 °fI A³fbSû²f ·fZþI S A´f³ff ´fÔþeI S¯f I Sf ÀfI °fZ W `ÔÜ BÀfIZ Àff±f We VfZ¹fS²ffSI ûÔ IZ ³ff¸f AüS ´f°fZ I f C»»fZJ I S°fZ
W bE WÀ°ffÃfdS°f A³fbSû²f ´fÂf I e ´fid°f, ´f`³f/A³¹f ´fW¨ff³f AüS ´f°fZ IZ ´fi¸ff¯f I e ÀU-Àf°¹ffd´f°f ´fid°f ·fe ·fZþZÔÜ
Oe¸f`M ¸fûO ¸fZÔ VfZ¹fS SJ³fZ Uf»fZ VfZ¹fS²ffSI ûÔ ÀfZ A³fbSû²f W` dI UZ A´f³fZ dO´ffgdþMSe ´fid°f·ffd¦f¹fûÔ IZ Àff±f A´f³fZ BÊ¸fZ»f ´f°fZ ´fÔþeIÈ °f AüS
A´fOZM I SUfEhÜ
BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f ¹ff UeÀfe/AûEUeE¸f IZ ¸ff²¹f¸f ÀfZ EþeE¸f ¸fZÔ ·ff¦f »fZ³fZ ÀfZ ÀfÔ¶fÔd²f°f dI Àfe ·fe ´fiV³f IZ ¸ff¸f»fZ ¸fZÔ, ÀfQÀ¹f
www.evoting.nsdl.com IZ OfC³f»fûO A³fb·ff¦f ¸fZÔ C´f»f¶²f Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
the Shareholders AüS e-voting user manual for Shareholders QZJ ÀfI °fZ W `Ô ¹ff Mû»f Ri e ³fÔ¶fS: 1800-
1020-990 ¹ff 1800-224-430 ´fS I fg»f I S ÀfI °fZ W Ồ ¹ff evoting@nsdl.co.in ´fS A³fbSû²f ·fZþ ÀfI °fZ W `Ô A±f½ff ³fZVf³f»f
dÀf¢¹fûdSMeþ dO´ffgdþMSe d»fd¸fMZO, 301, °feÀfSf °f»f, ³f¸f³f ¨fZ¸¶fÀfÊ, þe ¶»ffgI , ´»ffgM ³fÔ¶fS- Àfe-32, ¶ffÔQif Ib »ffÊ I fg¸´»fZ¢Àf, ¶ffÔQif ´fcUÊ,
¸fbÔ¶fBÊ- 400051 ÀfZ d³fdQÊá BÊ¸fZ»f AfBÊOe: - evoting@nsdl.co.in ´fS ÀfÔ´fI Ê I S ÀfI °fZ W `ÔÜ

IÈY°fZ dUUû IYû»f`¶fûSXZVf³f Àffg»¹fcVfÔÀf d»fd¸fMXZOX
WXÀ°ff./-

ÀfÔþ¹f d¸fØf»f
À±ff³f: ³fBÊ dQ»»fe (´fi¶fÔ²f d³fQZVfIY)
dQ³ffÔIY: 30 A¦fÀ°f, 2025 OXeAfBÊE³f: 01710260

·f¦fU°fe Afg¢Àfeþ³f d»fd¸fMXZOX
(CIN No: L74899HR1972PLC006203) X

´faªfeIÈY°f IYf¹ffÊ»f¹f: ´»ffgM 5, ÀfZ¢MS 25, ¶f»»f·f¦fPÞ- 121004, WdS¹ff¯ff
½fZ¶fÀffBÊM: www.globalbol.com, MZ»fe: (033) 22298005

53UeÔ Ufd¿fÊIY Af¸f ¶f`NXIY, dSX¸fûMX BÊ-UûdMXÔ¦f Àfc¨f³ff
AüSX dIY°ff¶f ¶faQe IYe Àfc¨f³ff

E°fQÐõfSf Àfc¨f³ff Qe þf°fe W` dI ·f¦fU°fe Afg¢Àfeþ³f d»fd¸fMZO I e 53UeÔ Ufd¿fÊI Af¸f ¶f`NI (EþeE¸f) 30.05.2025
IZ ³fûdMÀf ¸fZÔ Cd»»fdJ°f ½¹fUÀff¹f IZ »fZ³f-QZ³f IZ d»fE VfbIi UfS, 26.09.2025 I û A´fSf‰ 03:00 ¶fþZ BÀfIZ ´fÔþeIÈ °f
I f¹ffÊ»f¹f ´»ffgMX ³fÔ¶fSX 5, ÀfZ¢MXSX- 25, ¶f»»f·f¦fPÞX, WXdSX¹ff¯ff- 121004 ¸fZÔ Af¹fûdþ°f I e þfE¦fe AüS Cö ³fûdMÀf
IÔ ´f³fe I e UZ¶fÀffBM www.globalbol.com ´fS C´f»f¶²f W`Ü ÀfZ¶fe (Àfc¨feI S¯f Qfd¹f°U AüS ´fiI MeI S¯f
AfUV¹fI °ffEÔ) dUd³f¹f¸f, 2015 ("E»fAûOeAfS dUd³f¹f¸f") IZ dUd³f¹f¸f 36(1)(¶fe) IZ Àff±f ´fdN°f ·ffS°fe¹f
´fid°f·fcd°f AüS dUd³f¸f¹f ¶fûOÊ (ÀfZ¶fe) õfSf þfSe Àff¸ff³¹f ´fdS´fÂf ÀfÔ£¹ff ÀfZ¶fe/E¨fAû/OeOeE¨fEÀf/OeOeE¨fEÀf-
´feAûOe-1/´fe/ÀfeAfBÊAfS/2025/83 dQ³ffÔI 05.06.2025 IZ A³fb´ff»f³f ¸fZÔ 53UeÔ EþeE¸f I e Àfc¨f³ff I e B»fZ¢MÑfgd³fI
´fid°f¹ffÔ AüS 2024-25 IZ d»fE Ufd¿fÊI dS´fûMÊ Àf·fe ÀfQÀ¹fûÔ I û ·fZþe Qe ¦fBÊ W`, dþ³fI e BÊ¸fZ»f AfBÊOe
IÔ ´f³fe/dO´ffgdþMSe ÀfW·ffd¦f¹fûÔ IZ ´ffÀf ´fÔþeIÈ °f W`Ü I M-AfgR d°fd±f 19.09.2025 I û ·füd°fI ø ´f ¸fZÔ ¹ff
dO¸f`MdS¹f»ffBªO ø ´f ¸fZÔ VfZ¹fS ²ffSI ÀfQÀ¹f, IÔ ´f³fe (´fi¶fÔ²f³f AüS ´fiVffÀf³f) d³f¹f¸f, 2014, ¹f±ff ÀfaVfûd²f°f, IZ d³f¹f¸f
20 IZ Àff±f ´fdN°f IÔ ´f³fe Ad²fd³f¹f¸f, 2013 I e ²ffSf 108 IZ A³fbÀffS 53UeÔ EþeE¸f I e Àfc¨f³ff ¸fZÔ Cd»»fdJ°f
½¹fUÀff¹f I e UÀ°fbAûÔ ´fS B»fZ¢MÑfgd³fI ø ´f ÀfZ A´f³ff UûM dS¸fûM BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f IZ ¸ff²¹f¸f ÀfZ EþeE¸f IZ À±ff³f ÀfZ dI Àfe
A³¹f À±ff³f AüS EþeE¸f ¸fZÔ ´ffgd»fa¦f ´fZ´fS IZ ¸ff²¹f¸f ÀfZ QZ ÀfI °fZ W`ÔÜ IÔ ´f³fe ³fZ BÀf CïZV¹f IZ d»fE ³fZVf³f»f dÀf¢¹fûdSMeþ
dO´ffgdþMSe d»fd¸fMZO (E³fEÀfOeE»f) I e ÀfZUf »fe W`Ü Àf·fe ÀfQÀ¹fûÔ I û Àfcd¨f°f dI ¹ff þf°ff W` dI : (I ) 53UeÔ EþeE¸f
I e Àfc¨f³ff ·fZþ³fZ I e d°fd±f 30.08.2025 W`; (¶fe) dS¸fûM BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f 23.09.2025 I û Àfb¶fW 10.00 ¶fþZ Vfbø Wû¦fe;
(Àfe) BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f 25.09.2025 I û Vff¸f 5.00 ¶fþZ Àf¸ff~ Wû¦fe; (Oe) B»fZ¢MÑfgd³fI ¸ff²¹f¸f ÀfZ ¹ff EþeE¸f ¸fZÔ ¸f°fQf³f
I S³fZ I e ´ffÂf°ff d³f²ffÊdS°f I S³fZ IZ d»fE I M-AfgR d°fd±f 19.09.2025 W`; (BÊ) I ûBÊ ·fe ½¹fdö , þû IÔ ´f³fe IZ VfZ¹fSûÔ
I f Ad²f¦fiW¯f I S°ff W` AüS EþeE¸f I e Àfc¨f³ff IZ ´fiZ¿f¯f IZ ¶ffQ IÔ ´f³fe I f ÀfQÀ¹f ¶f³f þf°ff W` AüS I M-AfgR
d°fd±f ¹ff³fe 19.09.2025 I û VfZ¹fS ²ffS¯f I S°ff W`, UW evoting@nsdl.co.in ´fS EI A³fbSû²f ·fZþI S »ffgd¦f³f
AfBÊOe AüS ´ffÀfUOÊ ´fif~ I S ÀfI °ff W`Ü °f±ffd´f, ¹fdQ I ûBÊ ½¹fdö dS¸fûM BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f IZ d»fE ´fW»fZ ÀfZ We E³fEÀfOeE»f
IZ Àff±f ´fÔþeIÈ °f W` °fû UûM Of»f³fZ IZ d»fE ¸füþcQf ¹fcþS AfBÊOe AüS ´ffÀfUOÊ I f C´f¹fû¦f dI ¹ff þf ÀfI °ff W`;
(ER ) ÀfQÀ¹f ¹fW ·fe ³fûM I SZÔ dI - i) dS¸fûM BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f ¸ffgOÐ¹fc»f E³fEÀfOeE»f õfSf 25.09.2025 I û Vff¸f 5.00
¶fþZ IZ ¶ffQ d³fd¿Ii ¹f I S dQ¹ff þfE¦ff AüS EI ¶ffS ÀfQÀ¹f õfSf dI Àfe ´fiÀ°ff½f ´fS UûM Of»f³fZ IZ ¶ffQ, ÀfQÀ¹f I û
¶ffQ ¸fZÔ BÀfZ ¶fQ»f³fZ I e A³fb¸fd°f ³fWeÔ Qe þfE¦fe; ii) UZ ÀfQÀ¹f dþ³WûÔ³fZ EþeE¸f ÀfZ ´fW»fZ dS¸fûM BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f õfSf A´f³ff
UûM Of»ff W`, UZ ·fe EþeE¸f ¸fZÔ Vffd¸f»f Wû ÀfI °fZ W`Ô »fZdI ³f dR S ÀfZ UûM Of»f³fZ IZ WI QfS ³fWeÔ WûÔ¦fZ; AüS iii) dþÀf
½¹fdö I f ³ff¸f I M-AfgR d°fd±f IZ A³fbÀffS ÀfQÀ¹fûÔ IZ SdþÀMS ¹ff dO´ffgdþMSe õfSf ¶f³ffE ¦fE »ff·ff±feÊ ¸ffd»fI ûÔ IZ
SdþÀMS ¸fZÔ QþÊ W`, UW IZ U»f dS¸fûM BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f ¹ff EþeE¸f ¸fZÔ ¶f`»fZM ´fZ´fS IZ ¸ff²¹f¸f ÀfZ ¸f°fQf³f I e ÀfbdU²ff I f »ff·f
CNf³fZ I f WI QfS Wû¦ff; ªfe) ÀfQÀ¹f IÔ ´f³fe I e UZ¶fÀffBM www.globalbol.com ´fS EþeE¸f I e Àfc¨f³ff AüS
½ffd¿fÊI dS´fûMÊ 2024-25 I f ´fcSf Àf`M ·fe QZJ ÀfI °fZ W`Ô AüS (E¨f) d³fQZVfI IZ ¶fûOÊ ³fZ ßfe ¸f³fûþ ´fiÀffQ Vffg, ¸fZÀfÀfÊ
¸f³fûþ Vffg EÔO IÔ ´f³fe IZ ´fZVû½fS IÔ ´f³fe Àfd¨fU I û d³f¿´fÃf AüS ´ffSQVfeÊ °fSeIZ ÀfZ EþeE¸f ¸fZÔ ¶f`»fZM ´fZ´fS AüS dS¸fûM
BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f IZ ¸ff²¹f¸f ÀfZ UûdMÔ¦f ´fidIi ¹ff IZ d»fE Àfa½feÃfI IZ ø ´f ¸fZÔ d³f¹fbö dI ¹ff W`Ü (i) BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f I e ´fidIi ¹ff AüS
°fSeIZ IZ d»fE, ÀfQÀ¹f EþeE¸f IZ ³fûdMÀf ¸fZÔ Cd»»fdJ°f d³fQZÊVfûa I û ´fPÞ ÀfI °fZ W`Ô ¹ff E³fEÀfOeE»f I e UZ¶fÀffBM
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com ´fS þf ÀfI °fZ W`Ô AüS ´fcL°ffL IZ ¸ff¸f»fZ ¸fZÔ, ÀfQÀ¹f Cö UZ¶fÀffBM ´fS
OfC³f»fûO A³fb·ff¦f ¸fZÔ VfZ¹fS²ffSI ûÔ IZ d»fE A¢ÀfS ´fcLZ þf³fZ Uf»fZ ´fiV³f (ER E¢¹fc) AüS BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f C´f¹fû¦fI °ffÊ
´fbdÀ°fI f I û QZ£f ÀfI °fZ W`ÔÜ BÊ-UûdMÔ¦f IZ ÀfÔ¶fÔ²f ¸fZÔ dI Àfe ·fe ´fiV³f ¹ff ¸fbïZ IZ ¸ff¸f»fZ ¸fZÔ, ÀfQÀ¹f E³fEÀfOeE»f, ¨fü±fe
¸fÔdþ»f, 'E' dUÔ¦f, MÑZO U»OÊ, I ¸f»ff d¸f»Àf IÔ ´ffCÔO, ÀfZ³ff´fd°f ¶ff´fM ¸ff¦fÊ, »fûAS ´fS Z»f, ¸fbÔ¶fBÊ- 400 013 ÀfZ ÀfÔ´fI Ê
I S ÀfI °fZ W`ÔÜ BÊ¸fZ»f: evoting@nsdl.co.in, QcS·ff¿f: 022-2499 4738 ÀfZ Àfa´fIÊ I S ÀfI °fZ W`Ü
Ia ´f³feªfÞ E¢M, 2013 °f±ff ¹fWfa BÀfIZ A²fe³f ¶f³ffE ¦fE d³f¹f¸fûÔ I e ²ffSf 91 AüS ÀfZ¶fe (Af´fdØf¹fûÔ IZ Àfc¨feI S¯f
½f A³¹f ´fiIÈ MeI S¯f A´fZÃffaE) d½fd³f¹f¸fûÔ 2015 IZ d½fd³f¹f¸f 44 I e A³fb´ff»f³ff ¸fZÔ Ia ´f³fe IZ Bd¢½fMe Vû¹fS IZ
d»fE ÀfQÀ¹fûÔ I f SdªfÀMS AüS VfZ¹fS MÑfaÀfR S ¶fbI Vfd³f½ffS, 20.09.2025 ÀfZ VfbIi ½ffS, 26.09.2025 (Qû³fûÔ dQ³fûÔ
I û d¸f»ffI S) ¶faQ SWZ¦feÜ

IÈY°fZ ·f¦fU°fe Afg¢Àfeþ³f d»fd¸fMXZO
WXÀ°ff/-

ÀfbSmXVf IbY¸ffSX Vf¸ffÊ
À±ff³f: ¶f»»f·f¦fPÞXX d³fQZVfIY
dQ³ffaIY: 30.08.2025 (DIN :00041150)
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xxqq##xxzzkkee]] ggffjj;;kk..kkkk&&112222005500
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oosscc%% www.archiesonline.com vvkkSSjj www.archiesinvestors.in
bbZZeessyy%% archies@archiesonline.com]] nnwwjjHHkkkk""kk%%+++ 9911 112244 44996666666666

3355oohhaa ookkff""kkZZdd vvkkee ccSSBBdd ddhh llwwppuukk
,rn}kjk lwfpr fd;k tkrk gS fd vkphZt fyfeVsM ¼lhvkbZ,u L36999HR 1990PLC041175½
dh 35oha okf"kZd vke cSBd ¼**,th,e**½ cq/kokj] 24 flracj] 2025 dks nksigj 2-00 cts]
ohlh@vks,oh,e ds ek/;e ls ,th,e dh lwpuk esa fu/kkZfjr vuqlkj dk;Zokgh lapkfyr djus
ds fy, vk;ksftr dh tk,xh] ftls daiuh ds lHkh lnL;ksa dks bZ&esy }kjk Hksth tk,¡xhA lnL;
dsoy ohlh@vks,oh,e ds ek/;e ls ,th,e esa 'kkfey gks ldrs gSaA
,elh, ifji=ksa vkSj lsch ifji= fnukad 12 ebZ] 2020] 15 tuojh] 2021 vkSj 13 ebZ] 2022 ds
vuqikyu esa] ,th,e dh lwpuk vkSj foÙkh; o"kZ 2024&25 ds fy, okf"kZd fjiksVZ mu lHkh lnL;ksa
dks Hksth tk,xh ftuds bZesy irs daiuh@fMi‚ftVjh ds ikl iath—r gSaA ,th,e vkSj okf"kZd
fjiksVZ dh lwpuk daiuh dh osclkbV www.archiesinvestors.in vkSj LV‚d ,Dlpsatksa dh
osclkbVksa Øe'k% ch,lbZ fyfeVsM dh www.bseindia.com vkSj us'kuy LV‚d ,Dlpsat v‚Q
bafM;k fyfeVsM dh www.nseindia.com ij Hkh miyC/k djkbZ tk,xhA
uksfVl vkSj okf"kZd fjiksVZ çkIr djus ds fy,] lnL;ksa ls vuqjks/k gS fd ;fn 'ks;j MheSV :i esa
gSa rks fMi‚ftVjh ds lkFk vius bZesy irs iath—r@viMsV djsa vkSj ;fn 'ks;j HkkSfrd :i esa gSa
rks daiuh ds jftLVªkj vkSj 'ks;j VªkalQj ,tsaV ¼vkjVh,½ ;kuh ,e;w,Qth buVkbe bafM;k çkbosV
fyfeVsM ¼iwoZ esa fyad buVkbe bafM;k çkbosV fyfeVsM½
¼https://instavote.linkintime.co.in½ ds lkFk vius bZesy irs iath—r@viMsV djsaA bZesy irs
ds iathdj.k ls lacaf/kr fdlh Hkh ç'u ds fy,] lnL; dsoy osclkbV ds ek/;e ls mBk ldrs
gSa] tks https://web.in.mpms.mufg.com/helpdesk/Service_Request.html ;k
++91 810 811 6767 gS ;k cs@archiesonline.com ij esy fy[k ldrs gSaA
dV&v‚Q frfFk rd HkkSfrd :i esa ;k MheSV :i esa 'ks;j j[kus okys lnL; ,th,e esa fjeksV
bZ&oksfVax@bZ&oksfVax dh lqfo/kk dk ykHk mBkus ds gdnkj gksaxsA daiuh us bZ&oksfVax lqfo/kk çnku
djus ds fy, ,e;w,Qth buVkbe bafM;k çkbosV fyfeVsM ¼iwoZ esa fyad buVkbe bafM;k çkbosV
fyfeVsM ¼https://instavote.linkintime.co.in½ dh lsok,a yh gSaA
lHkh lnL;ksa dks lwfpr fd;k tkrk gS fd%
1- ftu lnL;ksa us ,th,e ls igys fjeksV bZ&oksfVax }kjk viuk oksV Mky fn;k gS] os ,th,e esa

mifLFkr gks ldrs gSa] ysfdu mUgsa nksckjk oksV nsus dk vf/kdkj ugha gksxk]
2- ftl O;fä dk uke lnL;ksa ds jftLVj esa ;k fMi‚ftVjh ds ikl j[ks x, ykHkkFkhZ ekfydksa ds

jftLVj esa dV&v‚Q frfFk rd ntZ gS] og fjeksV bZ&oksfVax dh lqfo/kk dk ykHk mBkus dk
gdnkj gksxkA

3- tks O;fä ,th,e dh lwpuk Hkstus ds ckn daiuh dk lnL; curk gS vkSj dV&v‚Q frfFk rd
'ks;j /kkj.k djrk gS] og enotices@in.mpms.mufg.com ij vuqjks/k Hkstdj ;wtj vkbZMh
vkSj ikloMZ çkIr dj ldrk gSA

HkkSfrd :i esa 'ks;j /kkj.k djus okys lnL;] ftUgksaus daiuh ds lkFk vius bZesy irs iath—r ugha
fd, gSa] og vuqjks/k i= dh LdSu dh gqbZ çfr] ftlesa 'ks;j/kkjd dk Qksfy;ks uacj vkSj uke] iSu
vkSj vk/kkj dh Lo&lR;kfir çfr] dks cs@archiesonline.com ij daiuh dks bZesy Hkst dj o"kZ
2024&25 dh okf"kZd fjiksVZ ds lkFk ,th,e dh lwpuk çkIr dj ldrs gSaA
lnL;ksa ls vuqjks/k gS fd ;fn 'ks;j MheSV eksM esa gSa] rks os vius fMi‚ftVjh esa vius cSad [kkrs
dk iwjk fooj.k viMsV djsa vkSj ;fn os HkkSfrd :i ls j[ks x, gSa] rks daiuh ds vkjVh, ;k daiuh
dks cs@archiesonline.com ij lnL; ds uke] Qksfy;ks uacj] cSad [kkrs dk fooj.k] iSu dh
Lo&lR;kfir çfr vkSj jí fd, x, psd yhQ dk mYys[k djrs gq, vuqjks/k i= dh çfr ds lkFk
esy dj ds viMsV djsaA

cckkssMMZZ ddss vvkknnss''kkkkuuqqllkkjj
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ffnnuukkaadd%% 2299-0088-22002255
LLFFkkkkuu%% ffnnYYyyhh

,lch,Qlh Qkbusal fyfeVsM
iath—r dk;kZy;%& ;wfuV uacj 103] çFke ry] lh ,aM ch LDok;j] laxe d‚EIysDl] xzke pdyk]

va/ksjh&dqykZjksM] va/ksjh ¼iwoZ½] eqacbZ&400059

ekax lwpuk
pw¡fd uhps mfYyf[kr m/kkjdrkZvksa@lg&m/kkjdrkZvksa us ,lch,Qlh Qkbusal fyfeVsM ls foÙkh; lgk;rk çkIr dh FkhA ge crkrs gSa fd foÙkh; lgk;rk çkIr djus ds ckotwn] m/kkjdrkZvksa@ca/kddrkZvksa us fu;r frfFk;ksa
ij C;kt vkSj ewy/ku dh vnk;xh esa dbZ pwd dh gSaA ,lch,Qlh Qkbusal fyfeVsM ds çkf/k—r vf/kdkjh ds funsZ'kkuqlkj] Hkkjrh; fjtoZ cSad ds fn'kkfunsZ'kksa ds vuqlkj] ,lch,Qlh dh iqLrdksa esa] uhps mfYyf[kr
lacaf/kr frfFk;ksa ij bl [kkrs dks xSj&fu"ikfnr ifjlaifÙk ds :i esa oxhZ—r fd;k x;k gSA foÙkh; vkfLr;ksa ds çfrHkwfrdj.k vkSj iqufuZekZ.k rFkk çfrHkwfr fgr çorZu vf/kfu;e] 2002 ¼ljQslh vf/kfu;e"½ ds rgr vkSj
çfrHkwfr fgr ¼çorZu½ fu;e] 2002 ds fu;e 3 ds lkFk ifBr /kkjk 13¼12½ ds rgr çnÙk 'kfä;ksa dk ç;ksx djrs gq,] uhps mfYyf[kr lacaf/kr frfFk;ksa ij ekax uksfVl tkjh fd, x,] ftlesa fuEufyf[kr
m/kkjdrkZvksa@ca/kddrkZvksa dks uksfVl esa mfYyf[kr jkf'k dks uksfVl esa mfYyf[kr jkf'k ij lafonkRed nj ij vfrfjä C;kt vkSj vkdfLed O;;] ykxr] 'kqYd vkfn ds lkFk uksfVl çkIr gksus dh rkjh[k ls 60 fnuksa
ds Hkhrj Hkqxrku dh rkjh[k rd pqdkus ds fy, dgk x;kA muds vafre Kkr irs ij tkjh fd, x, uksfVl fcuk rkehy gq, okil vk x, gSa] blfy, mUgsa lkoZtfud uksfVl ds ek/;e ls bldh lwpuk nh tkrh gSA
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Iy‚V la[;k ch] [kljk la[;k 765] okMZ la[;k 09] jktx<+ jksM] dLck &
fiykuh] rg- lwjtx<+] ftyk & >qa>quw] jktLFkku & 333031 dk og iwjk
VqdM+kA {ks=Qy 0-11 gsDVs;j vkSj lhek,¡ uhps nh xbZ gSa] mÙkj dh vksj &
Tokyk dVkfj;k dk Iy‚V] nf{k.k dh vksj & ca'khyky] iwoZ dh vksj & jkLrk
vkSj egs'k dVkfj;k] if'pe dh vksj & ds'kqjke vkSj ca'kh/kjA

mijksä ifjfLFkfr;ksa esa] mijksä m/kkjdrkZvksa] lg&m/kkjdrkZvksa dks uksfVl fn;k tkrk gS fd os bl uksfVl ds çdk'ku dh rkjh[k ls 60 fnuksa ds Hkhrj Hkfo"; ds C;kt vkSj ykxw 'kqYdksa ds lkFk Åij mfYyf[kr cdk;k jkf'k dk Hkqxrku djsaA
bl uksfVl dh rkjh[k ds 60 fnuksa dh lekfIr ds ckn ljQslh vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 13¼4½ vkSj mlds rgr ykxw fu;eksa ds rgr m/kkjdrkZvksa vkSj ca/kddrkZvksa dh lqjf{kr laifÙk;ksa ij dCtk djus lfgr lqjf{kr laifÙk;ksa ds f[kykQ dne
mBk, tk,axsA
—i;k /;ku nsa fd ljQslh vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 13 ¼13½ ds rgr] dksbZ Hkh m/kkjdrkZ] lqjf{kr ysunkj dh iwoZ fyf[kr lgefr ds fcuk] uksfVl esa fufnZ"V viuh fdlh Hkh lqjf{kr laifÙk dks fcØh] iês ;k vU;Fkk ds ek/;e ls LFkkukarfjr
ugha djsxkA
ffnnuukkaadd%% 3300 vvxxLLrr 22002255 ggLLrrkk@@&& ¼¼ççkkff//kk——rr vvff//kkddkkjjhh½½
LLFFkkkkuu%% jjkkttLLFFkkkkuu ,,llcchh,,QQllhh QQkkbbuussaall ffyyffeeVVssMMAA

´fdSXdVf¿MX IV [d³f¹f¸f 8(1) QZJZÔ] IY¶ªff Àfc¨f³ff (A¨f»f Àf¸´fdØf WZX°fb)
þ¶fdI , A²fûWÀ°ffÃfSe ³fZ d½fØfe¹f AfdÀ°f¹fûÔ IZ ´fid°f·fcd°fI S¯f E½fa ´fb³f¦fÊN³f °f±ff ´fid°f·fcd°f dW°f ´fi½f°fÊ³f Ad²fd³f¹f¸f,
2002 (ÀfSR` Àfe Ad²fd³f¹f¸f) IZ °fW°f ¶f`ÔdIÔ ¦f dUd³f¹f¸f³f Ad²fd³f¹f¸f, 1949 IZ °fW°f EI ¶f`ÔdIÔ ¦f IÔ ´f³fe I ûMI
¸fdWÔQif ¶f`ÔI d»fd¸fMZO, ´fÔþeIÈ °f I f¹ffÊ»f¹f 27¶feIZ Àfe, Àfe 27, þe ¶»ffgI , ¶ffÔQif Ib »ffÊ I fg¸´»fZ¢Àf, ¶ffÔQif (E)
¸fbÔ¶fBÊ - 400 051 AüS VffJf I f¹ffÊ»f¹f Ed´fI f ¸ffg»f, QcÀfSe ¸fÔdþ»f, 68,68/1, ³fþR ¦fPÞ SûO, ¸fû°fe ³f¦fS, ³fBÊ
dQ»»fe-110015 I f ´fifd²fIÈ °f Ad²fI fSe Wû³fZ IZ ³ff°fZ °f±ff ´fid°f·fcd°f dW°f (´fi½f°fÊ³f) d³f¹f¸f, 2002 (ÀfSR` Àfe
Ad²fd³f¹f¸f) IZ d³f¹f¸f 3 IZ Àff±f ´fdN°f ²ffSf 13(12) IZ °fW°f ´fiQØf Vfd¢°f¹fûÔ IZ C´f¹fû¦f ¸fZÔ I ªfÊQfS/´ffdMÊ¹fûÔ
1. ßfe CQ¹f ´fi°ff´f dÀfaW (I ªfÊQfS E½fa ¶fa²fI I °ffÊ), 2. ßfe¸f°fe ´fb¿´ff (ÀfW-I ªfÊQfS) IZ ¸ff²¹f¸f ÀfZ F ¯f Jf°ff
Àfa. LAP19044313 °f±ff LAP19044382 IZ d»fE Àfc̈ f³ff ¸fZÔ Cd»»fdJ°f Ib »f SfdVf ÷Y. 40,18,450.08/-
(÷Y´f¹fZ ¨ff»feÀf »ffJ ANXfSXWX WXªffSX ¨ffSX Àfü ´f¨ffÀf E½fa AfNX ´f`ÀfZ ¸ffÂf) I f ·fb¦f°ff³f I d±f°f ¸ffh¦f Àfc¨f³ff
I e ´fifd´°f I e d°fd±f ÀfZ ÀfZ 60 dQ³fûÔ IZ ·fe°fS I S³fZ I û I W°fZ WbE 18.06.2025 I û ¸ffh¦f Àfc¨f³ff ªffSe I e ±feÜ

C´f¹fbÊ¢°f I ªfÊQfSûÔ/¦ffSaMSûÔ/¶fa²fI I °ffÊAûa õfSf SfdVf IZ ´fb³f·fbÊ¦f°ff³f ¸fZÔ AÀfR »f Wû³fZ IZ I fS¯f E°fõfSf I ªfÊQfSûÔ/
¦ffSaMSûÔ/¶fa²fI I °ffÊAûa I û E½fa ªf³fÀff¸ff³¹f I û Àfcd¨f°f dI ¹ff ªff°ff W` dI A²fûWÀ°ffÃfSe ³fZ I d±f°f d³f¹f¸fûÔ IZ
d³f¹f¸f 8 IZ Àff±f ´fdN°f I d±f°f Ad²fd³f¹f¸f I e ²ffSf 13(4) IZ °fW°f CÀfZ ´fiQØf Vfd¢°f¹fûÔ IZ C´f¹fû¦f ¸fZÔ ³fe¨fZ
½fd¯fÊ°f Àf¸´fdØf ´fS 28.08.2025 I û ÀffaIZ d°fI I ¶ªff I S d»f¹ff W`Ü

´fid°f·fc°f AfdÀ°f¹fûÔ I û LbOÞf³fZ IZ d»fE C´f»f¶²f Àf¸f¹f Àfe¸ff IZ ´fdS´fimÃ¹f ¸fZÔ I ªfÊQfS °f±ff ¶fa²fI I °ffÊ I f ²¹ff³f
Ad²fd³f¹f¸f I e ²ffSf 13 I e C´f²ffSf (8) I e AûS AfIÈ ¿M dI ¹ff ªff°ff W`Ü

d½fVfZ¿f ø ´f ÀfZ C´f¹fbÊ¢°f I ªfÊQfSûÔ/¦ffSaMSûÔ/¶fa²fI I °ffÊAûa E½fa ªf³fÀff¸ff³¹f I û E°fõfSf ³fe¨fZ Cd»»fdJ°f Àf¸´fdØf IZ
Àff±f I ûBÊ Àfa½¹f½fWfS ³f I S³fZ I e ¨fZ°ff½f³fe Qe ªff°fe W` AüS Àf¸´fdØf IZ Àff±f dI Àfe ´fiI fS I f Àfa½¹f½fWfS ½fÀfc»fe
°fI A³fb¶f³²f QSûÔ ´fS ·ff½fe ´fi·ffSûÔ ÀfdW°f 03.06.2025 °fI ÷Y. 40,18,450.08/- (÷Y´f¹fZ ¨ff»feÀf »ffJ ANXfSXWX
WXªffSX ¨ffSX Àfü ´f¨ffÀf E½fa AfNX ´f`ÀfZ ¸ffÂf) °f±ff A³fb¶fa²f QS ´fS ·ff½fe ¶¹ffªf E½fa 04.06.2025 ÀfZ ½f`I d»´fI
¶¹ffªf, AfI dÀ¸fI ½¹f¹fûÔ, »ff¦f°fûÔ °f±ff ´fi·ffSûÔ AfdQ IZ d»fE I ûMI ¸fdW³ýif ¶f`ÔI d»fd¸fMZO IZ ´fi·ffS I f
d½f¿f¹f Wû¦ffÜ

A¨f»f Àf¸´fdØf IYf d½f½fSX¯f
A¦fid»fdJ°f Àf¸´fdØf IYf Àf¸fÀ°f ·ff¦f :

d³fd¸fÊ°f D ´fSe ·fc°f»f IZ U»f L°f IZ À°fS °fI (L°f IZ Ad²fI fS IZ d¶f³ff) AüS ´fcSe °feÀfSe ¸fÔdþ»f L°f IZ
Ad²fI fS IZ Àff±f C´f¹fû¦f I S³fZ AüS AÔd°f¸f ¸fÔdþ»f °fI d³f¸ffÊ¯f I S³fZ IZ d»fE, dþÀfI f ÃfZÂfR »f 128 U¦fÊ
¦fþ W` ¹ff³fe ´fi°¹fZI ¸fÔdþ»f ´fS 107.02 ¸feMS, dþÀf¸fZÔ ÀffBM IZ A³fbÀffS, ÀfedPÞ¹fûÔ, ¸ff¦fÊ, ´fiUZVf õfS IZ
Àff¸ff³¹f Ad²fI fS, dÀM»M µ»fûS ¸fZÔ ´ffdIÔ Ê¦f I f 50% dWÀÀff AüS A³¹f Àff¸ff³¹f ÀfÔ´fdØf ÀfÔ£¹ff ¶fe-32, ´»ffgM
ÀfÔ£¹ff 13, JÀfSf ÀfÔ£¹ff 73 ¸fZÔ ÀfZ d¶fIi e dU»fZJ IZ A³fbÀffS, ¦f»fe ³fÔ¶fS 2, ¸fZ³f »fû³fe SûO, UZÀM ª¹fûd°f
³f¦fS E¢ÀfMZÔVf³f, B»ffI f VffWQSf dQ»»fe-110094 I e Af¶ffQe ¸fZÔ ¦ffÔU dÀfIÔ QS´fbS ¸fZÔ dÀ±f°f W`, Àff±f We ³fe¨fZ
I e ·fcd¸f IZ AdU·ffdþ°f Af³fb´ffd°fI Ri eWû»O Ad²fI fS W`ÔÜ Àfe¸ff: CØfS: A³¹f I e ÀfÔ´fdØf, ´fcUÊ: ¦f»fe 15
R eM ¨füOÞe, QdÃf¯f: A³¹f I e ÀfÔ´fdØf, ´fd›¸f: ¦f»fe 15 R eM ¨füOÞe

d°fd±f : 28/08/2025, À±ff³f : dQ»»fe (Ad²fIÈY°f ´fifd²fIYfSXe), IYûMXIY ¸fdWX³ýif ¶fỒIY d»fd¸fMZXOX

IYûMXIY ¸fdWX³ýif ¶f`ÔIY d»fd¸fMZXOX
´faªfeIÈY°f IYf¹ffÊ»f¹f : 27 ¶feIZ Àfe, Àfe-27, ªfe-¶»ffgI , ¶ffaýif Ib »ffÊ I fģ ´f»fZ¢Àf, ¶ff³ýif (´fc.), ¸fb̧ ¶fBÊ-400051
VffJf IYf¹ffÊ»f¹f : Ed´fI f ¸ffg»f, QcÀfSe ¸fÔdþ»f, 68,68/1, ³fþR ¦fPÞ SûO, ¸fû°fe ³f¦fS, ³fBÊ dQ»»fe-110015

vkfnR; fcjyk gkmflax Qkbusal fyfeVsM
iath—r dk;kZy;& bafM;u js;ku daikmaM] osjkoy]

xqtjkr & 362266 'kk[kk dk;kZy; & 710 ,] 7oha eafty]
d‚iksZjsV ikdZ] ch&109] lat; Iysl] vkxjk &282002A

ifjf'k"V IV
[lqj{kk fgr ¼çorZu½ fu;e] 2002 dk fu;e 8 ¼1½ ns[ksa]

dCts dh lwpuk ¼vpy laifÙk ds fy,½
tcfd] v/kksgLrk{kjh] foÙkh; vkfLr;ksa ds çfrHkwfrdj.k vkSj iqufuZekZ.k rFkk çfrHkwfr fgr
çorZu vf/kfu;e] 2002 ¼2002 dk 54½ ds rgr vkfnR; fcM+yk gkmflax Qkbusal fyfeVsM
ds çkf/k—r vf/kdkjh gksus ds ukrs vkSj çfrHkwfr fgr ¼çorZu½ fu;e] 2002 ds fu;e 3 ds
lkFk ifBr /kkjk 13¼12½ ds rgr çnÙk 'kfä;ksa dk ç;ksx djrs gq,] fnukad 19&06&2025
dks ,d ekax uksfVl tkjh fd;k Fkk] ftlesa uksfVl esa mfYyf[kr mm/m//k//kkk/ kkkkkkkkkkk jkkkkjjkjjk djjjddjddj rdddrrdrrd krrrkkrkkr ZkkZZvvkvvkkkv skssaa jjkjjjkkjkkj ;kkk;;k;;k llqllqqqlíllíííl hííhhhí uhhuuuh ]]
eekeeekkekke skssgkkkggkggk EgggEEgEEg eEEEeeEeeE neeennenne vvlvvlllv yllyyyl eyyeeey ]] ''k''kkk' ckkkcckcck kcckkkc ukkkuukuuk kuuukkukku jjkjjjkkjkkj bkkkbbkbbk ZbbZZubbuuub ]] eesessleeellelle llllllllll ZllZZ eekeeekkekke skssgkkkggkggk EgggEEgEEg eEEEeeEeeE neeennenne vvlvvlllv yllyyyl eyyeeey jjkjjjkkjkkj bkkkbbkbbk ZbbZZlbblllb qllqqqlíllíííl hííhhhí uhhuuuh ,,aaM,,MMM, ddaaiddiiid uiiuuui huuuhhhu vvkvvkkkv SkkSSSjkkkkjjkjjk vvkvvkkkv 'kkk''k''k k''kkk' ekkkeekeek keeekkekke
jjkjjjjkkjkkj bkkkkbbkbbk ZbbZZubbbuubuub ls mä uksfVl dh çkfIr dh rkjh[k ls 60 fnuksa ds Hkhrj 4433]]5544]]559977-5-522@@&& ##i##iii# ;iii;;i;;i s;ss
¼¼rrSrSSaarrrrrrrrrr krrrkkrkkr ykkkyykyyk hyyhhhy lhhhllhllh yykyyykkykky [kkk[[k[[k k[[[kk[kk[ ppkppkkkp SkkSSSokkkookook uooouuouuo ggtgggttgttg ktttkktkkt jkkkkjjkjjk iikiiikkikki aapkkkppkppk llklllkklkkl Skkkl SSS llÙllÙÙÙl kÙÙÙÙkkÙkkÙ kkkkkkkkkkk ukkkuukuuk ouuuoouoou soss vvkvvkkkv SkkSSSjkkkkjjkjjk cckcckkkc okkkkookook uooouuouuo iiSiSSliiillilli slss eekeeekkekke =kkk==k==k ½½ dk Hkqxrku djus dk
vkºoku fd;k x;k FkkA
m/kkjdrkZvksa }kjk jkf'k pqdkus esa vlQy jgus ds dkj.k] m/kkjdrkZvksa vkSj vke turk dks
,rí~okjk lwfpr fd;k tkrk gS fd v/kksgLrk{kjh us mä vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 13¼4½ ds rgr
mls çnÙk 'kfä;ksa dk ç;ksx djrs gq,] çfrHkwfr fgr ¼çorZu½ fu;e] 2002 ds fu;e 8 ds
lkFk ifBr] 28 tqykbZ o"kZ 2025 dks uhps of.kZr laifÙk ij dCtk ys fy;k gSA
fo'ks"k :i ls m/kkjdrkZvksa vkSj vke turk dks ,rí~okjk bl laifÙk ls lacaf/kr fdlh Hkh
çdkj dk ysu&nsu u djus dh psrkouh nh tkrh gS vkSj laifÙk ls lacaf/kr fdlh Hkh çdkj
dk ysu&nsu vkfnR; fcM+yk gkmflax Qkbusal fyfeVsM }kjk ::I:II;III;;I;;I s;ss 4433]]5544]]559977-5-522@@&& ##i##iii# ;iii;;;i s;ss
¼¼rrSrSSaarrrrrrrrrr krrrkkrkkr ykkkyykyyk hyyhhhy lhhhllhllh yykyyykkykky [kkk[[k[[k k[[[kk[kk[ ppkppkkkp SkkSSSokkkookook uooouuouuo ggtgggttgttg ktttkktkkt jkkkkjjkjjk iikiiikkikki aapkkkppkppk llklllkklkkl Skkkl SSS llÙllÙÙÙl kÙÙÙÙkkÙkkÙ kkkkkkkkkkk ukkkuukuuk ouuuoouoou soss vvkvvkkkv SkkSSSjkkkkjjkjjk cckcckkkc okkkkookook uooouuouuo iiSiSSliiillilli slss eekeeekkekke =kkk==k==k ½½ C;kt ds v/khu gksxkA
m/kkjdrkZvksa dk /;ku vf/kfu;e dh /kkjk 13 dh mi/kkjk 8 ds çko/kkuksa dh vksj vkdf"kZr
fd;k tkrk gS] tks lqjf{kr ifjlaifÙk;ksa ds ekspu gsrq miyC/k le; ds laca/k esa gSaA

vvpvvpppv yppyyyp llaailliiil fiiiffiffi ÙffÙÙÙf kÙÙÙfÙÙkkkÙkkkÙkÙ ddkdddkkdkkd ffofffoofoof ooooooooooooo joooojjojjo .jjj..j..j k...kk.kk.
,evkbZth edku la[;k 37 dk og iwjk VqdM+k] ftldk uxj fuxe la[;k
19@173&,p@37&, gS] {ks=Qy 259-54 oxZ ehVj] ÝsaM~l d‚yksuh] U;w 'kkgxat vkoklh;
;kstuk] yksgkeaMh okMZ] rglhy ,oa ftyk vkxjk] mÙkj çns'k&282010 esa fLFkr gS vkSj
bldh lhek,¡ bl çdkj gSa%& iwoZ% d‚M d‚yksuh] if'pe% 9 ehVj pkSM+h lM+d] mÙkj%
,evkbZth] edku la[;k 38] nf{k.k%  ,evkbZth] edku la[;k 36A
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